CONTENTS

PREFACE	2
INTRODUCTION	3
HIGHLIGHTS	4
Funding	4
Awards and Honours	4
Books	5
Conferences	5
Travel	5
Fellowships and Scholarships	5
PUBLICATIONS IN BOOK/MONOGRAPH FORM	7
PUBLICATIONS IN RESEARCH JOURNALS IN FULL	12
PUBLICATIONS IN APPROVED RESEARCH JOURNALS IN ABSTRACT FORM	30
OTHER PUBLICATIONS/ARTICLES IN PERIODICALS INCLUDING BOOK REVIEW EDITORS OR JOURNALS AND BOOKS	EWS, 31
RESEARCH PAPERS PRESENTED AT ACADEMIC/SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCES PUBLISHED IN THE PROCEEDINGS	AND 40
i) Local Conferences (i.e. within South Africa)	40
ii) International Conferences (i.e. outside South Africa)	43
RESEARCH PAPERS PRESENTED AT ACADEMIC/SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCES NOT PUBLISHED IN THE PROCEDINGS	BUT 46
i) Local Conferences (i.e. within South Africa)	46
ii) International Conferences (i.e. outside South Africa)	61
SCIENTIFIC OR SUBJECT CONFERENCES ATTENDED WITHOUT PRESENTING PAPER	NG A 72
i) Local Conferences (i.e. within South Africa)	72
ii) International Conferences (i.e. outside South Africa)	74
PATENTS	75
CONCERTS, EXHIBITIONS, PERFORMANCES AND WORKSHOPS	76
STAFF WHO PROCEEDED OVERSEAS FOR FURTHER STUDY AND / OR RESEA	RCH 81
DISTINGUISHED VISITORS TO THE DEPARTMENT	85
INDEX	93

PREFACE

The main tasks of a University are teaching, research and community service and I am pleased to report that research at Rhodes University continues to flourish. This research report for 2001 indicates that the research outputs of Rhodes staff and students remain excellent in terms of both volume and quality.

In comparing research outputs of Universities it is important that comparisons are made relative to the size of the University. Perhaps the best way of doing this is to compare the research outputs in terms of the Government Subsidy which is based on audited figures of the size of a University and is also an expression of the value that the tax payer is getting for his/her contribution. It is very gratifying that for the most recent years for which the data is available to make the comparison, that Rhodes' research output relative to the size of the University is the best in South Africa.

The research contributions mentioned in this report have been made amidst many other demands such as increased student numbers, a very competitive funding environment and Institutional restructuring. I would therefore like to congratulate every member of staff who has contributed to the research effort of the University.

DR. D.R. WOODS VICE-CHANCELLOR

INTRODUCTION

This is the first formal research report published by Rhodes University. The reason research reports have not been published previously is that the annual Council and Senate report was largely a research report and it was unnecessary to duplicate this report. However, the required format of the University's Annual Report has changed considerably from 2001 and no longer includes detailed information on the research outputs.

I would like to add my congratulations to that of the Vice-Chancellor to all the staff and postgraduate students for their research efforts in 2001. Rhodes continues to be the leading Institution in South Africa in terms of research outputs relative to its size (determined by Government subsidy income). This is very significant and it is critical that this prominence be maintained, particularly in view of the recent restructuring of Higher Education in South Africa and the greater emphasis likely to be placed on research productivity by the revised funding formula.

Research at Rhodes is actively supported by the University's Management and a variety of internal support services including, amongst others, the Library, Information Technology, laboratory and equipment support services and the entire academic, administrative and financial infrastructure. Without this support it would be impossible to conduct research.

Special thanks must go to the staff in the Research Office for all their efforts in promoting research and in particular to Moira Pogrund who complied the majority of this report.

PROFESSOR J.R. DUNCAN DEAN OF RESEARCH

HIGHLIGHTS

FUNDING

In 2001 Rhodes researchers continued to receive significant funding from a wide variety of sources for research programmes varying from research on Drug Delivery, Distributed Multimedia, Biotechnology, Novel Anticancer Drugs, Natural Products, Environmental Science, Marine and Fisheries Science to Crime Prevention, Indigenous Knowledge Systems, Public Service Monitoring, Social and Economic Development, Visual and Performing Arts, Resettlement and Land Reform amongst many others.

Exciting new developments have included a major National collaborative programme led by the South African Institute for Aquatic Biodiversity (formerly the JLB Smith Institute) and the Department of Biochemistry, Microbiology and Biotechnology to conduct research on Conservation of the Coelacanth and its Genomics. Significant funding for this project will be provided by the Department of Arts, Culture Science and Technology and International organisations.

Another new development for the University has been the formation of a partnership between the University, members of the Department of Ichthyology and Fisheries Sciences and private consultants resulting in the establishment of an independent campus company known as Enviro Fish Africa (Pty) Ltd. This is in line with a trend of increased funding of research at the University from Private Sources.

In the past four years funding for research at Rhodes has more than doubled and the proportion contributed by Private funders has increased from 45% to nearly 60%.

AWARDS AND HONOURS

Significant research achievements by staff at Rhodes in the past year have been the award of an Honorary Fellowship of the Microscopy Society of SA to Mr. Robin Cross (EM Unit), a Gold Medal from the Wildlife and Environmental of SA to Professor Pat Irwin (Education) and the Meiring Naude Gold Medal of the Royal Society of SA to Dr. William Froneman (Zoology and Entomology). Professor Tebello Nyokong (Chemistry) has been elected as a Fellow of the Royal Society of SA and Professor Izzy Kanfer (Pharmacy) was appointed Associate Editor of the *Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences* and Chairperson of the Expert Committee for Pharmaceutical Sciences (Analytical) of the Medicines Control Board. Professor Colin Lewis (Geography) was elected President of the SA Society for Quaternary Research.

Two Vice-Chancellor's Research awards were made in 2001. The Distinguished Research Awardee was Dr. Riekie Meintjes (Law) and two Senior Distinguished Awards were made to Professor Tom Hecht (Ichthyology and Fisheries Science) and Professor Perry Kaye (Chemistry). Dr. Desire Vencatachellum (Canada) was awarded the Hobart Houghton Fellowship to carry out research in the Department of Economics and Economic History.

A number of staff also received prestigious research grants and travel awards to overseas institutions. These included a place on a Fulbright American Studies-Summer Programme worth US\$10 000 to Dr. Gareth Cornwell (English), Ernest Oppenheimer Overseas Sabbatical Support Grants to Professors Laurence Wright (ISEA), Chris De Wet and Robin Palmer (both Anthropology), a Fulbright Scholarship to study a MA at New York University to Mr. Simon

Calder (Economics and Economic History) and a Spencer Foundation Fellowship to Ms. Arona Dison (Academic Development Centre) to pursue dotoctoral studies into Education Policy.

BOOKS

There have been a number of book launches in 2001: Development Theory, Policy and Practice edited by Professors Jan Coetzee and Fred Hendricks (Sociology); Popular Geosciences Series No:2 by Professor Hugh Eales (Emeritus Professor Geology); Transforming Settlement in Southern Africa by Professors Chris De Wet (Anthropology) and Roddy Fox (Geography). Shelley Anguel-Carter (Education) had her Med thesis published as a book entitled Stolen language? Plagiarism in Writing by Longman UK in the prestigious Real Language Series.

CONFERENCES

Numerous highly successful research conferences were held at Rhodes during the year. These included the South African Association of Botanists (organised by Department of Botany), Highway Africa 2001 (organised by the Department of Journalism and Media Studies), First National Conference of SA Association for Psychotherapy (organised by the Department of Psychology), Colonial and Post-colonial Cultures of the Book (organised by the Department of English). Plasmodesma 2001 (organised by Department of Botany in conjunction with UCT) was held in Cape Town.

TRAVEL

Through its Joint Research Committee grants, the University was able to give approximately 70 staff and 45 postgraduates the opportunity to present their research at local conferences. Sixty researchers were assisted with funding to attend at international conferences.

Funding from other agencies and private organisations enabled many more staff and students to present papers and posters at numerous local and international conferences.

FELLOWSHIPS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

A very encouraging trend has been the high quality of applicants for prestigious research fellowships and scholarships at Rhodes.

Professor John Thornes, Research Professor, Kings College, University of London was the successful recipient of the Hugh Kelly Fellowship for 2001 and was hosted by the Department of Geography.

Two new Rhodes University Postdoctoral Fellows were appointed: Drs Avula Bharathi (Pharmacy) and Johan Erlandsson (Zoology and Entomology). Drs Andrew Gleeson and David Ryan (Philosophy) had their Fellowships renewed.

There were approximately 300 applicants for the Rhodes University, Henderson, Mellon and Allan Gray Scholarships for Honours, Masters and Doctoral study. In all a total of 50 scholarships were awarded

Rhodes postgraduates in general also excelled at various National and International conferences with numerous students receiving awards for papers and poster presentations at these conferences.

Several Rhodes postgraduates were also the recipients of many prestigious local and overseas scholarships. Eusebius McKaiser (Philosophy, Mellon Scholarship recipient) was awarded the Abe Bailey Trust Travel Bursary to England and Scotland. Zosa De Sas Kropinwincki (Political Studies/ISU) was awarded the Commonwealth UK Scholarship to study a Master's in International Resources and Social Development at Leeds University. She has also been awarded a Patrick and Margaret Scholarship for PhD studies at Oxford University.

Bronwyn-Law Viljoen (English) received two Molberger Fellowships from the Department of English at New York University to complete her PhD.

Morgenie Pillay (Political Studies/ISU, Mellon Scholarship recipient) was selected for the Japanese Exchange and Teaching Programme.

PUBLICATIONS IN BOOK/MONOGRAPH FORM

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

De Wet CJ.

De Wet, CJ. "Rural Resettlement." In: Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, Hendricks, F and Wood, G. (eds) Development: Theory, Policy and Practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town / Oxford. 2001. 331-346.

De Wet, C and *Fox, RC*. "Introduction: transforming settlement in Southern Africa." In: De Wet, C and Fox, RC. (eds) Population Mobility and Settlement Transformation in Southern Africa. Edinburgh University Press. Edinburgh. 2001. i-xiv.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY, MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Kirby, R.

Kirby, R. EOLSS – UNESCO Biological Science Foundations in 'Our Fragile World'. (CD-ROM). November 2001.

CENTRE FOR AIDS DEVELOPMENT, RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

Kelly, KJ.

Kelly, KJ, Parker, W and Lewis, G. "Reconceptualising behaviour change in the HIV/AIDS context." In: Stones, C. (ed) Socio-political and psychological perspectives on South Africa. Nova Science: London. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Brown, ME.

Brown, ME. Introduction to Thermal Analysis. Kluwer Academic Publishers. Netherlands. Second Edition. 2001. 255pp.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Irwin, PR.

Irwin, PR. Ecology: An introduction to principles. Heritage South Africa/RU EE Unit. Grahamstown. 2001. 52pp.

Janse van Rensburg, E and Lotz-Sisitka, HB.

Janse van Rensburg, E and Lotz-Sisitka, HB. Monograph: Learning for Sustainability Project. Learning for Sustainability Project. Johannesburg. 2000. 119 pp.

Lotz-Sisitka, HB and Janse van Rensburg, E. Learning for Sustainability. Contextual Profile. Learning for Sustainability Project. Johannesburg. 2000. 88 pp.

Lotz-Sistika, HB.

Lotz-Sisitka, HB and Raven, G Active Learning in OBE: Environmental Learning in South African Schools. Report of the National Environmental Education Programme – GET Pilot Research Project. Department of Education. Pretoria. 2001. 119 pp.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Van Wyk Smith, M.

Van Wyk Smith, M. "From 'Boereplaas' to Vlakplaas: The Farm from Thomas Pringle to JM Coetzee." In: Van der Merwe, CN. (ed) "Strangely Familiar: South African Narratives on Town and Countrysides." (CD-ROM). Contentlot.com. Cape Town. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

de Klerk, VA.

de Klerk, V. "What am I doing to my child? Moving to English schools." In: Ridge, E, Makoni, S and Rodge, S. Freedom and Discipline: Essays in Applied Linguistics. Bahri Publications. New Delhi. 2001. 105-128.

de Klerk, V. "Black South African English." In: Todd, L (ed) Varieties of World English (CD-ROM). Cassells. 2001. (In Press).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

Fabricius, C.

Fabricius, C, Koch, E and Magome, H. "Community Wildlife Management in Southern Africa: Challenging the Assumptions of Eden." Evaluating Eden Series. 2001. No 6: 1-51.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

Fox, RC.

De Wet, C and Fox, RC. "Introduction: transforming settlement in Southern Africa." In: De Wet, C and Fox, RC. (eds) Population Mobility and Settlement Transformation in Southern Africa. Edinburgh University Press. Edinburgh. 2001. i-xiv.

Fox, RC and Rowntree, KM.

Fox, RC and Rowntree, KM. "Redistribution, restitution and reform: prospects for the land in the Eastern Cape Province, South Africa." In: Conacher, A. (ed) Land Degradation. Kluwer Academic Publishers. Dordrecht. 2001. 167-186.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Eales, HV.

Eales, HV. "A first introduction to the geology of the Bushveld Complex." Council for Geoscience. Pretoria. 2001.103pp.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Baines, G.

Baines, G. "Representing the Apartheid City: South African Cinema in the 1950s and Jamie Uys's The Urgent Queue." In: Shiel, M and Fitzmaurice, T. (eds) Cinema and the City: Film and Urban Societies in a Global Context. Blackwell Publishers. Oxford. 2001. 185-194.

Maylam, PR.

Maylam, PR. South Africa's Racial Past: The History and Historiography of Racism, Segregation and Apartheid. Ashgate. Aldershot. 2001. 264 pp.

Maylam, PR. "The Politics of Adaptation and Equivocation: Race, Class and Opposition in Twentieth-Century South Africa." In: Southall, R. (ed) Opposition and Democracy in South Africa. Frank Cass. London. 2001. 103-116

DEPARTMENT HUMAN KINETICS AND ERGONOMICS

Charteris, J and Scott, PA.

Charteris, J and *Scott, PA*. "Manual work and back stress in industrially developing countries: and African experience." In: Karwowski, W. (ed) International Encyclopaedia of Ergonomics and Human Factors. Taylor and Francis Inc. 2001. Vol 1, 487-496.

Scott, PA and *Charteris, J.* "Complementary roles of micro- and macro- ergonomics interventions in Industrially Developing Countries." In: Karwowski, W. (ed) International Encyclopaedia of Ergonomics and Human Factors. Taylor and Francis Inc. 2001. Vol 3, 1533-1536.

Scott, PA and Charteris, J. "South Africa: Ergonomics Society of South Africa." In: Karwowski, W. (ed) International Encyclopaedia of Ergonomics and Human Factors. Taylor and Francis Inc. 2001. Vol 1, 164.

DEPARTMENT OF ICHTHYOLOGY AND FISHERIES SCIENCE

Booth, AJ.

Nishida, T and *Booth, AJ.* "Recent methods and approaches using GIS in the spatial analysis of fish populations." In: Kruse, GH, Bez, N, Booth, AJ, Dorn, MW, Hills, S, Lipcius, RN, Pelletier, D, Roy, C, Smith, SJ and Witherell, D. (eds) Spatial processes and the management of marine populations. University of Alaska Sea Grant, AK-SG-01-02. Fairbanks. 2000. 19-36.

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

Mann, CM.

Mann, CM. The Sand Labyrinth. ISEA. Grahamstown. 2001. 75pp.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (EAST LONDON)

Bank, L.

Bank, *L*. "Duncan's Infernos: Fire Disaster, Social Dislocation and Settlement Patterns in a South African Township." In: De Wet, C and Fox, RC. (eds) Population Mobility and Settlement Transformation in Southern Africa. Edinburgh University Press. Edinburgh. 2001. 147-162.

INVESTEC BUSINESS SCHOOL

Staude, G.

Hellriegel, D, Jackson, SE, Slocum, J, *Staude, G, Amos, T*, Klopper, HB, Louw, L and Oosthuizen, T. Management: South African Edition. Cape Town: Oxford University Press. 2001. 458pp.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

Berger, G.

Berger, G "Configuring Convergence: Southern African Websites: Looking at American Experience." Rhodes University New Media Lab. Grahamstown. 2001.

Cooper, M.

Cooper, M. "Electronic Appendix." In: Bos, B (ed) Appendix to: Handbook on Journalism Ethics - Journalism Practice and training in Africa. Misa. Windhoek, Namibia. 2001. Chapter 1, 3pp; Chapter 2, 2pp; Chapter 3, 12pp; Chapter 4, 17pp.

Cooper, M "Ethics and the Digital Revolution in Southern Africa. The 'Digital Revolution' - how has this revolution affected the credibility of the visual 'truth merchants'." In: Ukpabi, C, Berman, B and Bos, B. (eds) Handbook on Journalism Ethics - Journalism Practice and training in Africa. Misa. Windhoek, Namibia. 2001. 157-169.

Cooper, M. "Ethics Worksheet framework for Journalism training - examples from South Africa." In: Ukpabi, C, Berman, B and Bos, B. (eds) Handbook on Journalism Ethics - Journalism Practice and training in Africa. Misa. Windhoek, Namibia. 2001. 235-263.

FACULTY OF LAW

Clark, B.

Clark, B. "Child Abduction." In: Clark, B. (ed) Butterworths Family Law Service. Butterworths. Durban. 2001. (i), (iii), (v), 1-9.

Clark, B. "Maintenance." In: Clark, B. (ed) Butterworths Family Law Service. Butterworths. Durban. 2001. 19/20.

Clark, B. "Marriage." In: Clark, B. (ed) Butterworths Family Law Service. Butterworths. Durban. 2001. (viii), 1/4, 7/8, 45/46.

Clark, B "Matrimonial Property." In: Clark, B. (ed) Butterworths Family Law Service. Butterworths, Durban. 2001. vii/viii, iii, iv, v 1-41.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L. Expert Evidence in the Criminal Justice Process: A Comparative Approach. Rozenberg Publishers. Amsterdam. 2001. 290pp.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L "Playing by the Rules: A Comparative Perspective of Exclusionary Rules of Expert Evidence in South Africa." In: Breuer, CM, *et al.* (eds) New Trends in Criminal Investigation and Evidence. Intersentia. Antwerpen-Groningen-Oxford. 2001. Vol 2, 471-494.

Midgley, JR.

Midgley, JR. "Cyberspace Issues." In: Burns, Y. (ed) Communications Law. Butterworths. 2001. 379-406.

Midgley, JR. "Principles of Liability in the Modern Law of Delict: Holy Cows of Horses for Courses?" In: Scott, TJ and Visser, D. (eds) Developing Delict: Essays in Honour of Robert Feenstra. JUTA Law. 2001. 79-98.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Amos, T.

Hellriegel, D, Jackson, SE, Slocum, J, *Staude, G, Amos, T*, Klopper, HB, Louw, L and Oosthuizen, T. Management: South African Edition. Cape Town: Oxford University Press. 2001. 458pp.

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

Haigh, JM.

Haigh, JM, Purdon, CH, Smith, EW and Maibach, HI. "Methods for the assessment of topical corticosteroid-induced skin blanching." In: Maibach, HI and Bronaugh, RL. (eds) Topical Absorption of Dermatological Products. Marcel Dekker. New York, United States of America. 2001. 275-282.

Smith, EW, *Haigh*, *JM* and Surber, C. "Preliminary evaluation of digital image analysis as a tool for quantifying corticosteroid induced skin vasoconstriction." Perspectives in Percutaneous Penetration. STS Publishing. Cardiff, UK. 2001. Vol 7b. (In Press).

Kanfer, I, Walker, RB and Skinner, MF.

Kanfer, I, Walker, RB and *Skinner, MF*. "Gas Chromatography." In: Swarbrick, J and Boylan, JC. (eds) Encyclopaedia of Pharmaceutical Technology. Marcel Dekker. New York, United States of America. (In Press).

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL STUDIES/IS U

Adar, KG.

Adar, KG. "Democracy in Africa, 1994-1996." In: Legum, C. (ed) African Contemporary Record. Holmes and Meier. New York. 2001. Vol 25, A19-A31.

Adar, KG. "Kenya, 1994-1996." In: Legum, C. (ed) African Contemporary Record. Holmes and Meier. New York. 2001. Vol 25, B349-B361.

Aiulu. R.

Ajulu, R "Democratisation and Conflict in Eastern Africa: Kenya's Succession Crisis and its likely impact on Eastern Africa and the Great Lakes Region." Institute for Global Dialogue. Johannesburg. 2001. No 28, 37pp.

Sarakinsky, I.

Sarakinsky, I. "Reflections on the Politics of Minorities, Race and Opposition in Contemporary South Africa." In: Southall, R. (ed) Opposition and Democracy in South Africa. Frank Cass. London. 2001. 149-160.

Southall, R.

Southall, R. "Conclusion: Emergent Perspectives on Opposition in South Africa." In: Southall, R. (ed) Opposition and Democracy in South Africa. Frank Cass. London. 2001. 275-284.

Southall, R. "Opposition in South Africa: Issues and Problems." In: Southall, R. (ed) Opposition and Democracy in South Africa. Frank Cass. London. 2001. 1-24.

Southall, R. "SADC's Intervention into Lesotho: An Illegal Defence of Democracy?" In: May, R and Furley, O. (eds) Armed Interventions in Africa. Ashgate. 2001.

Vincent, L.

Vincent, L. "A Questions of Interest: Women as Opposition." In: Southall, R. (ed) Opposition and Democracy in South Africa. Frank Cass. London. 2001. 69-84.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Painter, D.

Painter, *D.* "Social representations and aggression: On culture and the psychology of violence." In: Ramirez, JM and Richardson, DS. (eds) Cross-cultural approaches to aggression and reconciliation. Nova Science. New York. 2001. 15-22.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Malcolm, C.

Malcolm, C and Berard, R. "Psychosocial Interventions." In: Robertson, B, Allwood, C and Gagano, C. (eds) Textbook of Psychiatry for Southern Africa. Oxford University Press. 2001. 429-444.

Matthee, DD.

Theron, WH, *Matthee*, *DD*, Steele, HR and Ramirez, JM. In: Ramirez, JM and Richardson, DS. (eds) Cross-cultural approaches to research on aggression and reconciliation. Nova Science. Huntington, New York. 2001. 99-109.

Stones, CR.

Stones, *CR*. "Crisis counselling." In: Van Niekerk, E and Prins, A. (eds) Counselling in Southern Africa: A youth perspective. Sandown: Heinemann. 2001. 198-217.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL SOCIOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Coetzee, JK.

Coetzee, JK. "A micro-foundation for development thinking." In: Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, Hendricks, FT and Wood, GT. (eds) Development: theory, policy and practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town. 2001. 119-139.

Coetzee, JK. "Experience and meaning among those living on society's margin." In: Kropacek, L and Skalnik, P. (eds) Africa 2000: forty years of African Studies in Prague. Set Out. Prague. 2001. 175-186.

Coetzee, JK. "Modernization theory: a model for progress." In: Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, Hendricks, FT and Wood, GT. (eds) Development: theory, policy and practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town. 2001. 27-43.

Hendricks, FT.

Hendricks, FT. "Land policies and democracy in South Africa." In: Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, Hendricks, FT and Wood, GT. (eds) Development: theory, policy and practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town. 2001. 288-303.

Hendricks, FT. "The land question." In: Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, Hendricks, FT and Wood, GT. (eds) Development: theory, policy and practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town. 2001. 283-286.

Klerck, GG.

Klerck, GG. "Industrialization and the social regulation of capitalism in South Africa." In: Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, Hendricks, FT and Wood, GT. (eds) Development: theory, policy and practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town. 2001. 413-431.

Klerck, GG. "Metaphors of progress' in the discourses of development: the regulation approach." In: Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, Hendricks, FT and Wood, GT. (eds) Development: theory, policy and practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town. 2001. 97-117.

Roodt, JJ.

Roodt, JJ. "Land restitution in South Africa: an overview." In: Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, Hendricks, FT and Wood, GT. (eds) Development: theory, policy and practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town. 2001. 304-315.

Roodt, JJ. "Participation, civil society and development." In: Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, Hendricks, FT and Wood, GT. (eds) Development: theory, policy and practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town. 2001. 469-481.

Ziehl, SC.

Ziehl, SC. "Class, Culture and Household Structure – A View from South Africa." In: Harvey, C. (ed) Maintaining our Differences: Minority Families within Multi-cultural Societies. Ashgate Publishers. Aldershot. 2001. 49-70.

Ziehl, SC. "Families and Households in South Africa." In: Hennon, C and Brubaker, H. (eds) Wadsworth Publishing Company. Ohio, USA. (In Press).

PUBLICATIONS IN RESEARCH JOURNALS IN FULL

ACADEMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (EAST LONDON)

Thomen, C.

Goode, H and Thomen, C. "Implementing an outcomes-based approach to university essay writing." South African Journal of Higher Education. 2001. 15(3), 194-201.

ACADEMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Ouinn, L.

Quinn, L. "An examination of feedback on draft essays, using Halliday's definition of context." *Per Linguam*. 2000. 16(1), 1-17.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY, MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Blatch, GL.

Choglay, AA, Chapple, JP, *Blatch, GL* and Cheetham, ME. "Identification and characterization of a human mitochondrial homologue of the bacterial cochaperone GrpE." *Gene.* 2001. 267, 125-134.

Van der Spuy, J, Cheetham, ME, Dirr, HW and *Blatch*, *GL*. "The co-chaperone murine stress-inducible protein 1 (mSTI1): Over-expression, purification and characterization." *Protein Expression and Purification*. 2001. 21, 462-469.

Burton, SG.

Burton, SG. "Development of Bioreactors for Application of Biocatalysts in Biotransformations and Bioremediation." *Pure and Applied Chemistry.* 2001. 73, 77-83.

Luke, AK and *Burton, SG.* "A novel application for *Neurospora crassa*: Bioremediation of phenols in a membrane bioreactor." *Enzyme and Microbial Technology*. 2001. 29, 348-356.

Boshoff, A, Burton MH and Burton SG. "Optimisation of catechol production using membrane-immobilised polyphenol oxidase - a modelling approach." Biotechnology and Bioengineering. (In Press).

Burton SG, Cowan DA and Woodley JM. "The Ideal Biocatalyst: a new paradigm." Nature Biotechnology. (In Press).

Burton, SG and Dorrington, RA.

Hartley, CJ, Manford, F, Burton, SG and Dorrington, RA. "Overproduction of hydantoinase and N-carbamoylase enzymes by regulatory mutants of Agrobacterium tumefaciens." Applied Microbiology and Biotechnology. 2001. 57, 43-49.

Kirby, R.

Kirby, R and Downing, T. "The principles and problems of DNA profiling for legal purposes in South Africa." Obiter. (In Press).

Whiteley, CG.

Whiteley, CG. "Mechanistic and kinetic studies of inhibition of enzymes – a review." Cell Biochemistry and Biophysics. 2000. 33(3), 217-225.

Zubrzycki, IZ and Blatch, GL.

Zubrzycki, *IZ* and *Blatch GL*. "DFT study of a substrate and inhibitor of 1-deoxy-3-xylulose-5-phosphate reductoisomerase – a potential novel target molecule for anti-malarial drug development." *Journal of Molecular Modelling*. 2001. 7, 378-383.

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Barker, NP.

Matsiliza, B and *Barker, NP*. "A Preliminary Survey of Plants used in Traditional Medicine in the Grahamstown Area." *South African Journal of Botany*. 2001. 67, 177-182.

The Grass Phylogeny Working Group (GPWG: *Barker, NP*, Clark, L, Davis, JI, Duval, MR, Guala, G, Hsiao, C, Kellogg, EA, Linder, HP, Mason-Gamer, R, Mathews, S, Simmons, M, Soreng, R, and Spangler, R.). "Phylogeny and Subfamilial Classification of the Grasses (Poaceae)." *Annals of the Missouri Botanic Garden*. 2001. 88, 373-457.

Barker, NP and Dold, AP.

Barker, NP, Faden, RB, Brink, E and *Dold, AP*. "Commelinaceae: The Rediscovery of *Triceratella drummondii* Brenan (Commelinaceae), and Comments on its Relationships and Position Within the Commelinaceae." *Bothalia*. 2001. 31, 37-39.

Botha, CEJ.

Botha, CEJ and Cross, RHM. "Regulation within the supracellular highway – plasmodesma are the key." South African Journal of Botany. 2001. 67, 1-9.

Dames, JF.

Haller, AH and Dames, JF. "The presence and role of arbuscular mycorrhizal fungi in a coastal sand dune system." South African Journal of Science. 2001. 97, xi.

Dames, JF, Scholes, MC and Straker, CJ. "Nutrient cycling in a *Pinus patula* plantation in the Mpumalanga province, South Africa." *Applied Soil Ecology*. (In Press).

Dold AP.

Cocks, ML, Dold, AP and Grundy, I. "Challenges facing a community structure to implement CBNRM in the Eastern Cape, South Africa." African Studies Quarterly 2001. 5,3: [online] URL: http://web.africa.ufl.edu/asg/v5/v5i3a4.htm

Dold, AP and *Cocks, ML*. "Traditional veterinary medicine in the Alice District of the Eastern Cape Province, South Africa." *South Africa Journal of Science*. 2001. 97(9/10), 375-379.

Lubke, RA.

Lubke, RA and Hertling, UM. "The role of European marram grass in dune stabilization and succession near Cape Agulhas, South Africa." Journal of Coastal Conservation. 2001. 7(2), 171-182.

Ripley, BS.

Peter, CI and *Ripley, BS*. "An empirical formula for estimating the water use of *Scaevola plumieri*." *South African Journal of Science*. 2001. 96, 593-596.

CENTRE FOR AIDS DEVELOPMENT, RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

Kelly, KJ.

Kahn, MS and *Kelly, KJ*. "Cultural tension in psychiatric nursing: Managing the interface between Western mental health care and Xhosa traditional healing in South Africa." *Transcultural Psychiatry*. 2001. 38(1), 35-50.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Brown, ME.

Brown, ME. "Some thermal studies on pyrotechnic compositions." Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry. 2001. 65, 323-334.

Glass, BD, Brown, ME, Daya, S, Worthington, MS, Drummond, E, Antunes, E, Letebe, M, Anoopkumar-Dukie S and Maharaj, D. "Influence of cyclodextrins on the photostability of selected drug molecules in solution and the solid state." International Journal of Photoenergy. 2001. 3, 223-227.

Rotich, MK, Glass, BD and Brown, ME. "Thermal studies on some substituted aminobenzoic acids." Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry. 2001. 64, 681-688.

Brown, ME and Galwey, AK. "The significance of 'compensation effects' appearing in data published in "Computational aspects of kinetic analysis" ICTAC project, 2000." *Thermochimica Acta*. (In Press).

Galwey, AK and *Brown, ME*. "Application of the Arrhenuis equation to solid state kinetics: can this be justified?" *Thermochimica Acta*. (In Press).

Davies-Coleman, MT.

M^c Phail, KL, Davies-Coleman, MT and Starmer J. "The sequestered chemistry of the Arminacean nudibranch Leminda millecra in Algoa Bay, South Africa." Natural Products. 2001. 64, 1183-1190.

Copley, RCB, *Davies-Coleman*, *MT*, Edmonds, DR, Faulkner, DJ and *M^c Phail*, *KL*. "The absolute stereochemistry of ibhayinol from a South African sea hare." *Natural Products*. (In Press).

Kave, PT.

Evans, MD and Kaye, PT. "Determinants of diastereoselectivity in 2benzylation reactions of carboxylic esters of bornanol derivatives." Synthetic Communications. 2001. 31, 805-815.

Kaye, PT and Nocanda, XW. "Baylis-Hillman synthesis of 3-substituted 2H-1-benzothiopyrans." Synthesis. 2001. 16, 2389-2392.

Kaye, PT and *Nocanda, XW.* "Fragmentation patterns in the electron impact mass spectra of 1,3,5-triazone derivatives." *ARKIVOC (Journal of Organic Chemistry).* 2001. 1(6), 923-930.

Kaye, PT and *Wellington, KW.* "Designer Ligands. Part 6. Synthesis of 1,10-phenanthroline-based polydentate ligands." *Synthetic Communications.* 2001. 31, 799-804.

Kaye, PT and Wellington, KW. "Designer Ligands. Part 7. Synthesis of biomimetic Schiff-base ligands." Synthetic Communications. 2001. 31(16), 2405-2411.

Daubinet, A and *Kaye, PT.* "Designer Ligands. Part 8. Thermal and microwave-assisted synthesis of substituted malonamide ligands: a comparative study." *Synthetic Communications.* (In Press).

Nvokong, T.

Grootboom, *N* and *Nyokong*, *T*. "Electrocatalytic oxidation of cresols on electrodes modified with cobalt phthalocyanine complexes." *Anaytical Chimica Acta*. 2001. 432, 49-57.

Grootboom, N and *Nyokong, T.* "Iron perchlorophthalocyanine and tetrasulfophthalocyanine catalysed oxidation of cyclohexane using hydrogen peroxide, chloroperoxybenzoic acid and tert-butylhydroperoxide." *Journal of Molecular Catalysis A: Chemistry.* 2001. 179, 113-123.

Lack, B, Daya, S and Nyokong, T. "Electrochemical study of the interaction of serotonin and melatonin with calcium, potas sium, sodium and lithium." Journal of Pineal Research. 2001. 31, 102-108.

Maree, DM and Nyokong, T. "Solvent-free axial ligand substitution in octaphenoxyphthalocyaninato silicon complexes using microwave radiation." Journal of Chemical Research (Synopses). 2001. 2001(2), 68-69.

Maree, DM and *Nyokong, T.* "Synthesis, spectroscopy and electrochemistry of octaphenoxyphthalocyaninato silicon complexes." *Journal of Porphyrins and Phthalocyanines.* 2001. 5, 555-563.

Maree, DM, Kuznetsova, N and Nyokong, N. "Silicon octaphenoxyphthalocyanines. Photostability and singlet oxygen quantum yields." Journal of Photochemistry and Photobiology A: Chemistry. 2001. 140, 117-125.

Maree, S and Nyokong, T. "Synthesis and photochemical properties of octasubstituted phthalocyaninato zinc complexes." Journal of Porphyrins and Phthalocyanines. 2001. 5, 782-792.

Oni, J and Nyokong, T. "Voltammetric studies of dopamine on carbon electrodes modified with iron(II) phthalocyanine complexes." Anaytical Chimica Acta. 2001. 434, 9-21.

Oni, J, Westbroek, P and Nyokong, T. "Construction and characterization of carbonpaste ultra micro electrodes." *Electrochemical Communications*. 2001. 3, 524-528.

Ozoemena, K, Kuznetsova, N and Nyokong, T. "Comparative photosensitised transformation of polychlorophenols with different sulphonated metallophthalocyanine complexes in aqueous medium." *Journal of Molecular Catalysis:* A Chemistry. 2001. 176, 29-40.

Ozoemena, K, Kuznetsova, N and Nyokong, T. "Comparative studies of dimeric and monomeric alunimum and zinc phthalocyanines towards photosensitized transformation of chlorophenol." Journal of Photochemistry and Photobiology A: Chemistry. 2001. 139, 217-224.

Ozoemena, K, Westbroek, P and Nyokong, T. "Long-term stability towards L-cysteine detection using a gold electrode modified with a self-assembled monolayer of octabutylthiophthalocyaninatocobalt(II)." *Electrochemical Communications*. 2001. 3, 529-534.

Seotsanyana-Mokhosi, I, Kuznetsova, N and Nyokong, T. "Photochemical studies of tetra-2,3-pyridinoporphyrazines." Journal of Photochemistry and Photobiology A: Chemistry. 2001. 140, 215-222.

Thamae, MA and Nyokong, T. "Spectroscopic studies of the interaction of cobalt(II) NN'N''N''' tetramethyltetra-3,4-pyridinoporphyrazine with amino acids and nitrogen oxides." Journal of Porphyrins and Phthalocyanines. 2001. 5, 839-845.

Vilakazi, S and Nyokong, T. "Voltammetric determination of nitric oxide in biological samples on cobalt phthalocyanine microelectrodes." Journal of Electroanalytical Chemistry. 2001. 512, 56-63.

Anoopkumar, S, Lack, B, McPhail, K, Nyokong, T, Lambat, Z, Maharaj, D and *Daya, S*. "Indomethacin reduces lipid peroxidation by binding Fe²⁺." *Metabolic Brain Disease*. (In Press).

Maree, S, Phillips, D and *Nyokong, T.* "Photochemical studies of germanium and tin phthalocyanine complexes." *Journal of Porphyrins and Phthalocyanines.* (In Press).

Oni, J and Nyokong, T. "Spectroscopic and electrochemical studies of the interaction between iron(II) tetrasulfophthalocyanine and histamine." Journal of Porphyrins and Phthalocyanines. (In Press).

Oni, J, Westbroek, P and Nyokong, T. "Voltammetric detection of vitamin B_1 at carbon paste electrodes and its determination of tablets." Electroanalysis. (In Press).

Palmer, P, Limson, J, Daya, S and Nyokong, T. "Melatonin binds Cu(I): Implications for Wilsons disease." Journal of Pineal Research. (In Press).

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS AND ECONOMIC HISTORY (EAST LONDON)

Goode, H.

Goode, H and Thomen, C. "Implementing an outcomes-based approach to university essay writing." South African Journal of Higher Education. 2001. 15(3), 194-201.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS AND ECONOMIC HISTORY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Snowball, JD and Antrobus, CG.

Snowball, JD and Antrobus, GG. "Measuring the value of externalities for lower income and education groups in South Africa." South African Journal of Economics. 2001. 69(4). 752-766.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Murray, S.

Murray, S and Nhlapo, M. "Researching language teaching: Understanding practice through situated classroom research." Southern African Linguistics and Applied Language Studies. 2001. 19(3-4), 291-3001.

Wright, LS and Murray, S. "The principle of a rating system for the Humanities and Social Sciences: Ameliorating 'the Judgement of Paris'." South African Journal of Higher Education. (In Press).

ELECTRON MICROSCOPY UNIT

Cross, RHM.

Botha, CEJ, and Cross, RHM. "Regulation within the supracellular highway – plasmodesma are the key." South African Journal of Botany. 2001. 67, 1-9.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Beard, MM.

Beard, MM. "From Baudelaire to Beardsley: some thoughts on Poe's beast as an indicator of the tastes and fears of nineteenth-century Europe." *De Arte.* 2001. 64, 35-42.

Gouws, JS.

Gouws, JS. "Michael Schoenfeldt, Bodies and Selves in Early Modern England: Physiology and Inwardness in Spenser, Shakespeare, Herbert and Milton." Notes and Queries. 2001. 246, 193.

Hall, RH.

Hall, RH. "Moralizing Dilation in Religio Medici." The Southern African Journal of Medieval and Renaissance Studies. 2000. 10, 47-61.

Hall, RH. "Sleeping through Shakespeare." Shakespeare in Southern Africa. 1999-2000. 24-32.

Jacobson, WS.

Jacobson, WS. "Freedom and Friendship: Women in The Mystery of Edwin Drood." Dickens Quarterly. 2001. 18(2), 70-82.

Jacobson, WS. "Review of Ruth Glancy: Student Companion to Charles Dickens and Michael Hollington and Marianne Camus: Charles Dickens: Great Expectations." Dickens Quarterly, 2001. 18 (4), 230-6.

Jacobson, WS. "Review: Don R Cox: Charles Dickens: "The Mystery of Edwin Drood: An Annotated Bibliography." Dickens Quarterly. 2000. 17(4), 249-254.

Van Wyk Smith, M.

Van Wyk Smith, M. "Frederick Guy Butler 21 January 1918 – 26 April 2001." English in Africa. 2001. 28(2), 5-10.

Wylie, D.

Wylie, D. "Elephants and Compassion: Ecological Criticism and Southern African Hunting Literature." English in Africa. 2001. 28(2), 79-100.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Barkhuizen, GP.

Barkhuizen, GP. "A practical guide to intradepartmental induction for first-year university lecturers." South African Journal of Higher Education. 2001. 15(1), 190-196.

Barkhuizen, GP. "That's what I think': learners' perceptions of classroom reading activities." New Zealand Studies in Applied Linguistics. 2001. 7, 41-57.

Hannig, S and Barkhuizen, GP. "Using the internet in a language classroom: a case study." Per Linguam. 2000. 16(2), 31-45.

Barkhuizen, GP and de Klerk, VA

Barkhuizen, GP and de Klerk, VA. "The role of Xhosa in a South African prison: 'The situation is leading you'." Language Problems and Language Planning. (In Press).

de Klerk, VA.

de Klerk, VA. "The Cross-Marriage Language Dilemma: His Language or Hers?" *International Journal of Bilingual Education and Bilingualism.* 2001. 4(3), 197-216.

de Klerk, VA. "Beauty or Buhle: On changing one's name." Nomina Africana. (In Press).

de Klerk, VA. "Xhosa nicknames for whites: a double-edged sword?" Nomina Africana. (In Press).

de Klerk, VA. "Language issues in our schools: whose voice counts? Part 1: The parents speak." Perspectives in Education. (In Press).

de Klerk, VA. "Language issues in our schools: whose voice counts? Part 2: The teachers speak." Perspectives in Education. (In Press).

de Klerk, VA. "Starting with Xhosa English ... towards a spoken corpus." International Journal of Corpus Linguistics. (In Press).

de Klerk, VA. "Towards a corpus of Black South African English." Southern African Journal of Linguistics and Applied Language Studies. (In Press).

Thompson, S and de Klerk, VA. "Dear Reader: A Textual Analysis of Magazine Editorials." South African Journal of African Languages. (In Press).

de Klerk, VA and Barkhuizen, GP.

de Klerk, VA and Barkhuizen, GP. "Language Usage and Attitudes in a South African Prison: who calls the shots?" International Journal of the Sociology of Language. 2001. 152, 1-19.

de Klerk, VA and Barkhuizen, GP. "English in the prison services: a case of breaking the law?" World Languages. (In Press).

Kilpert, D.

Kilpert, D. "Changing the Patterns: using Systemic Functional Grammar to teach method of development in texts." *Journal of the South African Association for Language Teaching*. 2001. 35(1), 68-86.

Kilpert, D. "Seeing the Patterns: using Systemic Functional Grammar to teach method of development in texts." *Journal of the South African Association for Language Teaching*. 2001. 35(1), 52-67.

Kilpert, D. "The Parthenon and the Purple Loosestrife: The metaphors we use to talk about language." English Academy Review. 2001. 17, 25-43.

Van Der Spuy, A.

Van Der Spuy, A. "In Defence of the Zulu Adjective." South African Journal of African Languages. (In Press).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

Fabricius, C.

Fabricius, C, Koch, E, and Magome, H. "Towards strengthening collaborative ecosystem management: lessons from environmental conflict and political change in Southern Africa." *Journal of the Royal Society of New Zealand*. 2001. 31(4), 831-844.

Shackleton, CM.

Botha, J, Witkowski, ETF and *Shackleton, CM*. "Medicinal plants traded on the western boundary of the Kruger National Park." *Koedoe*. 2001. 22(2), 7-46.

Shackleton, CM. "Re-examining local and market orientated use of wild species for the conservation of biodiversity." Environmental Conservation. 2001. 28, 270-278.

Shackleton, CM, Willis, CB and Scholes, RJ. "Woodlands or wastelands: examining the value of South Africa's woodlands." South African Forestry Journal. 2001. 192, 65-72.

Thompson, MW, Vink, ER, Fairbanks, DHK, Ballance, A and *Shackleton, CM*. "Comparison of extent and transformation of South Africa's woodland biome from two national databases." *South African Journal of Science*. 2001. 97, 179-182.

Willis, CB, Geach, BS, Pillay, V, Verseld, D and *Shackleton, CM*. "Review of policies and legislation influencing the sustainable use of South Africa's indigenous woodlands." *South African Journal of Environmental Law and Policy*. 2001. 7(2), 171-201.

Shackleton, CM and Shackleton, SE.

Ballance, A, *Shackleton, CM*, *Shackleton, SE*, Geach, B, Crookes, D, de Wit, M, Evans, J, von Maltitz, G, Willis, C, Kelatwang, S and Havemann, J. "Valuing South Africa's savannas: methodological issues." *Southern African Forestry Journal*. 2001. 191, 43-51.

Shackleton, CM, Shackleton, SE and Cousins, B. "The role of land-based strategies in rural livelihoods: the contribution of arable production, animal husbandry and natural resource harvesting in communal areas in South Africa." Development Southern Africa. 2001. 18, 581-604.

Shackleton, SE.

Campbell, B and *Shackleton*, *SE*. "The organizational structures for community-based natural resources: management in Southern Africa." *African Studies Quarterly*. 2001. 5 (3), (online) URL: http://web.africa.ufl.edu/asq/v5/v5i3a6.htm

DEPARTMENT OF FINE ART

Thorburn, D.

Thorburn, D. "Prints and Politics: South Africa's Bill of Rights." Contemporary Impressions. 1997. 5(2), 7-9.

Thorburn, D. "Sobriety and Sunshine." Printmaking Today. 1999. 8(3), 8-9.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

Lewis, CA.

Lewis, CA and Illgner, PM. "Late Quaternary glaciation in Southern Africa: moraine ridges and glacial deposits at Mount Enterprise in the Drakensberg of the Eastern Cape Province, South Africa." Journal of Quaternary Science. 2001. 16. 365-374.

Rosen, DZ, *Lewis, CA* and *Illgner, PM*. "Palaeoclimatic and archaeological significance of organic-rich sediments at Tiffindell Ski Resort, near Rhodes, Eastern Cape Province, South Africa." *Transactions of the Royal Society of South Africa*. 1999 (published 2001). 54, 311-321.

Motteux, N and Nel, EL.

Hill, TR, *Motteux, N, Nel, EL* and *Papalouzia*, *G*. "Integrating Rural Community and Expert Knowledge through applied Participatory Rural Appraisal in the Kat River Valley, South Africa." *South African Geographical Journal*. 2001. 83(1), 1-7.

Nel, EL.

Binns, JA, *Illgner, PM* and *Nel, EL*. "Water Shortage, Deforestation and Development: South Africa's Working for Water Programme." *Land Degradation and Development*. 2001. 12, 341-355.

Binns, JA and *Nel*, *EL*. "Gold Loses its Shine–Decline and Response in the South African Goldfields." *Geography*. 2001. 86(2), 255-260.

Nel, EL. "Local Economic Development: A Review and Assessment of its Current Status in South Africa." *Urban Studies*. 2001. 38(7), 1003-1024.

Nel, EL and Binns, JA. "Initiating 'Developmental Local Government' in South Africa: Evolving Local Economic Development Policy." *Regional Studies*. 2001. 35(4), 355-362.

Nel, EL and Hill, T. "De-industrialisation and Local Economic Development Alternatives in Kwazulu-Natal, South Africa." *Geography*. 2001. 86(4), 356-359.

Nel, EL and Illgner, PM. "Tapping Lesotho's 'White Gold' – Inter-basin Water Transfer in Southern Africa." Geography. 2001. 86, 163-167.

Nel, EL and Motteux, N.

Nel, EL, Binns, JA and *Motteux*, *N.* "Social Capital and Non-governmental Organizations in community based Development in post-Apartheid South Africa: a re-evaluation of the Hertzog Agricultural Co-operative." *Geograiska, Series B.* 2001. 83B(1), 3-13.

Rowntree KM.

Kakembo, *V* and *Rowntree*, *KM*. "Trends in vegetation degradation in relation to land tenure, rainfall and population changes in Peddie town, Eastern Cape, South Africa." *Environmental Management*. 2001. 28(1), 39-46.

Wadeson, RA and *Rowntree, KM*. "The application of a hydraulic biotope matrix to the assessment of available habitat: potential application to IFRs and monitoring river health." *African Journal of Aquatic Science*. 2001. 26, 67-73.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Catuneanu, O.

Catuneanu, O and Elango, HN. "Tectonic control on fluvial styles: the Balfour Formation of the Karoo Basin, South Africa." Sedimentary Geology. 2001. 140, 291-313.

Eales, HV.

Eales, HV. "Implications of the chromium budget of the Western limb of the Bushveld complex." South African Journal of Geology. 2000. 103(2), 141-150.

Ferré, EC.

Ferré, *EC* and Leake, BE. "Geodynamic significance of early orogenic high-K crustal and mantle melts: example of the Corsica Batholith." *Lithos*. 2001. 59, 47-67.

Holzförster, F.

Holzförster, F, Schmidt, U and Neuffer, Fr-O. "Die pleistozänen Sande von Masangano (NW Rwanda, Zentralafrika) und ihr Bezug zur Entwicklung des Kivu-Nile Rifts: Eine Bestandsaufnahme." *Mainzer naturwissenschaftliches Archiv.* 2001. 2001, 15-42.

[Translated title: The Pleistocene sands of Masangano (NW Rwanda, Central Africa) and their relationship to the Kivu-Nile rift development]

Marsh, JS.

Marsh, JS, Ewart, A, Milner, SC, Duncan, AR and Miller, RM. "The Etendeka Igneous Province: magma types and their stratigraphic distribution with implications for the evolution of the Paraná-Etendeka Flood Basalt Province." Bulletin of Volcanology. 2001. 62, 464-486.

Moore, JM.

Rice, A and *Moore, JM.* "Physical modelling of the formation of komatiite-hosted nickel deposits and a review of the thermal erosion paradigm." *The Canadian Mineralogist.* 2001. 39, 491-503.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Maylam, PR.

Maylam, PR. "The Politics of Adaptation and Equivocation: Race, Class and Opposition in Twentieth-Century South Africa." Democratization. 2001. 8(1), 103-16.

Wells, JC

Wells, JC. "The Suppression of Mixed Marriages among LMS Missionaries in South Africa before 1820." South African Historical Journal. 2001. 44, 1-20.

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN KINETICS AND ERGONOMICS

Christie, CJ.

Christie CJ. "Consideration of the effect of nutritional status and disease patterns on the work output amongst Black South African workers involved in manual materials handling (MMH) tasks." ergonomics SA. 2001. 13(1), 32-36.

Christie CJ and Todd AI. "Enhancing military efficiency: A South African perspective." ergonomics SA. 2001. 13(2),10-17.

James, JP.

James, JP. "Occupation-simulating isokinetic strength of infantrymen in the South African National Defence Force." ergonomics SA. 2001. 13(2), 2-9.

MacKinnon, SN.

Davies, SHE and *MacKinnon*, *SN*. "Employing a tri-axial accelerometer for estimating energy expenditure during simulated load carrying." *South African Journal for Research in Sport, Physical Education and Recreation*. 2001. 23(2), 23-33.

MacKinnon, SN. "Magnitudes and temporal sequencing of load kinematics and kinetics for single-handed pulls." ergonomics SA. 2001. 13(1), 25-32.

DEPARTMENT OF ICHTHYOLOGY AND FISHERIES SCIENCE

Bell, KNI.

Bell, KNI, Cowley, PD and Whitfield, AK. "Seasonality in frequency of marine access to an intermittently open estuary: implications for recruitment strategies." *Estuarine, Coastal and Shelf Science*. 2001. 52(3), 327-337.

Cowley, PD, Whitfield, AK and *Bell, KNI*. "The surf zone ichthyoplankton adjacent to an intermittently open estuary, with evidence of recruitment during marine overwash events." *Estuarine, Coastal and Shelf Science*. 2001. 52(3), 339-348.

Booth, AJ.

Booth, AJ and McKinlay, BW. "Aspects of the reproductive and feeding biology of the striped robber Brycinus lateralis (Pisces: Characidae) inhabiting the Okavango Delta, Botswana." African Zoology. 2001. 36, 31-40.

Scott, LEP, Skelton, PH, *Booth*, *AJ* and Verheust, L. "The development of a GIS atlas of Southern African freshwater fish." *African Journal of Aquatic Science*. 2000. 25, 43-48.

Britz, PJ.

Shipton, TA and Britz, PJ. "An assessment of the use of chromic oxide as a marker in protein digestibility studies with Haliotis midae L." Aquaculture. 2001. 203(1-2), 69-83.

Shipton, TA and Britz, PJ. "Evaluation of an in vitro digestibility technique for the prediction of protein digestibility in the South African abalone, Haliotis midae L." Aquaculture Nutrition. 2001. 7, 1-7.

Shipton, TA and Britz, PJ. "The effect of animal size on the ability of Haliotis midae L. to utilise selected animal proteins sources." Aquaculture Research. 2001. 32, 393-403.

Shipton, TA and Britz, PJ. "The effect of partial and total replacement of fishmeal with selected plant protein sources in formulated feeds for the South African abalone, Haliotis midae L." Journal of Shellfish Research. 2001. 20, 637-645.

Britz, PJ and Sales, J

Kruger, DP, *Britz, PJ* and *Sales, J.* "Influence of varying dietary protein content at three lipid concentrations on growth characteristics of juvenile swordtails (*Xiphophorus helleri* Heckel 1848)." *Aquarium Sciences and Conservation*. 2001. 3, 275-280.

Kruger, DP, *Britz, PJ* and *Sales, J.* "The influence of livefeed supplementation on growth and reproductive performance of swordtail (*Xiphophorus helleri* Heckel 1848) broodstock." *Aquarium Sciences and Conservation*. 2001. 3, 265-273.

Kaiser, H.

Kaiser, H, Chalmers, R and *Oellermann, LK*. "The effect of copper on physical condition, behaviour, reproduction, and survival of *Aiptasia* spp. under laboratory conditions." *Journal of Applied Aquaculture*. (In Press).

Kaiser, H, Booth, AJ and Britz, PJ.

Simon, CA, Kaiser, H, Booth, AJ and Britz, PJ. "The effect of diet type and the presence / absence of a live host on the growth and reproduction of *Terebrasabella heterouncinata* (Polychaeta: Sabellidae: Sabellinae)." *Invertebrate Development and Reproduction*. (In Press).

Kaiser, H and Hecht, T.

Johnston, G, Kaiser, H, Hecht, T and Oellermann, LK. "Effect of ration size and feeding frequency on growth, size distribution and survival of juvenile clownfish, Amphiprion percula." Journal of Applied Ichthyology. (In Press).

Sales, J and Britz, PJ

Sales, J and Britz, PJ. "Evaluation of different markers to determine apparent nutrient digestibility coefficient of feed ingredients for South African abalone, (Haliotis midae L.)." Aquaculture. 2001. 202, 113-129.

Sales, J and Britz, PJ. "Research on Abalone Cultivation in South Africa – a Review." Aquaculture Research. 2001. 32, 863-874.

Sauer, WHH.

Mcphail, AS, Shipton TA, Sauer, WHH and Lesley, R. "Aspects of the biology of the Cape gurnard, Chelidonichthys capensis (Scorpaeniformes: Triglidae) on the Agulhas Bank, South Africa. 2001. Vie Milieu. 2001. 51(4), 217-219.

Smale, MJ, Sauer, WHH and Roberts, MJ. "Behavioural interactions of predators and spawning chokka squid off South Africa: towards quantification." Marine Biology. 2001. 139, 1095-1105.

Hanlon, RT, Smale MJ and Sauer, WHH. Mating strategies of the squid Loligo vulgaris reynaudii on spawning grounds in South Africa. Bulletin of Marine Science. (In Press).

Oosthuizen, A, Roberts, M and Sauer, WHH. Temperature effects on embryonic development and hatching success of the chokka squid. Bulletin of Marine Science. (In Press).

Sauer, WHH, Melo Y and Boletzky, S. The squid and the anchovy, same class different schools. Bulletin of Marine Science. (In Press)

Vorwerk, PD.

Vorwerk, PD, Whitfield, AK, Cowley, PD and Paterson, AW. "A survey of selected Eastern Cape estuaries with particular reference to the ichthyofauna." *Ichthyological Bulletin of the JLB. Smith Institute of Ichthyology*. 2001. 72, 1-52.

INSTITUTE FOR WATER RESEARCH

Muller, WJ.

Musvasva, E, Williams, KA, Muller, WJ and Villet, MH. "Preliminary observations on the effects of hydrocortisone and sodium methohexital on development of Sarcophaga (Curranea) tibialis Macquart (Diptera: Sarcophagidae) and implications for estimating post mortem interval." Forensic Science International. 2001. 120, 37-41.

Palmer, CG.

Lewis, MRM, Murrel, HC, Jermy, CA and *Palmer, CG*. "On Measuring Roughness." *South African Computer Journal*. 2001. 27. 49-56.

Wadeson, RA.

Wadeson, RA and Rowntree, KM. "The application of a hydraulic biotope matrix to the assessment of available habitat: potential application to IFRs and monitoring river health." African Journal of Aquatic Science. 2001. 26, 67-73.

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

Mann, CM.

Mann, CM. "Landing at Ithaca." The English Academy Review. 2000. 17, 166.

Probyn, MJ.

Probyn, MJ. "Teachers' Voices: Teachers' Reflections on Teaching through the Medium of English as an Additional Language in South Africa." *International Journal of Bilingual Education and Bilingualism*. 2001. 4(4), 249-266.

Wright, LS.

Wright, LS. "From Planning to Practice: Implementation challenges for South Africa's proposed Language Policy and Plan." Per Linguam. 2000. 16.1, 32-45.

Wright, LS. "Guy Butler: 21 January 1918-26 April 2001." Shakespeare in Southern Africa. 1999-2000. 12. vi-ix.

Wright, LS. "The Winter's Tale: Shaping our own Renaissance." Shakespeare in Southern Africa. 1999-2000. 12, 1-7.

Wright, LS. "Confronting the African nightmare: Yael Farber's SeZaR." Shakespeare in Southern Africa. (In Press).

Wright, LS. "Taking language issues to the people': Language development in context." Southern African Linguistics and Applied Language Studies. (In Press).

Wright, LS. "Why English dominates the central economy: An economic perspective on 'elite closure' and South African language policy." Language Problems and Language Planning. (In Press).

Wright, LS and Murray, S. "The principle of a rating system for the Humanities and Social Sciences: Ameliorating 'the Judgement of Paris'." South African Journal of Higher Education. (In Press).

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (EAST LONDON)

Bank, L.

Bank, L. "Living Together, Moving Apart: Home-made Agendas, Identity Politics and the Urban-Rural Linkages in the Eastern Cape." *Journal of Contemporary African Studies*. 2001. 19(1), 129-147.

Bryceson, DF and Bank, L "End of an Era: Africa's Development Policy Parallax." Journal of Contemporary African Studies. 2001. 19 (1), 5-23.

Minkley, G.

Witz, L, Rasool, C and Minkley, G. "Repackaging the Past for South African Tourism." Daedalus: Journal of the American Academy of Arts and Sciences. 2001. 130(1), 277-296.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Cocks, ML.

Cocks, ML, Dold, AP and Grundy, I. "Challenges facing a community structure to implement control in the Fish River area, Eastern Cape, South Africa." African Studies Quarterly. (http://www.africa.ufl.edu/asq). 2001.

Dold, AP and *Cocks, ML.* "Traditional veterinary medicine in the Alice District of the Eastern Cape Province, South Africa." *South Africa Journal of Science*. 2001. 97(9/10), 375-379.

Møller, V.

Møller, V. "Happiness trends under democracy: Where will the new South African set-level come to rest?" *Journal of Happiness Studies*. 2001. 2(1), 33-53.

Møller, V. "Monitoring quality of life in cities: the Durban case." Development Southern Africa. 2001. 18(2), 217-238.

Møller, V and Saris, WE. "The relationship between subjective well-being and domain satisfactions in South Africa." Social Indicators Research. 2001. 55(1), 97-114.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

Strelitz, L.

Strelitz, L. "Global Media/Local Meanings." Communicatio. 2001. 27(2), 49-56.

FACULTY OF LAW

Clark, B.

Clark, B "My right to Refuse or Consent': The Meaning of Consent in relation to Children and Medical Treatment." Tydskrif vir die Suid-Afrikaanse Reg (Journal of South African Law). 2001. 64(4), 605-618.

Glover, GB.

Glover, GB. "The Aediles Curules and the Constitution." Tydskrif vir Hedendaagse Romeins-Hollandse Reg (Journal of Contemporary Roman-Dutch Law). 2001. 64, 156-165.

Kerr, AJ.

Kerr, AJ. "Issues arising from a Challenge to the Constitutionality of Customary Law of Intestate Succession." Tydskrif vir Hedendaagse Romeins-Hollandse Reg (Journal of Contemporary Roman-Dutch Law). 2001. 64, 320-332.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L "A Few Plain Rules? A Comparative Perspective of Expert Evidence Rules in South Africa." Tydskrif vir Hedendaagse Romeins-Hollandse Reg (Journal of Contemporary Roman-Dutch Law). 2001. 64, 236-256.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L "Expert Evidence and the Right to a Fair Trial: A Comparative Perspective." South African Journal on Human Rights. 2001. 17(3), 301-319.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L "Ruling on Expert Evidence in South Africa: A Comparative Analysis." International Journal of Evidence and Proof. 2001. 5(4), 226-239.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L. "Science Friction: The nature of expert evidence in general and scientific evidence in particular." South African Law Journal. 2000. 117(4), 771-790. (Published 2001).

Meintjes-van der Walt, L "The Presentation of Expert Evidence at Trial in South Africa, the Netherlands and England and Wales." Stellenbosch Law Review. 2001. 283-305.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L. "S v Maqhina: Dealing with DNA." South African Criminal Justice Journal. (In Press).

Midgley, JR.

Midgley, JR. "Principles of Liability in the Modern Law of Delict: Holy Cows or Horses for Courses?" Acta Juridica. 2000. 79-98.

Midgley, JR. "Intention Remains the Fault Criterion under the Actio Injurianum." South African Law Journal. 2001. 118, 433-440.

Midgley, JR and Wilsenach, HJ. "An Unforeseen loss of Settling – Should Settlement Agreements be Subject to Tax?" Industrial Law Journal. 2001. 22, 1521-1526.

Maeke, RB.

Mqeke, RB. "Myth, Religion and the Rule of Law in the Pre-colonial Eastern Cape." De Jure. 2001. 87-95.

Mqeke, RB. "The Rule of Law and African Traditional Courts in the new dispensation: Mhlekwa v Head of the Western Tembuland Regional Authority 2000 9BCLR979 (TK)." *Obiter*. 2001. 22(2), 416-423.

Plasket, C.

Plasket, C. "Unconstitutional Administrative Action: The Case of the King Commission and the Media." South African Law Journal. 2001. 118, 659-661.

Plasket, C and Khoza, F.

Plasket, C and *Khoza, F*. "The Fundamental Right to Reasons for Administrative Action." *Industrial Law Journal*. 2001. 21, 52-59.

Schwikkard, PJ.

Schwikkard, PJ. "Is it constitutionally permissible to infringe the right to remain silent?" International Journal of Evidence and Proof. 2001. 5(1), 32-38.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Amos, TL.

Amos, TL, Louw, L and Baxter, JS. "Factors influencing the entrepreneurial orientation of students: an exploratory study." Pakistan Journal of Applied Sciences. 2001. 1(3), 329-334.

Court, PW.

Court, PW and Radloff, SE. "A new approach to the prediction of corporate failure." Pakistan Journal of Applied Sciences. 2001. 1, 189-194.

Court, PW, Maas G and Zeelie J. "Accelerating Entrepreneurial Development in South Africa: Recommendations from a Practical Application." *The International Journal of Entrepreneurship and Innovation*. 2001. 2(1), 27-34.

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS (PURE AND APPLIED)

Burton, MH.

Boshoff, A, Burton MH and Burton SG. "Optimisation of catechol production using membrane-immobilised polyphenol oxidase - a modelling approach." Biotechnology and Bioengineering. (In Press).

Jaeger, G.

Jaeger, G. "A category of L-fuzzy convergence spaces." Quaestiones Mathematicae. 2001. 24(4), 501-517.

Kotze, W.

Kotze, W. "Sobriety and semi-sobriety of L-topological spaces." Quaestiones Mathematicae. 2001, 24(4), 549-554.

Murali, V.

Makamba, BB and *Murali,V*. "On an algebra of fuzzy points on modules." *Journal of Fuzzy Mathematics*. 2001. 9(4), 799-806.

Murali, V and Makamba, BB. "On an equivalence of fuzzy subgroups I." Fuzzy Sets and Systems. 2001. 123, 259-264.

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

Dava, S.

Anoopkumar-Dukie, S and Daya, S. "The effect of acute acetaminophen administration on pineal indole metabolism." Biogenic Amines. 2001. 16, 295-301.

Heron, P, Cousins, K, Boyd, C and Daya S. "Paradoxical effects of copper and manganese on brain mitochondrial function." Life Sciences. 2001. 68(14), 1575-1584.

Heron, P and Daya, S. "17-beta estradiol attenuates quinolinic acid insult in the rat hippocampus." Metabolic Brain Disease. 2001. 16 (3), 187-198.

Lack, B, Daya, S and Nyokong, T. "Electrochemical study of the interaction of serotonin and melatonin with calcium, potassium, sodium and lithium." Journal of Pineal Research. 2001. 31, 102-108.

Parmar, P and Daya, S. "The effect of copper on (3H)-tryptophan metabolism in organ cultures of rat pineal glands." Metabolic Brain Disease. 2001. 16(3), 199-205.

Anoopkumar, S, Lack, B, McPhail, K, Nyokong, T, Lambat, Z, Maharaj, D, Daya, S. "Indomethacin reduces lipid peroxidation by binding Fe²⁺." *Metabolic Brain Disease*. (In Press).

Parmar, P, Limson, J, Daya, S and Nyokong, T. "Melatonin binds Cu(I): Implications for Wilsons disease." Journal of Pineal Research. (In Press).

Daya, S, Walker, RB and Glass, BD.

Daya, S, Walker, RB, Glass, BD and Anoopkumar-Dukie, S. "The effect of variations in pH and temperature on stability of melatonin in aqueous solution." Journal of Pineal Research. 2001. 53(2), 263-266.

Dowse, R.

Dowse, R and Ehlers MS. "The evaluation of pharmaceutical pictograms in a low-literate South African population." Patient Education and Counselling. 2001. 45, 87-99.

Glass, BD.

Rotich, MK, Glass, BD and Brown, ME. "Thermal studies on some substituted aminobenzoic acids." Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry. 2001. 64, 681-688.

Glass, BD and Daya S.

Glass, BD, Brown, ME, Daya, S, Worthington, MS, Drummond, E, Antunes, E, Letebe, M, Anoopkumar-Dukie S and Maharaj, D. "Influence of cyclodextrins on the photostability of selected drug molecules in solution and the solid state." International Journal of Photoenergy. 2001. 3, 223-227.

Maharaj, DS, Glass, BD and *Daya, S.* "Exposure of rat skin homogenate to UV light in the presence of melatonin reduces lipid peroxidation and superoxide anion generation." *Biogenic Amines*. 2001. 16(6), 531-540.

Walker, RB and Daya, S.

Anoopkumar-Dukie, S, Walker, RB and Daya, S. "A sensitive and reliable method for the detection of lipid peroxidation in biological tissues." Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology. 2001. 53(2), 263-266.

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Jones, WE.

Jones, WE. "Belonging to the ultra-faithful: a response to Eze." Philosophical Papers. 2001. 30(3), 213-221.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS AND ELECTRONICS

Jonas, JL.

Combi, JA, Romero, GE, Benaglia, P and *Jonas, JL.* "Detection of a new, low-brightness supernova remnant possibly associated with EGRET sources." *Astronomy and Astrophysics.* 2001. 366. 1047-1052.

Giardino, G, Banday, AJ, Fosalba, P, Górski, KM, *Jonas, JL*, O'Mullane, W and Tauber, J. "The angular power spectrum of radio emission at 2.3 GHz." *Astronomy and Astrophysics*. 2001. 371, 708-717.

McKinnell, L-A and Poole, AWV.

McKinnell, L-A. and Poole, AWV. "Ionospheric variability and electron density profile studies with neural networks." Advances in Space Research. 2001. 27(1), 83-90.

Poole, AWV.

Poole, AWV and Poole, M "Long-term trends in foF2 over Grahamstown using neural networks." Annali di Geofisica. (In Press).

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL STUDIES/ISU

Adar, KG.

Adar, KG. "Kenya, One Step Forward, Three Steps Back: The Succession Dilemma." *Review of African Political Economy*. 2001. 29(88), 199 –215.

Adar, KG. "Thabo Mbeki's African Renaissance in a Globalising World Economy: The Struggle for the Soul of the Continent." *Review of African Political Economy*. 2001. 28(87), 27-42.

Adar, KG and Munyae, I. "Human Rights Abuse in Kenya Under Daniel arap Moi, 1978-2001." African Studies Quarterly. 2001. 5(1), 1-16. Electronic journal. URL: http://web.africa.ufl.edu/asg/v5/v5i1a1.htm

Sarakinsky, I.

Sarakinsky, I "Reflections on the Politics of Minorities, Race and Opposition in Contemporary South Africa." Democratization. 2001. 8(1), 149-160.

Vincent, L.

Vincent, L. "A Question of Interest: Women as Opposition." Democratisation. 2001. 8(1), 69-84.

Vincent, L "Engendering Peace in Africa: A Critical Inquiry into Some Current Thinking on the Role of African Women in Peace-building." *African Journal of Conflict Resolution*. 2001. 2(1), 13-28.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Macleod, C.

Macleod, C. "Teenage motherhood and the regulation of mothering in the scientific literature: the South African example." *Feminism and Psychology.* 2001. 11(4), 493-510.

Painter, D.

Painter, D and Theron, WH. "Gripping stuff: A response to Kevin Durrheim." South African Journal of Psychology. 2001. 31(1), 12-13.

Painter, D and Theron, WH. "Heading South! Importing discourse analysis." South African Journal of Psychology. 2001. 31(1), 1-8.

Painter, D and Theron, WH. "The linguistic turn and social psychology." Acta Academica. 2001. 33(3), 36-66.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Edwards, DJA.

Edwards, DJA. "Review of Dattilio, FM and Salas-Auvert, JA. 'Panic disorder: Assessment and Treatment - Through a wide-angle lens. Phoenix: Tucker and Co." South African Journal of Psychology, 2001. 31(2), 68.

Edwards, DJA and Besseling, E. "Stress and stress response moderators in a small rural community affected by industrial relations conflict." *South African Journal of Psychology*. 2001. 31(4), 62-71.

Malcolm, C.

Haupt, P and *Malcolm*, C. "Between Hell and Hope: an organizational case study of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission (TRC) in South Africa." *Organizational and Social Dynamics*. 2001. 1, 113-129.

Stones, CR.

Miller, J, Dzindolet, M, Xie, X, Weinstein, L and *Stones, CR*. "Faculty and students' views of teaching effectiveness in the United States, China, and South Africa." *Teaching of Psychology*. 2001. 28, 138-142.

Van Vlaenderen, H.

Van Vlaenderen, H. "Group problem solving amongst grassroots development activity in South Africa: A process of horizontal mediated action." Mind, Culture and Activity. 2001. 8(2), 148-173.

Van Vlaenderen, H "Psychology in developing countries, people-centred development and local knowledge." Psychology in Society. 2001. 27, 88-108.

SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES

Jaques, F.

Jaques, F. "François Mauriac et l'éducation des filles." French Studies in Southern Africa. 2001. 30, 37-47.

Meinties, WG.

Meintjes, WG. "Literature of a newly ascendant spirit: Postcolonial historiographical aspects in three Afrikaans prose texts on the threshold of the new millennium." *Stilet*. 2001 13(2), 123-139.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT (EAST LONDON)

Coughlan, FJ.

Coughlan, FJ. "Perspectives in inter-professional collaboration: mediation." Social Work/Maatskaplike. 2001. 37(3), 343-346.

Coughlan, FJ. "Enough soon enough? Changes in residential care." Social Work/Maatskaplike. 2001. 37(4), 278-285.

Coughlan, FJ and Collins, KJ. "Participatory developmental research: a working model." International Social Work. 2001. 44(4), 505-518.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL SOCIOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Coetzee, JK

Coetzee, JK. "Perceptions of place and space among the poorest: a South African case study." Mezinarodni Politika (Journal of International Politics) 2001. 8, 12-16.

Coetzee, JK. "Life on the periphery: the need for fixed points amidst rapid transition." Interaction. Interview. Interpretation 2001. (In Press).

Ziehl, SC.

Ziehl, SC. "Divorce Statistics – a case of the wool being pulled over our eyes?" Southern African Journal of Demography. 2000-2001. 8(1), 9-20.

Ziehl, SC. "Documenting changing family patterns in South Africa – Are census data of any value?" African Sociological Review. 2001. 5(2), 36-62.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Baxter, JS.

Amos, TL, Louw, L and Baxter, JS. "Factors influencing the entrepreneurial orientation of students: an exploratory study." Pakistan Journal of Applied Sciences. 2001. 1(3), 329-334.

Radloff, SE.

Court, PW and Radloff, SE. "A new approach to the prediction of corporate failure." Pakistan Journal of Applied Sciences. 2001. 1, 189-194.

Hepburn, HR, Radloff, SE, Verma, S and Verma, LR. "Morphometric analysis of Apis cerana populations in the Southern Himalayan region." Apidologie. 2001. 32, 435-447.

Hepburn, HR, Smith, DR, Radloff, SE and Otis, GW. "Infraspecific categories of Apis cerana: morphometric, allozymal and mtDNA diversity." Apidologie. 2001. 32, 3-23.

Neumann, *P*, *Pirk*, *CWW*, *Hepburn*, *HR* and *Radloff*, *SE*. "A scientific note on the natural merger of two honeybee colonies (*Apis mellifera capensis*)." *Apidologie*. 2001. 32, 113-114.

Neumann, P, Radloff, SE, Moritz, RFA, Hepburn, HR and Reece, SL. "Social parasitism by honeybee workers (Apis mellifera capensis Escholtz): host finding and resistance of hybrid host colonies." Behavioural Ecology. 2001. 12(4), 419-428.

Radloff, SE and Hepburn, HR. "Population structure of Apis mellifera scutellata (Hymenoptera: Apidae): Filling the Uganda gap." African Entomology. 2001. 9(2), 131-135.

Radloff, SE, Hepburn, HR, Hepburn, C and de la Rúa, P. "Morphometric affinities and population structure of honey bees of the Balearic Islands (Spain)." Journal of Apicultural Research. 2001. 40(3), 97-103.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

Bernard, RTF.

Jackson, C and Bernard, RTF. "Gender differences in the inhibitory effects of a reduction in ambient temperature and a reduction in food quantity on reproduction in the Southern African rodent, Rhabdomys pumilio." Reproduction. 2001. 122, 385-395.

Simbauni, JA and *Bernard, RTF*. "Changes in the abundance of cells in the anterior pituitary gland and the possible roles of luteinizing hormone, prolactin and progesterone in the control of delayed implantation in the straw coloured fruit bat (*Eidolon helvum*)." *African Zoology*. 2001. 36(1), 63-70.

Tinney, GM, Bernard, RTF and White, RM. "Influences of food quality and quantity on the reproductive organs of the male pouched mouse (*Saccostomus campestris*)." *African Zoology*. 2001. 36(1), 23-30.

Craig, AJFK and Hulley, PE.

Craig, AJFK, Hulley, PE, Whittington-Jones, CA and *Bonnevie, BT.* "Flying times and flight feathers: patterns of moult in sympatric seedeaters." *Ostrich Supplement.* 2001. 5, 66-70.

Erlandsson, J.

Kostylev, V and *Erlandsson*, *J*. "A fractal approach for detecting spatial hierarchy and structure on mussel beds." *Marine Biology*. 2001. 139, 497-506.

Froneman, PW.

Froneman PW. "Feeding ecology of the mysid, Mesopodopsis wooldridgei, in the temperate Kariega estuary." Journal of Plankton Research. 2001. 23, 999-1008.

Froneman PW. "Preliminary investigation of the food web structure in two contrasting estuaries along the eastern Cape coast." African Journal of Aquatic Science. 2001. 25, 13-22.

Froneman PW. "Seasonal changes in the zooplankton biomass and grazing in the temperate Kariega estuary (South Africa)." Estuarine, Coastal and Shelf Science. 2001. 52, 543-553.

Froneman, PW. "Stable carbon isotope study of the food web of the Kariega estuary." Southern African Journal of Aquatic Sciences. 2001. 26(1), 49-56.

Froneman, PW and McQuaid, CD.

Froneman, PW, Laubscher, RK and McQuaid, CD. "Size-fractionated primary production in the south Atlantic and Atlantic sectors of the Southern Ocean." Journal of Plankton Research. 2001. 23, 611-622.

Froneman, PW, Pakhomov, EA and McQuaid, CD.

Gurney, LJ, Froneman, PW, Pakhomov, EA and McQuaid, CD. "Trophic positions of three euphausiid species from the Prince Edward Islands (Southern Ocean): implications for the pelagic food web structure." Marine Ecology Progress Series. 2001. 217, 167-174.

Hepburn, HR.

Franck, P, Garnery, L, Loiseau, A, Oldroyd, BP, *Hepburn*, *HR*, Solignac, M and Cornuet, JM. "Population genetics of African honeybees: new insights from microsatellite and mitochondrial data." *Heredity*. 2001. 86, 420-430.

Hepburn, HR. "The enigmatic Cape honeybee, Apis mellifera capensis." Honeybee Science. 2001. 22(2), 49-56.

Hepburn, HR, Radloff, SE, Verma, S and Verma, LR. "Morphometric analysis of Apis cerana populations in the Southern Himalayan region." Apidologie. 2001. 32, 435-447.

Hepburn, HR, Smith, DR, Radloff, SE and Otis, GW. "Infraspecific categories of Apis cerana: morphometric, allozymal and mtDNA diversity." Apidologie. 2001. 32, 3-23.

Moritz, RFA, Crewe, RM and *Hepburn, HR*. "Attraction and repellence of workers by the honeybee queen, *Apis mellifera* L." *Ethology*. 2001. 107, 465-477.

Radloff, SE and Hepburn, HR. "Population structure of Apis mellifera scutellata (Hymenoptera: Apidae): Filling the Uganda gap." African Entomology. 2001. 9(2), 131-135.

Radloff, SE, Hepburn, HR, Hepburn, C and de la Rúa, P. "Morphometric affinities and population structure of honey bees of the Balearic Islands (Spain)." *Journal of Apicultural Research*. 2001. 40(3), 97-103.

Moritz, RFA, Crewe, RM and *Hepburn*, *HR*. "Queen evasion and mandibular gland secretion of honeybee workers (*Apis mellifera* L.)." *Behavioural Ecology and Sociobiology*. (In Press).

Moritz, RFA, Crewe, RM and *Hepburn*, *HR*. "The role of the queen for the spatial distribution of workers in *Apis mellifera*." *Ethology*. (In Press).

Hodgson, AN.

Henninger, TO and Hodgson, AN. "Foraging activity of Helcion pruniosus (Patellogastropoda) on two South African boulder shores." Journal of Molluscan Studies, 2001. 67, 59-68.

Henninger, TO and Hodgson, AN. "The reproductive cycle of Helcion pruinosus (Patellogastropoda) on two South African boulder shores." Journal of Molluscan Studies. 2001. 67, 385-394.

Hodgson, AN and Allanson, BR.

Hodgson, AN, Allanson, BR and Cretchley, R. "An estimation of the standing stock and population structure of Upogebia africana (Crustacea: Thalassinidae) in the Knysna estuary." Transactions of the Royal Society of South Africa. 2000. 55, 187-196.

Hodgson, AN, Allanson, BR and Cretchley, R. "The exploitation of Upogebia africana (Crustacea: Thalassinidae) for bait in the Knysna estuary." Transactions of the Royal Society of South Africa. 2000. 55, 197-204.

Hulley, PE.

Hill, MP and *Hulley*, *PE*. "Aspects of phenology and ecology of the South American weed, *Solanum sisymbriifolium*, in the Eastern Cape Province of South Africa." *African Plant Protection*. 2000. 6, 53-59.

Hulley, PE and Craig, AJFK.

Whittington-Jones, CA, Hulley, PE and Craig, AJFK. "Red-billed Queleas Quelea quelea in the Eastern Cape, South Africa: are they settling down?" Ostrich Supplement. 2001. 15, 89-91.

Kaehler, S and Pakhomov, EA.

Kaehler, S and *Pakhomov, EA*. "Effects of storage and preservation on the ¹³C and ¹⁵N signatures of selected marine organisms." *Marine Ecology Progress Series*. 2001. 219, 299-304.

Neumann, P.

Pirk, CWW, Neumann, P, Moritz, RFA and Pamilo, P. "Intranest relatedness and nestmate recognition in the meadow ant Formica pratensis." Behavioural Ecology and Sociobiology. 2001. 49, 366-374.

Van Praagh, JP, *Neumann*, *P*, Moritz, RFA and Dustmann, JH. "Mating behaviour of queens (*Apis mellifera*) on island mating apiaries kept free of drones. Results of DNA micro satellite fingerprinting." *Apidologie*. 2001. 32, 509-510.

Neumann, P and Hepburn, HR.

Elzen, PJ, Baxter, JR, *Neumann*, *P*, Solbrig, A, *Pirk*, *CWW*, *Hepburn*, *HR*, Westervelt, D and Randall, C. "Behaviour of African and European subspecies of *Apis mellifera* toward the small hive beetle, *Aethina tumida*." *Journal of Apicultural Research*. 2001. 40, 40-41.

Neumann, *P*, *Pirk*, *CWW*, *Hepburn*, *HR* and *Radloff*, *SE*. "A scientific note on the natural merger of two honeybee colonies (*Apis mellifera capensis*)." *Apidologie*. 2001. 32, 113-114.

Neumann, P, Pirk, CWW, Hepburn, HR, Elzen, PJ and Baxter, JR. "Laboratory rearing of small hive beetles, *Aethina tumida* Murray (Coleoptera, Nitidulidae)." *Journal of Apicultural Research*. 2001. 44, 111-112.

Neumann, *P, Pirk*, *CWW*, *Hepburn*, *HR*, Solbrig, AJ, Ratnieks, FLW, Elzen, PJ and Baxter, JR. "Social encapsulation of beetle parasites by Cape honeybee colonies (*Apis mellifera capensis* Esch.)." *Naturwissenschaften*. 2001. 88, 214-216.

Neumann, P, Pirk, CWW, Solbrig, AJ, *Hepburn, HR*, Elzen, PJ, Baxter, JR and Ratnieks, FLW. "Behavioural resistance mechanisms of African honeybees toward the small hive beetle (*Aethina tumida* Murray, Coleoptera Nitidulidae)." *Apidologie*. 2001. 32, 495-496.

Neumann, P, Radloff, SE, Moritz, RFA, Hepburn, HR and Reece, SL. "Social parasitism by honeybee workers (Apis mellifera capensis Escholtz): host finding and resistance of hybrid host colonies." Behavioural Ecology. 2001. 12(4), 419-428.

Westervelt, D, Causey, D, Elzen, PJ, *Neumann, P, Ellis, JD* and *Hepburn, HR*. "Grease patties worsen small hive beetle infestations." *American Bee Journal*. (In Press).

Pakhomov, EA and Froneman, PW.

Pakhomov, EA, Ratkova, TN, *Froneman, PW* and Wassermann, P. "Phytoplankton dynamics at the ice-edge zone of the Lazarev Sea (Southern Ocean) during austral summer 1994/1995 drogue study." *Polar Biology*. 2001. 24, 422-431.

Pakhomov, EA and McQuaid, CD.

Hunt, BPV, Pakhomov, EA and McQuaid, CD. "Short-term variation and long-term changes in the oceanographic environment and zooplankton community in the vicinity of a sub-Antarctic archipelago." Marine Biology. 2001. 138, 369-381.

Villet, MH.

Musvasva, E, Williams, KA, Muller, WJ and Villet, MH. "Preliminary observations on the effects of hydrocortisone and sodium methohexital on development of Sarcophaga (Curranea) tibialis Macquart (Diptera: Sarcophagidae), and implications for estimating post mortem interval." Forensic Science International. 2001. 120,37-41.

Robertson, MP, Caithness, N and *Villet, MH*. "A PCA-based modelling technique for predicting environmental suitability for organisms from presence records." *Diversity and Distributions*. 2001. 7, 15-27.

Waladde, SM, Leutle MF and Villet, MH. "Parasitism on Plutella xylostella (Lepidoptera, Plutellidae): field and laboratory observations." South African Journal of Plant and Soil Science. 2001. 18, 1-6.

PUBLICATIONS IN APPROVED RESEARCH JOURNALS IN ABSTRACT FORM

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Dames, JF.

Haller, AH and Dames, JF. "The presence and role of arbuscular mycorrhizal fungi in a coastal sand dune system." South African Journal of Science. 2001. 97, xi.

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN KINETICS AND ERGONOMICS

Christie, CJ.

King, GA and Christie, CJ. "Effect of protective gear on peripheral body temperature responses and sweat loss during cricket activity." The South African Journal of Sports Medicine. 2001. 3, 19.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Møller, V.

Møller, V and Devey, R. "Trends in living conditions and satisfaction among poorer older South Africans." International Journal of Experimental, Clinical and Behavioural Gerontology. 2001. 47(suppl 1), 48.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Shuttleworth-Jordan, A and Border, M.

Shuttleworth-Edwards, A, Border, M and Radloff, SE. "Participation in contact sport: A case of mild head battering with long-term additive effects." Journal of the International Neuropsychology Society. 2001. 7, 405-406.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Radloff, SE.

Shuttleworth-Edwards, A, Border, M and Radloff, SE. "Participation in contact sport: A case of mild head battering with long-term additive effects." Journal of the International Neuropsychology Society. 2001. 7, 405-406.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

Brown, CR and Craig, AJFK.

Brown, CR, Tansley, SA and Craig, AJFK. "Genetic variation within and between flocks of Cape white-eyes, Zosterops pallidus." Ostrich Supplement. 2001. 15, 245.

OTHER PUBLICATIONS/ARTICLES IN PERIODICALS INCLUDING BOOK REVIEWS, EDITORS OR JOURNALS AND BOOKS

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

De Wet CJ.

De Wet, CJ. "Can Everybody Win? Economic Development and Population Displacement." Economic and Political Weekly (India). 2001. 36(50), 4637-4646.

De Wet, CJ. "Engaging with Development: Confessions of an Anthropologist in the Eastern Cape." Africanus. 2001. 31(1), 8-25.

De Wet, CJ. "Resettlement Framework for the Strategic Environment Assessment for the Greater Addo Elephant National Park Project 2001." Consultancy report prepared for Coastal and Environmental Services (CES), Grahams town, 2001.

De Wet, CJ and Fox, RC. (eds) Transforming Settlement in Southern Africa. Edinburgh University Press, Edinburgh. 2001. 344pp.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY, MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Burton, SG.

Burton, SG, Boshoff, A, Foster, I, Koteshwar, K, Luke, A, Mhlanga, C, Nganwa, P, Notshe, T and Ryan, D. "Bioreactor systems for the conversion of organic compounds in industrial effluents to useful products." Water Research Commission, South Africa. 2001.

Burton, SG and Dorrington, RA.

Burton, SG and *Dorrington, RA*. Hydantoinase Project Technical Progress Reports submitted to AECI (Pty) Ltd. 1997, 1998, 1999; and to DACST Innovation Fund, 2000 -2001.

Dorrington, RA and Rose, PD.

Rein, N, Dorrington, RA, Lewis, A, Lowenthal, R and *Rose, PD*. 'The Sulphide Oxidising Biofilm Reactor. A Component Unit Operation of the Rhodes SURE Process for Sewage Sludge Solubilisation." *Chemical Technology*. 2001. 3/4, 14-16.

Hart, OO and Rose, PD.

Corbett, CJ, Whittington-Jones K, Hart, OO and Rose, PD. "Biological Treatment of Acid Mine Drainage Wastewaters using a Sewage Sludge Carbon Source." Chemical Technology. 2001. 11/12, 21-22.

Rose, PD.

Rose, PD, Boshoff, GA, Molipane, NM. "Integrated Algal Ponding Systems and the Treatment of Domestic and Industrial Wastewaters. Part 3: Mine Drainage Wastewaters - The ASPAM Model." Water Research Commission, TT 178/02, Pretoria. 2001.

Rose, PD, Dunn, KM, Maart, BA and Shipin, O. "Algal Biotechnology and Sustainable Management for Saline Wastewaters. Part 1 - Meso-saline Wastewaters: The Spirulina Model." Water Research Commission, TT 175/02, Pretoria. 2001.

Rose, PD and Hart, OO.

Rose PD, Hart OO, Shipin O and Ellis PJ. "Integrated Algal Ponding Systems and the Treatment of Domestic and Industrial Wastewaters. Part 1: The AIWPS Model." Water Research Commission, TT 176/02, Pretoria. 2001.

Rose PD, Hart OO, Shipin O and Müller JR. "Integrated Algal Ponding Systems and the Treatment of Domestic and Industrial Wastewaters. Part 2: Abattoir Wastewaters." Water Research Commission, TT 177/02, Pretoria. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Dold AP.

Dold, AP. "Amateur Herbaria in South Africa: No. 9. The Kap River Reserve Herbarium, Port Alfred, Eastern Cape." Plantlife. 2001. 24, 13.

Dold, AP. "Haworthia Herbivory and the Leopard Tortoise in the Eastern Cape." Haworthiad. 2001. 15(1), 20-21.

Dold, AP. "Mary Agard Pocock. Botanical artist and intrepid explorer." Veld and Flora. 2001. 87(4), 174-177.

Dold, AP. "Some bits of Bergeranthus." Mesemb Study Group Bulletin. 2001. 16(2), 26-30.

Dold, AP and *Cocks, M.* "A succulent herbal-the medicinal and cultural use of some succulent plants traded in the Eastern Cape Province of South Africa." *Cactus and Succulent Journal (US).* 2001. 73(3), 141-145.

Dold, AP and *Cocks, M.* "One man's meat is another man's poison – the medicinal use of some weeds, invaders and alien plants in the Grahamstown district." *Plantlife.* 2001. 25, 22-25.

Dold, AP and Cocks, M. "The trade in medicinal plants in the Eastern Cape Province, South Africa." TRAFFIC Bulletin. 2001. 19(1), 11-13.

Dold, T and Hammer, S. "Dyer's Delosmerma rediscovered." Cactus and Succulent Journal (US). 2001. 73(2), 73-75

Dold, AP and Hammer, S. "Notes on the Faucaria from the Forest: Faucaria nemorosa L. Bolus ex L.E. Groen." Aloe. 2001. 38(1 and 2), 37-38.

CENTRE FOR AIDS DEVELOPMENT, RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

Kelly, KJ.

Fawcett, C and *Kelly*, *KJ*. "Mobilising young men to care: Impact evaluation of a gender oriented HIV/AIDS mobilisation in tertiary institutions." DramAidE, Durban. 2001.

Kelly, KJ. "Bambisanani: Community orientation to HIV/AIDS prevention, care and support." The EQUITY Project / USAID. 2001.

Kelly, KJ and Parker, W. "Communities of practice: Contextual mediators of youth response to HIV/AIDS." Beyond Awareness 2, Pretoria. 2001.

Kelly, KJ and Parker, W. "From people to places: Prioritising contextual research for social mobilization against HIV/AIDS." AIDS Bulletin. 2001. 10(2), 20-21 and 26-27.

Kelly, KJ and Senekal, I. (2001). Evaluation of District Health Management and Leadership Training Programme. EQUITY PROJECT/USAID.

Kelly, KJ and van der Riet, M. "Participatory research in community settings: processes, methods and challenges." In: Seedat, M, Duncan, N and Lazarus, S. (eds) Community psychology: Theory, method and practice. Oxford University Press, Cape Town. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Janse van Rensburg, E and Lotz-Sisitka, HB.

Janse van Rensburg, E and Lotz-Sisitka, HB. "Evaluation of Donor Aid Projects – Insights from the Learning for Sustainability Project, South Africa." Innovator. http://innovator.ibis.dk/article.php.

Murray, S.

Ellis, R and Murray, S. Let's Use English, Grade 6. Revised edition. Heinemann, Johannesburg. 2001. 174pp.

Murray, S. Co-ordinator of Languages Working Group which produced: Draft Revised National Curriculum Statement for Grades R-9 (Schools), Languages. Department of Education, Pretoria. 2001. 320pp.

Murray, S. "Reading education: Texts which illuminate." Perspectives in Education. 2001. 19(1), 151-153.

Van der Mescht, H.

Van der Mescht, H. "O to have been a fly on the wall." Newsletter of the Shakespeare Society of Southern Africa. 2001

Van der Mescht, H. (ed) Shakespeare Society of Southern Africa Newsletter and Occasional Papers and Reviews. 2001.

Van der Mescht, H, Van der Mescht, C, Lemmer, A and Hendry, J. "Language for Life Grade 9." Nasou. 2001.

Van Harmelen, U and Wilmot, D.

Van Harmelen, U and Wilmot, D Investigating my world Grade 5 Learner's Book developed for the Human, Social, Economic and Management Sciences. Nasou. 2001.

Van Harmelen, U and Wilmot, D. Investigating my world Grade 5 Teacher's Guide developed for Human, Social, Economic and Management Sciences. Nasou. 2001.

Van Harmelen, U and Wilmot, D Ons ondersoek ons ongewing Graad 5 Leerdersboek ontwikkel vir Mens-, Sosiale, Ekonomiese en Bestuurswetenskappe. Nasou. 2001.

Van Harmelen, U and *Wilmot, D.* Ons ondersoek ons ongewing Graad 5 Onderwysersgids ontwikkle vir Mens-, Sosiale, Ekonomiese en Bestuurswetenskappe. Nasou. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Shaw, D.

Shaw, D. "Two Poems." Carapace. 2001. 29, 17.

Walters, PS.

Walters, PS. "Review of the St Andrew's College production of 'Much Ado About Nothing'." Occasional Papers and Reviews of the Shakespeare Society of Southern Africa. 2001. 14, 11-12.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Barkhuizen, GP.

Barkhuizen, GP. Learners' perceptions of the teaching and learning of Xhosa First Language in Eastern and Western Cape high schools. PANSALB Occasional papers No. 3. Pretoria: Pan South African Language Board. 2001.

Barkhuizen, GP. Learners' perceptions of the teaching and learning of Xhosa First Language in Eastern and Western Cape high schools. Pretoria: Pan South African Language Board. 2000.

de Klerk, VA.

de Klerk, VA. "From the sublime to the ridiculous – or somewhere in between? A language policy for an historically English-medium University." Anvil. 2001. 29(1), 27-31.

de Klerk, VA. "Language and prejudice." National Schools English Festival lecture. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF FINE ART

Haywood, M.

Haywood, M. "Mediations on a Plinth: Reflections in a Gallery on Sites and Contexts of Display." Proceedings of the 16th Annual Conference of the South African Association of Art Historians. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. 2001. 33-39.

Schoeman, G.

Schoeman, G. "Sublime Destruction in the work of Michael Heizer, Richard Misrach, and Anselm Kiefer." *Proceedings of the 16th Annual Conference of the South African Association of Art Historians*. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. 2001. 69-73.

Thorburn, D.

Thorburn, D. "Locus Pocus – A recasting of the history of 'Egazini'." Proceedings of the 16th Annual Conference of the South African Association of Art Historians. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. 2001, 88-91.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

Fox, RC.

De Wet, CJ and Fox, RC. (eds) Transforming Settlement in Southern Africa. Edinburgh University Press, Edinburgh. 2001. 344pp.

Lewis, CA.

Lewis, CA. "Bell and Bell Ringers in South Africa 1835-2000." The Ringing World. 2001. 4693, 341-343.

Lewis, CA. "Bell and Bell Ringers in South Africa 1835-2000." The Ringing World. 2001. 4696, 425-428.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Marsh, JS.

Marsh, JS. "Field trip A1: Karoo dykes, sills and volcanics in the Eastern Cape." Fourth International Dyke Conference Guidebook. 2001. 57pp.

Planke, S, Chevallier, L, *Marsh*, *JS*, Jamtveit, B and Sveneson, H. "Petroleum implications of sill intrusions: Karoo Field Guide." *Volcanic Basin Petroleum Research*. Oslo. 2001. 80pp.

Rice, A.

Rice, A Report on the Rhodes University Computer Modelling Porgram of the Formation of Mineral Deposits: Komatiite Hosted Nickel Deposits. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Wells, JC.

Wells, JC. "Curing the 'Public Evils' The Contested Terrain of Male Missionary Sexuality in Early 19th Century LMS Missions at the Cape of Good Hope." Le Fair Missionaire (special issues on missionaries and sexuality). 2001.

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

Mann, CM.

Mann, CM. "A Pilgrimage to Italy." Sunday Independent. 29 April 2001.

Mann, CM. "Four Memories of One Colour." Fidelities. Pietermaritzburg. 2001.

Mann, CM. "In Praise of the Shades." Current Writing. 2000. Volume 12, Number 2.

Mann, CM. "Lament for the Eastern Cape Rocky." Labyrinth (Ananbantoid Association of Great Britain Newsletter). 1 February 2001.

Mann, CM. "Money." Mweb Litnet. October 2001.

Mann, CM. "The Phosphorescence of Table Bay." Carapace. Volume 32.

Mann, CM. "To Guy Butler on His Eightieth Birthday." Rhodos. 2001. Volume 113, Number 8.

Wright, LS.

Wright, LS. "Broadcasting and the Quality of Public Culture." Independent Communications Authority of South Africa (ICASA). Cape Town, May 2001.

Wright, LS. "The Power of Writing." Writing is Fun. 2001. 6, 7.

INSTITUTE FOR WATER RESEARCH

Haigh, EH.

Haigh, EH. "Implementation Guidelines and educational modules for a Water Conservation and Demand Management education project (Learn to Value Water) for local authorities." Report for the DWAF, Eastern Cape. October 2001.

Haigh, EH and Ngxesha, MR. "Final Report for the Peddie Urban 'Learn to Value Water' Project." Report for the DWAF, Eastern Cape. 2001.

Illgner, PM and *Haigh, EH*. "History, Environment and Rehabilitation of Featherstone Kloof." Report for the DWAF, Eastern Cape. October 2001.

Haigh, EH and O'Keeffe, JH.

Haigh, EH and O'Keeffe, JH. "The Mtata River Basin Study. Volume 14: Riverine flow Requirements Study." Draft Final report for FST Consulting Engineers, East London and Water Resources Planning directorate of the Department of Water Affairs and Forestry. 2001.

Muller, WJ and Palmer, CG.

Muller, WJ and Palmer, CG. "The use of Daphnia spp. and indigenous river invertebrates in whole effluent toxicity testing in the Vaal River catchment." Water Research Commission, Report 815/1/01, Pretoria. 2001.

Muller, WJ and Scherman, P-A.

Muller, WJ and Scherman, PA. "The use of biomonitoring tools - both in-stream bioassessment and laboratory-based toxicity tests - to assess the impact of selected pollutants on the macroinvertebrates of the Leeuspruit." Confidential report to SASOL Chemical Industries.

O'Keeffe, JH.

Madikizela, BR, Dye, AH and *O'Keeffe, JH*. "Water and faunal studies in the Umzimvubu catchment, Eastern Cape, with particular emphasis on species as indicators of environmental change." Water Research Commission, Report No. 716/1/01, Pretoria. 2001. 117pp.

O'Keeffe, JH and Newenham, J. "Summary of the proceedings of the IFR Monitoring Protocol Workshop." Water Research Commission, Report, Pretoria. 17pp.

Palmer, CG.

Palmer, CG. "Recommendation of site-specific sulphate-based salinity guidelines for Richards Bay Minerals." CAT-IWR Report No 1/01. CAT-IWR, Grahamstown. 2001.

Palmer, CG. "Tsetse Monitoring Project." CAT-IWR Report No 2/01. CAT-IWR, Grahamstown. 2001.

Rossouw, N and Palmer, CG. "Breede River Ecological Reserve Assessment: Starter document: Water quality." DWAF Report. Pretoria. 2001.

Scherman, P-A and Muller, WJ.

Scherman, P-A and Muller, WJ. "Thukela Water Project Decision Support Phase: Reserve determination module." Present state - water quality. 2001.

Scherman, P-A, Muller, WJ and Jooste, SJ. "A further investigation into using a risk based approach to setting integrated environmental objectives for the protection of water resources." Water Research Commission, Report K8/350, Pretoria. 2001.

Scherman, P-A and Palmer, CG.

Zokufa, TS, Scherman, P-A and Palmer, CG. "Tolerance of selected riverine indigenous macroinvertebrates from the Sabie River (Mpumalanga), and Buffalo River (Eastern Cape), to complex saline kraft and textile effluents." Water Research Commission, Final Report K5/783, Pretoria. 2001.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (EAST LONDON)

Bank, L.

Bank, L. "Fire Disasters and Municipal Governance." Local Government Transformer. 2001. Volume 25.

Bank, L. "Making Pre-Schools Economically Sustainable: An Assessment of Small Entrepreneurial Projects in the Mooiplaas Location." Report for War on Want, UK. May 2001.

Bank, L, Nicholas, A and Qamarwana, M. "Maize Production and Consumption Patterns in Willowvale: A Maize Mill Feasibility Study." Report for the GTZ, Rural Livelihoods Programme, Eastern Cape. October 2001.

Grinker, R, Makubalo, L and Tyali, A. "Eastern Cape NGO Coalition Funding Feasibility Study." Eastern Cape NGO Coalition. October 2001.

Maqasho, L and Bank, L "East Bank Land Restitution Claim: Social History Report." ISER Research Series Report. Institute of Social and Economic Research, Rhodes University, Grahamstown. 2001. Number 7.

Minkley, G.

Minkley, G and Muller, J. "Daimler Chrysler Supplier Satisfaction Survey." DCSA, East London. June 2001.

Minkley, G, Makubalo, L and Tyali. "A Buffalo City Heritage Audit." South African Heritage Resource Agency. December 2001.

Minkley, G, Muller, J and Qamarwana, M. "Belgravia Valley Tenant Satisfaction Survey." Housing Association of East London (HAEL). January 2001.

Minkley, G, Nicohlas, A and *Bank, L.* "Historical Research and Validation of Forestry Land Claims in the Amatola District." Eastern Cape Land Restitution Commission. July 2001.

Richards, R.

Richards, R and Kamman, E. Monitoring Poverty and Inequality in Buffalo City. ISER Report Series Report. Institute of Social and Economic Research, Rhodes University, Grahamstown. 2001. Number 8.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Møller, V.

Møller, *V.* "Growing up in Grahamstown East/Rini: A sample survey of youth 15-24 years." *Research Report Series*. Institute of Social and Economic Research, Rhodes University, Grahamstown. 2001. Number 9.

Møller, V. "Living in Grahamstown East/Rini: A social indicators report." Research Report Series. Institute of Social and Economic Research, Rhodes University, Grahamstown. 2001. Number 6.

Møller, V and Dickow, H. "Five years into democracy: Elite and rank-and-file perspectives on South African quality of life and the 'rainbow nation'." Les Cahiers de l'IFAS (French Institute of South Africa). Johannesburg. 2001. 77.

Silo, Z, Tobi, A and Møller, V. "Street trading in Grahamstown." Research Report Series. Institute of Social and Economic Research, Rhodes University, Grahamstown. 2001. Number 5.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

Berger, G.

Berger, G "Review article: The Drum Decade - Stories from the 950s. Chapman, M (ed). Durban: University of Natal Press" Wordstock. 29 June 2001.

Berger, G. "The trouble with race." Rhodes Journalism Review. 2001. 20, 43 and 57.

Garman, A.

Garman, A. "All-consumer passion." Mail and Guardian. 2001. Friday 16 to 22 March, 16.

Garman, A (ed) "Global Narratives of Race: Racism and the Media Worldwide." Rhodes Journalism Review. 2001. 20.

Garman, A. "Khoisan revivalism: the claims of Africa's indigenous peoples." Rhodes Journalism Review. 2001. 20, 41

Garman, A. "Searching for the Dispossessed." Mail and Guardian. 2001. Friday 12 to 18 January, 2.

Garman, A. "Talk across the races." Rhodes Journalism Review. 2001. 20, 39.

Garman, BD.

Garman, BD. (ed) "Archimedes." Pretoria, South Africa. 2001. 43(4).

Garman, BD. "Nudging evolution along." Archimedes. 2001. 43(4), 18-20.

Mitchell, D.

Mitchell, D. "Cultural Blunders." Rhodes Journalism Review. 2001. 20, 28.

Moys, JL.

Moys, JL. Production Editor Cue, Sub Editor Archimedes, IYC.

Potgieter, M.

Potgieter, M. (ed) Wordstock, Wordfest. National Arts Festival, Grahamstown. 2001.

Rennie, G.

Rennie, G. (ed) Cue Newspaper. National Arts Festival. Grahamstown. 2001.

FACULTY OF LAW

Barker, G.

Barker, G. "An Act of Equity." In Camera. 2001. 10, 12-13.

Glover, GB.

Glover, *GB*. "The Legal 20th Century: A Chronological listing of the twenty most significant legal developments in South Africa in the 20th century." *In Camera*. 2001. 10, 21-24.

Meinties-van der Walt, L.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L. "Cross-examination of Expert Witnesses." De Rebus. 2001. 22-25.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L. "Step-by-step Guide to Lawyers and Expert Witnesses." De Rebus. 2001. 36-37.

Midgley, JR.

Midgley, JR. "Avoiding the Punch-line." Motivation of Champions. 2001. 2(4), 54-56.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Robinson, DA.

Robinson, DA. "Ethics in Business." The Christian Voice. Series of two. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC AND MUSICOLOGY

Heunis, D.

Heunis, D. "Works for solo flute by South African composers: an overview 1967-2000." Flufsa News (Flute Federation of South Africa). 2001. 13(2), 1-12.

Radloff, T.

Radloff, T. "Rupert Mayr 75: From Page-turner to Professor." Musicus. 2001. 29(2), 102-106.

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

Daya, S.

Daya, S. "Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences Congress 2001." South African Pharmacy Journal. 2001. 68(10), 18-19.

Daya, S. "Web-based teaching in pharmacology." South African Pharmacy Journal. 2001. 68(5), 15.

Futter, WT.

Futter, WT. "Creating a positive first impression." South African Pharmacy Journal. 2001. 68(10), 21-27.

Futter, WT. "The new professional fee - Boon or burden?" South African Pharmacy Journal 2001. 68(2), 33-36.

Futter, WT. "The new professional fee - Boon or burden? Article 2: Strategies for successful change." South African Pharmacy Journal. 2001. 68(5), 20–25.

Futter, WT. "The new professional fee - Opportunity to increase professional status: Article 3: The impact of the tariff on professional status." *South African Pharmacy Journal*. 2001. 68(6), 32-38.

Futter, WT. "The new professional fee - Opportunity to increase professional status: Article 4: The impact of the tariff on social and political status." South African Pharmacy Journal. 2001. 68(8), 30-36.

Lubbe, MS, Serfontein, JHP, *Futter, WT*, Steyn, HS and Serfontein, CB. "Reimbursement for the provision of patient care services." *Pharmaciae*. 2001. 9(2), 10-11.

Kanfer, I.

Kanfer, I. "Generic medicines - issues of quality, safety and efficacy." The Specialist Forum. 2001. 1(3), 51-54.

Walker, RB.

Walker, RB. "Reflections from the inside." South African Pharmacy Journal. 2001. 68(2), 37.

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL STUDIES/ISU

Adar, KG.

Adar, KG. "Kenya: Governance, Accountability and Human Rights Practice in the Post 1992 and 1997 Multi-Party Electoral Dispensation." *United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees/WriteNet*. April 2001. 12, 1-30.

Adar, KG. "Somalia: Reconstruction of a Collapsed State." Conflict Trends. 2001. 2, 12-18.

Ajulu, R.

Ajulu, R. "Lesotho: When The Elections Come!" Conflict Trends. Africa Centre for Constructive resolution of Disputes, Durban. 2001. 50-54

Ajulu, R. "Uganda's Flawed Presidential Elections." *Global Dialogue*. International Affairs Review by Institute for Global Dialogue. 2001. 6(2), 20-23.

Southall, R.

Southall, R. "Fighting Marginalisation: Can COSATU rely on the Alliance?" South African Labour Bulletin. 2001. 25(3), 33-39.

Southall, R. "Debating the Alliance: Responding to Harvey." South African Labour Bulletin. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Macleod, C.

Macleod, C. "Why inclusive education must work." The Teacher. 2001. 6(12), 9.

Rankin, J.

Rankin, J. "IKHONKCO. A Link of Stories, Resources and Ideas." Department of Psychology (East London), Rhodes University. April 2001.

Rankin, J. "IKHONKCO. A Link of Stories, Resources and Ideas." Department of Psychology (East London), Rhodes University. October 2001

RU MATHEMATICS PROJECT (RUMEP)

Stoker, J.

Stoker, J. "Mathematical puzzles in Xhosa beadwork." Archimedes. 2001. 42(1), 18-21.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL SOCIOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Coetzee, JK and Hendricks, FT.

Coetzee, JK, Graaff, J, *Hendricks, FT* and Wood, GT. (eds) Development: theory, policy and practice. Oxford University Press. Cape Town. 2001. 642pp.

Hendricks, FT.

Hendricks, *FT*. Evaluation Reports for the Department of Arts Culture, Science and Technology: Lead Programmes. 2001. 48 pp.

Hendricks, *FT*. "Securing Participation and Representation: The Possibilities and Prospects of Electoral Reform in South Africa." Report for NRF Research grant. 2001. 60 pp.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Baxter, JS.

Baxter, JS. Book review: "Diving with sharks and other adventure dives by Jack Jackson." Icthos. 2001. 67, 15.

Baxter, JS. Book review: "Flies for South African Waters, a waterside guide to fly selection by Bill Handsford-Steele." Icthos. 2001. 65, 6.

Baxter, JS. Book review: "The South African flyfishing handbook by Dean Riphagen." Icthos. 2001. 67, 16.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

Brown, CR.

Brown, CR. "Birding in Botswana." Diaz Diary. 2001. 29(4), 14-17.

Craig, AJFK.

Craig, AJFK. "A conference in East Africa – with birding breaks." Bee-eater. 2001. 52(1), 8-10.

Craig, AJFK. "CAR count, 27 January 2001, team led by Adrian Craig." Diaz Diary. 2001. 29(2), 11.

Craig, AJFK. "Collectors, collections and 'bad eggs' in ornithology." BirdLife Eastern Cape News. 2001. August, 3-5.

Craig, AJFK. "Grahamstown outing to Brenthoek/Blaauwkrantz, 15 July 2001." Diaz Diary. 2001. 29(3), 9-10.

Hodgson, AN.

Pal, P and Hodgson, AN. "A comparative ultrastructural study on oogenesis and vitellogenesis in two sympatric species of siphonariid limpets." Bulletin of the Malacological Society of London. 2001. 37 (August), 14-15.

Villet, MH.

Villet, MH. "The Chiel: mosquito buzz." Daily Dispatch. 24 May 2001. 16.

RESEARCH PAPERS PRESENTED AT ACADEMIC/SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCES AND PUBLISHED IN THE PROCEEDINGS

i) Local Conferences (i.e. within South Africa)

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY AND MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Leukes, W.

Cross, RHM, Leukes, W and Pinchuck, SC. "The role of electron microscopy in the study of biofilms." Proceedings of the 40th Microscopy Society of Southern Africa. University of the Witwatersrand. December 2001. 41.

CENTRE FOR AIDS DEVELOPMENT, RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

Kelly, KJ.

Kelly, KJ. "Psychoanalysis, behaviour change and the social epidemiology of AIDS." *Proceedings of the Widening Horizons Conference*. Psychoanalytic Trust. Johannesburg. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Bangay, SD.

Bangay, SD. "Implementation and Applications of the Distortion Operator." 1st International Conference on Computer Graphics, Virtual Reality and Visualisation in Africa (AFRIGRAPH 2001). Cape Town. November 2001. 17-26.

Bangay, SD. "Experiences in porting a Virtual Reality system to Java." 1st International Conference on Computer Graphics, Virtual Reality and Visualisation in Africa (AFRIGRAPH 2001). Cape Town. November 2001. 33-38.

Winnemoller, H and Bangay, SD. "Super-realistic rendering using Real-time Tweening." South African Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference (SATNAC) 2001. Wild Coast Sun. September 2001. (CD-ROM). 10 pp.

Clayton, PG and Wells, GC.

Preston, RM Clayton, PG and Wells, GC. "Location Services: The importance of location in the location transparent medium of the internet." South African Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference (SATNAC) 2001. Wild Coast Sun. September 2001. (CD-ROM). 5 pp.

Foss, RJ.

Dembovsky, C and Foss, RJ. "Comparison of protocol-centric and device-centric models for remote configuration on home networks." South African Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference (SATNAC) 2001. Wild Coast Sun. September 2001. (CD-ROM). 6 pp.

Klinkradt, B and Foss, RJ. "The implementation of IP-based audio control using high speed IEEE1394 networks." South African Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference (SATNAC) 2001. Wild Coast Sun. September 2001. (CD-ROM). 7 pp.

Sieborger, D and Foss, RJ. "Web-based control of IEEE1394-compatible home entertainment devices." South African Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference (SATNAC) 2001. Wild Coast Sun. September 2001. (CD-ROM). 6 pp.

Okuthe, J, Terzoli, A and Wentworth, EP.

Hsieh, M, Okuthe, J, Terzoli, A and Wentworth, EP. "Deploying a SIP Environment in which to study service creation." South African Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference (SATNAC) 2001. Wild Coast Sun. September 2001. (CD-ROM). 4 pp.

Terzoli, A.

Terzoli, A. "Upgrading the telecommunication infrastructure to cope with next generation multimedia applications: an Africa perspective." *Highway Africa 2001*. Grahamstown. September 2001.

Terzoli, A and Wentworth, EP.

Penton, J, Terzoli, A and Wentworth, EP. "Deploying a feature-rich H.323 environment in which to practice the creation of services." South African Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference (SATNAC) 2001. Wild Coast Sun. September 2001. (CD-ROM). 5 pp.

Wells, GC.

Halse, GA and Wells, GC. "The Use of XML in Multi-Vendor Network Monitoring." South African Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference (SATNAC) 2001. Wild Coast Sun. September 2001. (CD-ROM). 7 pp.

DEPARTMENT OF DRAMA

Finestone Praeg, J.

Finestone Praeg, J "Physical imaginings: The Translation of Memory in the Danceplays of First Physical." Proceedings of the 3rd South African Dance Conference. University of Cape Town, School of Dance. July 2001. 41-59.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (EAST LONDON/GRAHAMSTOWN)

Murrays, S, Brookes, M and Zinn, D.

Murray, S, Botha, E, Botya, P, Brookes, M, Mdaka, P, Probyn, M, Nosilela, B, Sobahle, P, Westphal, V, Zinn, D, Mwingi, M. "Report on team research into school language policy in four districts in the Eastern Cape Province." Annual Conference of the Southern African Applied Linguistics Association. Rhodes University, Grahamstown, July 2001. (In Press).

Stevens, AW.

Stevens, AW. "The Introduction of Technology Education into Rural South Africa: the Case of Stutterheim, Eastern Cape." Proceedings of the International Conference on Technology Education: Optimal use of Resources. Cape Technikon, Cape Town. October 2001. 235-239.

ELECTRON MICROSCOPY UNIT

Cross, RHM and Pinchuck, SC.

Cross, RHM, Leukes, W, and Pinchuck, SC. "The role of electron microscopy in the study of biofilms." Proceedings of the 40th Microscopy Society of Southern Africa. University of the Witwatersrand. December 2001. 41.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Beard, M.

Beard, M. "Introduction." Proceedings of the 1998 Association of University Teachers in South Africa (AUETSA) Conference: Romantics and Revolutionaries. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 1998 (published 2001). v-vi.

Beard, M. "Shivering women and weeping men: Contexts for Two of Wordsworth's Lyrical Ballads (1798)." Proceedings of the 1998 Association of University Teachers in South Africa (AUETSA) Conference: Romantics and Revolutionaries. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 1998 (published 2001). 18-24.

Bunyan, D.

Bunyan, D. "Romantic Language: Associative Meaning, Psychoanalysis, and the Verbal Sublime." Proceedings of the 1998 Association of University Teachers in South Africa (AUETSA) Conference: Romantics and Revolutionaries. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 1998 (published 2001). 47-55.

van Wyk Smith, M.

van Wyk Smith, M. "On the Borders of Solitude: Thomas Pringle and the Wordsworthian Imagination in South Africa." Proceedings of the 1998 Association of University Teachers in South Africa (AUETSA) Conference: Romantics and Revolutionaries. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 1998 (published 2001). 230-244.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Roberts, MP and Bramdeo, S.

Roberts, MP, Bramdeo, S and Baxter, JS. "Practical application of U-TH-PB dating of monazite: The Ansignan Charnockitic gneiss, French Pyrenees." Proceedings of the 40th Microscopy Society of Southern Africa. University of the Witwatersrand. December 2001. 9.

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN KINETICS AND ERGONOMICS

James, JP.

James JP. "Evaluating Web Site Usability and Usefulness: An Ergonomics Focus." *Proceedings: The 3rd Annual Conference on World-Wide Web Applications*. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg. 5-7 September 2001. Online Publication: http://general.rau.ac.za/infosci/www2001/abstracts/james.htm#paper.

DEPARTMENT OF ICHTHYOLOGY AND FISHERIES SCIENCE

Britz, PJ, Kaiser, H and Booth, AJ.

Simon, CA, Britz, PJ, Kaiser, H, and Booth, AJ. "The effect of diet and the presence or absence of a live host on the growth and development of the sabellid, Terebrasabella heterouncinata." 9th International Congress on Invertebrate Reproduction and Development. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. 2001. (In Press).

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

Probvn, M.

Murray, S, Botha, E, Botya, P, Brookes, M, Mdaka, P, Probyn, M, Nosilela, B, Sobahle, P, Westphal, V, Zinn, D, Mwingi, M. "Report on team research into school language policy in four districts in the Eastern Cape Province." Annual Conference of the Southern African Applied Linguistics Association. Rhodes University, Grahamstown, July 2001. (In Press).

Wright, L.

Wright, L. "Cannons to the Ploughshares?: Harold Bloom and the future of literary studies in South Africa." Proceedings of the 1998 Association of University Teachers in South Africa (AUETSA) Conference: Romantics and Revolutionaries. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 1998 (published 2001). 280-287.

FACULTY OF LAW

Clark, B.

Clark, B. "Components of a Family Court: Maintenance Court." In: Manjoo, R. (ed) Workshop Report 1 Family Courts in South Africa. Law, Race and Gender Research Unit, University of Cape Town. 2001. 10-12.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Gilbert, AJ.

Gilbert, AJ. "Repetition and recollection in cultural identity and change." Proceedings of the f^t National Psychotherapy Conference: Healing and Transformation. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. June 2001. (In Press).

McLuckie, K.

McLuckie, K. "Repetition, recollection, self and psychotherapy." Proceedings of the 1st National Psychotherapy Conference: Healing and Transformation. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. June 2001. (In Press).

Painter, D.

Painter, D. "Agency, experience and understanding: The challenge of a radical hermeneutics for psychotherapeutic practice." Proceedings of the f^t National Psychotherapy Conference: Healing and Transformation. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. June 2001. (In Press).

Van Ommen, C.

Van Ommen, C. "Repetition, emotion, memory and psychotherapy." *Proceedings of the 1st National Psychotherapy Conference: Healing and Transformation.* Rhodes University, Grahamstown. June 2001. (In Press).

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Baxter, JS.

Roberts, MP, Bramdeo, S and Baxter, JS. "Practical application of U-TH-PB dating of monazite: The Ansignan Charnockitic gneiss, French Pyrenees." Proceedings of the 40th Microscopy Society of Southern Africa. University of the Witwatersrand. December 2001. 9.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

Hepburn, HR.

Nuru, A and Hepburn, HR. "Pollen grains of some poisonous bee plants of Ethiopia." Proceedings of the 37th International Apicultural Congress. Durban, South Africa. 28 October – 1 November 2001. (In Press).

ii) International Conferences (i.e. outside South Africa)

ACADEMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Boughey, C.

Boughey, C. "Evaluation as a means of assuring quality in teaching and learning: policing or development." Proceedings of the International Teach your Very Best Conference. University of Namibia. October 2001. (In Press).

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY, MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Leukes, W.

Vine, N, Leukes, W, Kaiser, H and Hecht, T. "Towards the development of a protocol for the isolation and selection of probiotic bacteria for marine fish larviculture." Larvi 2001: 3th Fish and Shellfish Larviculture Symposium. Gent, Belgium. 3-6 September 2001. 647-650.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Clayton, PG.

Poulton, AG and Clayton, PG. "Agents and Agency - An Implementation Perspective." International Conference on Parallel and Distributed Processing Techniques and Applications (PDPTA'2001). Las Vegas, USA. June 2001. 1415.

Foss, RJ.

Foss, RJ, Moses, B and Laubscher, R "A legacy adapter component of a 1394-based professional studio architecture." 111th Audio Engineering Convention. New York, USA. November 2001. CD-ROM. 5 pp.

Wells, GC and Clayton, PG.

Wells, GC, Chalmers, AG and Clayton, PG. "Extending Linda to Simplify Application Development." International Conference on Parallel and Distributed Processing Techniques and Applications (PDPTA'2001). Las Vegas, USA. June 2001. 108-114.

ELECTRON MICROSCOPY UNIT

Cross, RHM.

Cross, RHM. "Ultrastructural characteristics of mummified animal tissue." Proceedings of the 10th Scientific Conference of the Microscopy Society of Malaysia. Mines Resort, Kuala Lumpur. November 2001. 45-48.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Euvrad, GJ.

Euvrard, GJ. "Restructuring teacher education qualifications in a new South Africa." Proceedings of the 'Practices and Possibilities in Teacher Education in Africa' Conference. Morogoro, Tanzania. December 2000. 71-80.

Schäfer, M.

Schäfer, M. "World view theory and the conceptualisation of space and shape in Mathematics Education." The Mathematics Education into the 21st Century project: New Ideas in Mathematics Education. Palm Cove, Queensland, Australia. 19-24 August 2001. 223-228.

Van der Mescht, H.

Probyn, M and *Van der Mescht, H* "Mentoring ands prospects for teacher development: a South African perspective." *Proceedings of the 2nd British Council Regional Mentor Conference*. Cluj-Napoca, Romania. 2001. 99-111.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Marsh, JS.

Maier, WD, Barnes, SJ and *Marsh*, *JS*. "PGE in Southern African flood basalts: implications for magmatic sulphide exploration." In: Piestrzynski *et al*. (eds) Mineral deposits at the beginning of the 21st century. *Joint* 6th biannual SGA-SEG meeting. Krakow, Poland. 2001. 665-668.

Moore, J.M.

Steven, N, Armstrong, R, Smalley, T and *Moore, J.* "First geological description of a late Proterozoic (Kibaran) metabasaltic andesite-hosted chalcocite deposit at Omitiomire, Namibia." *Proceedings, Geology and Ore Deposits 2000: The Great Basin and Beyond.* Geological Society of Nevada. Reno, Nevada, U.S.A. May 2000. 711-734.

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN KINETICS AND ERGONOMICS

MacKinnon, S.

Bohlmann, IM, Lambert, EV, *MacKinnon*, S, Kruger, S, Leach, L, Van Heerden, J, Cook, I and Noakes, TD. "Is the International Physical Activity Questionnaire (IPAQ) valid and reliable in the South African population?" *Proceedings of the Annual Conference of the American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM)*. Baltimore, USA. May 2001. 119.

DEPARTMENT OF ICHTHYOLOGY AND FISHERIES SCIENCE

Booth, A.J.

Booth, AJ. "Are fisheries geographical information systems merely glorified mapping tools?" In: Nishida, T, Hollingworth, CE and Kailola, PJ (eds) *Proceedings of the 1st Symposium of GIS in Fishery Science*. Kurofune Printing, Japan. 2001. 366-378.

Britz, PJ and Booth, AJ.

Sampson, MR, Britz, PJ, Booth, AJ and Anderson, R. "Comparison of manual and RS/GIS methods of assessing of kelp biomass off the Northern Cape coast of Southern Africa." In: Nishida, T, Hollingworth, CE and Kailola, PJ. (eds) Proceedings of the 1st Symposium of GIS in Fishery Science. Kurofune Printing. Japan. 2001. 157-166.

Kaiser, H.

Mwale, M, and Kaiser, H "Ammonia removal from water by ion exchange using South African and Zambian zeolite samples and its application in aquaculture." Studies in Surface Science and Catalysis: 13th International Zeolite Conference. Montpellier, France. 8-13 July 2001. 135, 31-P-12.

Kaiser, H and Hecht, T.

Vine, N, Leukes, W, Kaiser, H and Hecht, T. "Towards the development of a protocol for the isolation and selection of probiotic bacteria for marine fish larviculture." Larvi 2001: 3rd Fish and Shellfish Larviculture Symposium. Gent, Belgium. 3-6 September 2001. 647-650.

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

Probyn, M.

Probyn, M and *Van der Mescht, H* "Mentoring ands prospects for teacher development: a South African perspective." *Proceedings of the 2nd British Council Regional Mentor Conference*. Cluj-Napoca, Romania. 2001. 2001, 99-111.

SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES

Jaques, F.

Jaques, F. "François Mauriac et l'engagement dans Le sagouin." Proceedings of the Internation Conference on Mauriac autour des anneés 1950. Malagar, France. Published in Nouveaux Cahiers F. Mauriac. Paris, France. 2001. 209-217.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Radloff, SE.

Radloff, SE, Hepburn, HR and Otis, GW. "Flight machinery of honeybees (Hymenoptera: Apidae, Apis)." Proceedings of the 7th International Conference on Tropical Bees: Management and Diversity. Chiang Mai, Thailand. March 2000. 163-168.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

Hepburn, HR.

Radloff, SE, Hepburn, HR and Otis, GW. "Flight machinery of honeybees (Hymenoptera: Apidae, Apis)." Proceedings of the 7th International Conference on Tropical Bees: Management and Diversity. Chiang Mai, Thailand. March 2000. 163-168.

Franck, P, Loiseau, A, Oldroyd, B, *Hepburn, HR*, Garnery, L, Solignac, M and Cornuet, J. "Population genetics of African honeybees: new insights from microsatellite and mitochondrial data." *Proceedings of the 7th International Conference on Apiculture in Tropical Climates*. 2001. (In Press).

RESEARCH PAPERS PRESENTED AT ACADEMIC/SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCES BUT NOT PUBLISHED IN THE PROCEDINGS

i) Local Conferences (i.e. within South Africa)

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

Bernard, PS.

Bernard, PS. "The ecological implications of the water spirit beliefs in Southern Africa." World Wilderness Congress Symposium: Science and Stewardship to Protect and Sustain Wilderness Values. Port Elizabeth. November 2001.

Boswell, R.

Boswell, R. "Fending for Ourselves? Economy and survival among the Creoles of Mauritius." Annual Conference of the Association of Anthropology in Southern Africa, Joint Conference. University of South Africa, Pretoria. April 2001.

Palmer, R.

Palmer, R. "A Vision for Development at Dwesa-Cwebe and its Obstacles." Wild Coast Workshop organised by the Programme of Land and Agrarian Studies (PLAAS), School of Government, University of the Western Cape. Bisho. May 2001.

Palmer, R. "Worlds Apart? Reflections on Two Cases of Community-based Natural Resource Management and Tourism Development in Italy and South Africa." Annual Conference of the Association of Anthropology in Southern Africa, Joint Conference. University of South Africa, Pretoria. April 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY, MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Blatch, GL.

Edkins, AL and Blatch, GL. "Overexpression, purification and biochemical characterization of trypanosomal heat shock proteins." SASBMB/IUBMB Special Meeting on the Biochemical and Molecular Basis of Disease. University Cape Town, Cape Town. November 2001.

Hennessy, F, Cheetham, ME and Blatch, GL. "Functional residues conserved in the J domain of DnaJ-like co-chaperones." SASBMB/IUBMB Special Meeting on the Biochemical and Molecular Basis of Disease. University Cape Town, Cape Town. November 2001.

Longshaw, VM, van der Spuy, J and Blatch, GL. "Cell cycle kinases phosphorylate the molecular co-chaperone mSTI1." SASBMB/IUBMB Special Meeting on the Biochemical and Molecular Basis of Disease. University Cape Town, Cape Town. November 2001.

Matambo, TS, Odunuga, OO, and Blatch, GL. "Biochemical characterization of Plasmodium falciparum heat shock protein 70." SASBMB/IUBMB Special Meeting on the Biochemical and Molecular Basis of Disease. University Cape Town, Cape Town. November 2001.

Leukes, W.

Garcin, C, Jacobs, E and *Leukes, W.* "Mass and Momentum Transport in the Membrane Gradostat Bioreactor." *WISA-MTD Workshop*. University of Stellenbosch, Stellenbosch. May 2001.

Visser, D, Leukes, W, Jacobs, E and Linkov, V. "Production of a High-Value Thermostable Laccase from Agro-Industrial Waste Using Membrane Bioreactors." WISA-MTD Workshop. University of Stellenbosch, Stellenbosch. May 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Barker, NP.

Barker, NP, Schrire, BD, Cortes-Burns, H and Pennington, T. "Relationships within *Indigofera*: Madagascar, Socotra and island biogeography." 27th Conference of the South African Association of Botanists. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg. January 2001.

Lunt, N, Villet, MH and *Barker, NP*. "Molecular systematics of some forensically important blowflies (Diptera: Calliphoridae)." 13th Entomological Congress. Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

Mafa, P, *Barker*, NP and Linder, HP. "Systematics of Merxmuellera: The key to resolving the relationships of the Danthonieae (Poaceae)." 27th Conference of the South African Association of Botanists. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg, January 2001.

Von Senger, I, Barker, NP and Zachariades, C. "Genetic fingerprinting and phylogeography of the alien invasive weed Chromolaena odorata." 27th Conference of the South African Association of Botanists. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg. January 2001.

Botha, CEJ.

Botha, CEJ, Cross, RHM, Lack, B and Gerber, J. "A role for calcium in regulating plasmodesmal function" Plasmodesma 2001. University of Cape Town, Cape Town. August 2001.

Cross, RHM, Botha, CEJ and Gerber, J. "Conformational changes in plasmodesmata in sucrose storage parenchyma cells in maturing sugar cane stalk tissue." Plasmodesma 2001. University of Cape Town, Cape Town. August 2001.

Gerber J and Botha CEJ. "An investigation of the phloem unloading pathway in internodal stem tissue of Saccharum var.NCo376." 27th Conference of the South African Association of Botanists. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg. January 2001.

Lubke, RA.

Bulten, MC, Venema, HG, Knevel, IC and *Lubke*, *RA*. "The impact of invasive grass species on the coastal sand dune systems in South Africa." 27th Conference of the South African Association of Botanists. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg. January 2001.

Knevel, IC, Lans, T, van der Putten, WH and *Lubke RA*. "Soil-pathogens and succession of coastal foredune vegetation in South Africa." 27th Conference of the South African Association of Botanists. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg. January 2001.

Lubke, RA and Fourie, S. "The vegetation of the Kentane coastal region (Wavecrest) in the Eastern Cape." 27^{th} Conference of the South African Association of Botanists. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg. January 2001.

Lubke, RA and Ripley, BS.

Fraser, C, *Lubke*, *RA* and *Ripley*, *BS*. "Dynamics of the coastal dunes at Bushmen's River Mouth, Kenton-on-Sea." 27th Conference of the South African Association of Botanists. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg. January 2001.

Ripley, BS.

Ripley, BS and Pammenter, NW. "Gas exchange and productivity of Arctotheca populifolia, Ipomoea pes-caprae and Scaevola plumieri offer explanations of growth and habitat preferences." 27th Conference of the South African Botanists. Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg. January 2001.

CENTRE FOR AIDS DEVELOPMENT, RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

Kelly, KJ.

Kelly, KJ. "Psychoanalysis, behaviour change and the social epidemiology of AIDS." Widening Horizons Conference, Psychoanalytic Trust. Johannesburg. April 2001.

Kelly, KJ and Parker, W. "From people to places: Prioritising contextual research for social mobilisation against HIV/AIDS." *AIDS in Context Conference*. Wits University, Johannesburg. 4-7 April 2001.

Kelly, K, Ntlabati, P and Fawcett, C. "A meta-analysis of HIV/AIDS KAP studies conducted in the Eastern Cape." 3^{rd} Eastern Cape Health Conference. East London. August 2001.

Ntlabati, P and *Kelly, KJ*. "Pathways to action: Mobilising social response to HIV/AIDS." *3rd Eastern Cape Health Conference*. East London. August 2001.

Ntlabati, P and *Kelly, KJ*. "Community mobilization against HIV/AIDS: Development of a model." *3rd Eastern Cape Health Conference*. East London. August 2001.

Ntlabati, P, *Kelly, KJ* and Mankayi, A. "The first time: An oral history of sexual debut in a deep rural area." *AIDS in Context Conference*. Wits University, Johannesburg. 4-7 April 2001.

Parker, W and *Kelly, KJ*. "Writing the epidemic: The role of the South African media in shaping response to HIV/AIDS." *AIDS in Context Conference*. Wits University, Johannesburg. 4-7 April 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Brown, ME.

Brown, ME. "Some Aspects of the ICTAC Kinetics Project." The 9th Southern African Symposium on Thermal Analysis. CSIR, Pretoria. October 2001.

Lamprecht, E, Brown, ME and Jonas, JL. "Modulated Temperature Differential Scanning Calorimetry." The 9th Southern African Symposium on Thermal Analysis. CSIR, Pretoria. October 2001.

Melane, BB, Glass, BD and Brown, ME. "Thermal and Photostability of Furosemide." The 9th Southern African Symposium on Thermal Analysis. CSIR, Pretoria. October 2001.

Rotich, MK, Glass, BD and Brown, ME. "Thermal Studies on some Substituted Aminobenzoic Acids and their Mixtures with Cyclodextrins." The 9th Southern African Symposium on Thermal Analysis. CSIR, Pretoria. October 2001.

Davies-Coelman, MT.

Davies-Coleman, MT, Rivett, DEA and Gray, CA. "Synthetic Approaches to Marine Labdane Diterpenes." 1st Binational RSC/SACI International Conference in Organic Chemistry. Cape Town. January 2001.

Davies-Coleman, MT, Rivett, DEA, M^cPhail KL and Lack DE. "The Synthesis of Tsitsikammafuran: A New Furanosesquiterpene from a South African Dysidea Sponge." 1st Binational RSC/SACI International Conference in Organic Chemistry. Cape Town. January 2001.

Kaye, PT.

Daya, S, Glass, BD, Kaye, PT, Nocanda, XW, Nchinda, AT, Sabbagh, LV and Wisch, MH. "Heterocyclic Systems with Medicinal Potential." *I*st RSC-SACI International Conference: Organic Chemistry. University of Cape Town. January 2001.

Daubinet, A, Tshikhudo, R and Kaye, PT. "Designer Ligands: Synthesis and Evaluation of Metal-Specific and Biomimetic Ligands." 1st RSC-SACI International Conference: Organic Chemistry. University of Cape Town. January 2001.

Kaye, PT. "Applications of Camphor Derivatives in Asymmetric Synthesis." 1st RSC-SACI International Conference: Organic Chemistry. University of Cape Town. January 2001.

Kaye, PT. "Synthetic and Physical Organic Studies of Heterocyclic Systems with Medicinal Potential." CSIR-CRNS Workshop. NRF, Pretoria. June 2001.

Kaye, PT. "The Baylis-Hillman Entrée to Heterocyclic Systems." *I*st *RSC-SACI International Conference: Organic Chemistry.* University of Cape Town. January 2001.

Watkins, GM.

Lamprecht, E and Watkins, GM. "Thermal, Spectroscopic and XRay Diffraction Studies of Copper(II) and Nickel(II) 1,2,4,5-benzenetetracarboxylates." The 9th Southern African Symposium on Thermal Analysis. CSIR, Pretoria. October 2001.

DICTIONARY UNIT FOR SOUTH AFRICAN ENGLISH

Wright, MK.

Wright, MK. "XML: A Better Type of Dictionary Glue." 6^{th} International Conference on Lexicography. Pietersburg. July 2001

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS AND ECONOMIC HISTORY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Faure, AP.

Faure, AP. "The South African economy and the financial markets." Annual Conference of the Independent Securities (Pty) Limited, Member of the JSE Securities Exchange. Stellenbosch. August 2001.

Ndimande, PSM.

Ndimande, PSM. "Gender inequality still a critical issue in the development of rural KwaZulu Natal." Biennial Conference of the Economics Society of South Africa. Glenburn Lodge, Johannesburg. September 2001.

Nel, H.

Nel, H and Makuwaza, GC. "Clustering as a policy strategy for improving manufacturing performance and economic growth in South Africa: a case study of the motor industry in the Eastern Cape." Biennial Conference of the Economic Society of South Africa. Muldersdrift. September 2001.

Snowball, JD and Antrobus, GG.

Snowball, JD and Antrobus, GG. "Valuing the arts: pitfalls in economic impact studies of arts festival." Biennial Conference of the Economics Society of South Africa. Glenburn Lodge, Johannesburg. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Murray, S and Hendriks, M.

Zinn, D, Murray, S, Sobahle, P, Mdaka, P, Botha, L, Botya, P, Westphal, V, Nosilela, B, Probyn, M, Mwingi, M and Hendriks, M. Colloquium and Poster Presentation on a Report on team research into school language policy. 20th Conference of the Southern African Applied Linguistics Association. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Van der Mescht, H.

Van der Mescht, H. "Four levels of rigour." RAU Conference on Qualitative Research. Randse Afrikaanse Universiteit, Gauteng. August 2001.

ELECTRON MICROSCOPY UNIT

Cross, RHM.

Botha, CEJ, Cross, RHM, Lack, B and Gerber, J. "A role for calcium in regulating plasmodesmal function." Plasmodesma 2001. University of Cape Town, Cape Town. August 2001.

Cross, RHM, Botha, CEJ and Gerber, J. "Conformational changes in plasmodesmata in sucrose storage parenchyma cells in maturing sugar cane stalk tissue." Plasmodesma 2001. University of Cape Town, Cape Town. August 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Alfers, H.

Alfers, H and Platt, C. "Exploring Literacy Practices: A study of a Xhosa Learner's Perspectives." International Literacy Conference. Cape Town. November 2001.

de Klerk, VA.

de Klerk, VA. "Starting with Xhosa English... towards a spoken corpus." Annual Conference of the Linguistics Society of South Africa. Bloemfontein. July 2001.

de Klerk, VA. "The role of English in mixed marriages: is there really a choice?" Annual Conference of the Southern African Association for Applied Linguistics. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Hunt, SA.

Hunt, SA. "Speech Acts Across Cultures: Xhosa mother-tongue speakers of English and requests." Annual Conference of the Southern African Association for Applied Linguistics. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF FINE ART

Haywood, M.

Haywood, M. "Coniston Water from Turner to Bluebird: the changing nature of English romanticism and shifting perceptions of the sublime." 17th Annual Conference of the South African Association of Art Historians. Universities of Natal and Durban Westville, Durban. July 2001.

Schoeman, G.

Schoeman, G. "Reason and madness: reading Walter Benjamin and Anselm Kiefer through Dürer's Melencolia I." 17th Annual Conference of the South African Association of Art Historians. Universities of Natal and Durban Westville, Durban. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

Lewis, CA.

Lewis, CA. "Radiocarben dates and the palaeogeography of the Eastern Cape during the late Quaternary." Biennial Conference of the Southern African Society for Quaternary Research. Saldanha Bay. July 2001.

Lewis, CA and Illgner, PM. "Late Quaternary glaciation in Southern Africa, evidence from the Drakensberg of the Eastern Cape." Biennial Conference of the Southern African Society for Quaternary Research. Saldanha Bay. July 2001.

Motteux, N and Rowntree, KM.

McMaster, A, Motteux, N, and Rowntree, KM. "GIS in participatory research: a case study in the Kat River Valley, Eastern Cape". 4th Biennial International Conference of the Society of South African Geographers. Goudini Spa. July 2001.

Nel, EL and Fox, RC.

Nel, EL and *Fox, RC.* "Local Economic Development responses to mine closure in selected South African gold and coal mining areas." 4th Biennial International Conference of the Society of South African Geographers. Goudini Spa. July 2001.

Rowntree, KM.

Dollar, ESJ and *Rowntree, KM*. "In-channel morphological features and flow variability, applications for instream flow requirements in South Africa." *South African Society of Aquatic Scientists Annual Conference*. Letaba. 2001.

Rowntree, KM and Wadeson, RA. "Linking geomorphology to the aquatic environment: time and scales for habitat assessment." South African Society of Aquatic Scientists Annual Conference. Letaba. 2001.

Soviti, MK and Rowntree, KM. "The temporal and spatial variation of the water quality variables in the rural upper Kat Valley area." South African Society of Aquatic Scientists Annual Conference. Letaba. 2001.

Rowntree, KM and Motteux, N.

McMaster, A, Rowntree, KM and Motteux, N. "GIS for participatory catchment management: a case study from the Kat Valley, Eastern Cape." South African Society of Aquatic Scientists Annual Conference. Letaba. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Bramdeo, S and Roberts, MP.

Bramdeo, S and Roberts, MP. "The practical aspects of electron microprobe dating of monazite." Annual Conference of the Microscopy Society of Southern Africa. University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. December 2001.

Moore, J and Rice, A.

Mbandezi, L, Moore, J, Rice, A and van Wyk, S. "Computer Modelling of the Formation of Mineral Deposits." South African Geophysical Association (SAGA) Biennial Technical Meeting. Winterton. October 2001.

Rice, A.

Mbandezi, L, Rice, A and *van Wyk, S.* "Shear Aggregation of PGMs in Dyke-like environments." 4th International Dyke Conference. Ithala Game reserve, Kwa-Zulu Natal. July 2001.

Roberts, MP and Bramdeo, S.

Roberts, MP, Bramdeo, S and Baxter, J. "Practical application of dating of monazite: The Ansignan charnockitic gneiss, French Pyrenees." Annual Conference of the Microscopy Society of Southern Africa. University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. December 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Maylam, PR.

Maylam, PR. "South Africa's Racial Order: Some Historical Reflections." The Burden of Race Conference. University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN KINETICS AND ERGONOMICS

Christie, CJ.

Christie CJ. "The impact of nutritional status and disease patterns on work output amongst South African workers involved in manual materials handling (MMH) tasks." *The 8th Biennial Conference of the Ergonomics Society of South Africa.* University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. May 2001.

Christie CJ and Todd AI. "A multidisciplinary review of factors which need to be considered in order to enhance military efficiency in South Africa." The 8th Biennial Conference of the Ergonomics Society of South Africa, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. May 2001.

King GA and Christie CJ. "Effect of protective gear on peripheral body temperature responses and sweat loss during cricket activity." The 9th Biennial Congress of the South African Sports Medicine Association. Johannesburg. September 2001.

James, JP.

James JP. "Computer workstation evaluations: a basic model for practical applications." The 8^h Biennial Conference of the Ergonomics Society of South Africa. University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. May 2001.

James JP. "Isokinetic strength of infantrymen in the South African National Defence Force: a focus on occupational-simulating tasks." The 8th Biennial Conference of the Ergonomics Society of South Africa. University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. May 2001.

MacKinnon, SN.

MacKinnon, SN. "Load responses to pulling exertions about various locations in the frontal plane." The 8th Biennial Conference of the Ergonomics Society of South Africa. University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. May 2001.

MacKinnon, SN. "Pulling mechanics: towards a better understanding of operator safety." *The 8^h Biennial Conference of the Ergonomics Society of South Africa.* University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. May 2001.

Scott, PA.

Scott, PA. "Collaborative work between Ergonomists and Occupational Health professionals." Keynote address. ASOSH 2001 Conference. Gauteng. August 2001.

Renz, M. "Ergonomics and the DaimlerChrysler operating model." The 8th Biennial Conference of the Ergonomics Society of South Africa. University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. May 2001.

Scott, PA. "Past, present and future perspectives of Ergonomics in South Africa." Keynote address. The 8th Biennial Conference of the Ergonomics Society of South Africa. University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. May 2001.

Scott, PA. "Providing theoretical principles and practical implementation of Ergonomics within the mining industry with the emphasis on the Human element." *The Ventilation and emissions in mining summit.* Bufsa Conference Centre, Johannesburg. October 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ICHTHYOLOGY AND FISHERIES SCIENCE

Booth, AJ and Hecht, T.

Booth, AJ, Hecht, T and Grandcourt, E. "Age, growth and fishery status of Lutjanus sebae in the Seychelles." 6th Indo Pacific Fish Conference. Durban. May 2001.

Kaiser, H and Hecht, T.

Radull, J, Kaiser, H, and Hecht, T. "Stress-related changes in metabolic rate of juvenile spotted grunter *Pomadasys commersonnii* (Pisces: Haemulidae)." 6th Indo Pacific Fish Conference. Durban. May 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS (EAST LONDON)

Roberts, J.

Roberts, J. "The use of the ICDL in the Assessment and Recognition of Prior computer learning (ARPL)." Southern African Computer Lecturers' Association (SACLA) 2001 Conference. University of Pretoria, Sizanani Centre, Bronkhorstspruit. June 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Sewry, D.

Charlesworth, M and *Sewry, D*. "An Investigation of an Undergraduate Course Module on the Ethical Aspects of Information Systems." *SAICSIT 2001 Conference*. UNISA, Pretoria. September 2001.

De Abrew, U and Sewry, D. "Problems Experienced by Virtual Teams Engaged in Virtual RE." SAICSIT 2001 Conference. UNISA, Pretoria. September 2001.

Sewry, D and Sunassee, N "Knowledge Management in the South African Motor Vehicle Manufacturing Industry." SAICSIT 2001 Conference. UNISA, Pretoria. September 2001.

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

Probyn, M.

Zinn, D, Murray, S, Sobahle, P, Mdaka, P, Botha, L, Botya, P, Westphal, V, Nosilela, B, Probyn, M, Mwingi, M and Hendriks, M. Colloquium and Poster Presentation on a Report on team research into school language policy. 20th Conference of the Southern African Applied Linguistics Association. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Wright, LS.

Wright, LS. "Prologue to a taxonomy of grassroots Language Development Strategies for South Africa's PMLs." SAALA 2001. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Wright, LS. "Why English dominates in the central economy: An economic perspective on 'Elite Closure' and South African Language Policy." 8th International Conference of the International Association of World Englishes. Potchefstroom University for CHE, Potchefstroom. November 2001.

INSTITUTE FOR WATER RESEARCH

Hughes, DA.

Hughes, DA. "Practical problems associated with the implementation of the ecological Reserve for rivers." Paper presented as the 'Professor Desmond Midgley Memorial Lecture.' 10th South African National Hydrology Symposium. Pietermaritzburg. September 2001.

Muller, WJ.

Williams, KA, Musvasva, E, Muller, WJ and Villet, MH. "The effects of hydrocortisone and sodium methohexital on the development rates of Sarcophaga (Curranea) tibialis and Chrysomya chloropyga and implications for estimating post-mortem intervals." 13th Entomological Congress. Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

O'Keeffe, JH.

O'Keeffe, JH. "Planning for the Reserve: An explanation of the Reserve and the role of catchment stakeholders." Presentation to the Kat River Valley Catchment Forum. Mpofu, Eastern Cape. May 2001.

O'Keeffe, JH, O'Keeffe, A and Palmer, CG.

O'Keeffe, JH, O'Keeffe, A and Palmer, CG. "Ecological Sustainability: Separating the myths from the management." 36th Annual Conference of the Southern African Society of Aquatic Scientists. Aventura Eiland Resort, Northern Province. July 2001.

Palmer, CG.

Palmer, CG. "Wilderness, science, water law and people." 7th World Wilderness Congress. Port Elizabeth. 2001.

Palmer, CG. "CAT-IWR – Environmental water quality and ecotoxicology for people." *ESKOM-TESP technology transfer conference.* Mega Watt Park. 2001.

Palmer, CG and O'Keeffe, JH.

Palmer, CG and O'Keeffe, JH. "Ecological services and sustainable river management." Southern African Society of Aquatic Scientists. Aventura Eiland, Letaba. July 2001.

Palmer, CG and O'Keeffe, JH. "Sustainability and the ecological Reserve." Southern African Society of Aquatic Scientists. Aventura Eiland, Letaba. July 2001.

Palmer, CG, Scherman, P-A and Muller, WJ.

Palmer, CG, Scherman, PA and Muller, WJ. "Applying salinity tolerance testing in the implementation of the National Water Act in South Africa." Southern African Society of Aquatic Scientists. Aventura Eiland, Letaba. July 2001.

Scherman, P-A and Palmer, CG.

Mahasele, PA, Scherman, P-A and Palmer, CG. "Sub-lethal and chronic toxicity responses of the freshwater shrimp Caridina nilotica (Decapoda:Atyidae) to sodium sulphate." Southern African Society of Aquatic Scientists. Aventura Eiland, Letaba. July 2001.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (EAST LONDON)

Minkley, G.

Minkley, G. "Picturing Hidden Past." Mapping Alternative: Debating New Heritage Practices in South Africa. Centre for African Studies, University of Cape Town. September 2001.

Richards, R.

Richards, R "Collecting Socioeconomic indicators for Buffalo City." Provincial Consultative Conference on Labour Market Information and Skills Development in the Eastern Cape. Department of Labour. August 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

Berger, G.

Berger, G. "Presentation on remote sensing." Freedom Forum First Amendment Online conference. Johannesburg. March 2001

Berger, G. "Convergence is king." SABC New Media Day event. Johannesburg. June 2001.

Berger, G. "It's raining training." National Community Radio Forum. Johannesburg. August, 2001.

Berger, G. "Networking journalism teachers in Southern Africa." SADC media trainers seminar. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. September, 2001.

FACULTY OF LAW

Clark, B.

Clark, B. "Child Maintenance: the Public/Private Debate." UWC and International Family Law in a Changing Society Conference. Cape Town. February 2001.

Clark, B. "Curatorship and the Legal Position of the Aged in South African Law." *Society for the Aged Conference*. Grahamstown. September 2001.

Kerr, AJ.

Kerr, AJ. "Causal factors and the Apportionment of Liability for loss suffered: In particular the decision in Thoroughbred Breeders' Association of South Africa v Price Waterhouse [2001] 4 All SA 161; 2001 4 SA 551 (SCA)." *Conference on Contractual Damages*. UNISA, Pretoria. October 2001.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L. "A Force to be Reckoned With: You, Your Labour Force and the Law." Sanlam Business Leaders Week. Grahamstown. September 2001.

Meintjes-van der Walt, L''Labouring under the Law: Employment Equity and Skills Development." Sanlam Business Leaders Week. Grahamstown. September 2001.

Midgley, JR.

Midgley, JR. "Delictual Liability Arising from the Use of an Electronic medium." Lex-Icon E-Law Seminar. Port Elizabeth. 21 June 2001.

Midgley, JR. "The Legal Practice Bill: Searching for Common Ground." Regional Workshop on the Legal Practice Bill. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. June 2001.

Midgley, JR. "An Introduction to Conflict Management." Sanlam Business Leaders Week. Grahamstown. September 2001.

Mgeke, RM.

Mqeke, RM. "Fostering Sound Relations between the Government and Traditional Institutions and Leadership." Provincial Department of Housing, Local Government and Traditional Affairs. June 2001.

Mqeke, RM. "Overview of Literature Survey and Conference." *Workshop on Land Law.* University of Stellenbosch, Stellenbosch, South Africa. 8-10 February 2001.

Plasket, C.

Plasket, C. "Administrative Action: The Constitution and the Promotion of Administrative Justice Act 3 of 2000." *Legal Resources Centre Seminars.* Johannesburg and Grahamstown. October 2001 and November 2001 respectively.

Plasket, C. "An Overview of the Promotion of Equality and Prevention of Unfair Discrimination Act 4 of 2000: Its Structure and some key issues." *Judicial Training Seminar*. Fish River Sun. October 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Amos, TL.

Amos, TL and Maas, G. "Developing entrepreneurial students: a proposal of the what and how." 11th Global IntEnt Conference: International Conference for Entrepreneurship Education and Training. SA Technikon, Kruger National Park. July 2001.

Amos, TL, Strauss, A and Ristow, A. "Learning the people side of a small business with VirtualBookTM multimedia technology." 11th Global IntEnt Conference: International Conference for Entrepreneurship Education and Training. SA Technikon, Kruger National Park. July 2001.

Elliott, RM and Sha, S.

Elliott, RM and Sha, S. "Developing an Internet Marketing Model for SMME's." 13th Annual Conference of Southern Africa Institute for Management Scientists. University of Stellenbosch. September 2001.

Elliott, RM and Sha, S. "Dot Com, Dot Bomb, Dot gone, Dot What Now – A marketing Perspective." 13th Annual Conference of Southern Africa Institute for Management Scientists. University of Stellenbosch. September 2001.

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

Allan, L.

Allan, L. "An evaluation of the Rhodes University undergraduate Community Experience Programme." 3rd East Cape Health Research Conference. East London Health Resource Centre, East London. August 2001.

Avula, B and Kanfer, I.

Dubber, M-J, Avula, B and Kanfer, I. "Isolation and separation of Ginkgo flavanoids and terpenoids by HPLC using a minibore reversed phase column." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg, September 2001.

Mooneeramsing, V, Avula, B and Kanfer, I. "Acoustic Rhinometry: Validation and application for the assessment of intra-nasal dosage forms." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22^{nd} Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Wild, TJ, Avula, B and Kanfer, I. "Micellar electrokinetic chromatography for the separation and identification of various marker compounds from Hypericum perforatum." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Wild, TJ, Avula, B and Kanfer, I. "RP-HPLC with ESI-MS detection for the separation and identification of selected marker compounds from Hypericum perforatum with rapid mass fingerprinting of various of the active constituents." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Banoo. S.

Banoo S. "A framework for ensuring proper internet prescribing practices in South Africa." Workshop on Medicines and the Internet. Medicines Control Council, National Department of Health, Pretoria. July 2001.

Banoo S. "A guideline for the rescheduling of medicines in South Africa." South African Self-medication Association switching workshop. Johannesburg. October 2001.

Banoo S. "Clinical trials in South Africa: A regulator's perspective." Cromedica Clinical trials training workshop. Johannesburg. December 2001.

Banoo S and Maharaj S. "Indoleamine metabolism in the rat gastrointestinal tract: Evidence for an extrapineal site of melatonin biosynthesis." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Dava, S.

Daya, S. "The physiology of stress." National Association of Pharmaceutical Wholesalers Conference. Spier Wine Estate, Stellenbosch. October 2001.

Daya, S. "Stress and the brain." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Lambat, Z, Anoopkumar-Dukie, S and Daya, S. "Cimetidine as a possible therapeutic agent in neuroprotection." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Dowse, R.

Lecoko, MLE, Dowse, R and Ehlers, MS. "Health literacy in a Xhosa population of different educational levels." 15th Annual Conference of the South African Association of Hospital and Institutional Pharmacists. Knysna. March 2001.

Mansoor, L, Sahadev, S, Singh, S, Ehlers, MS and Dowse, R. "Do pictograms improve the understanding of medicine instructions." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Futter, WT.

Lubbe, MS, Serfontein, JHP, Futter, WT and Steyn, HS. "Factors in the South African health and pharmaceutical sector that might influence the implementation and provision of pharmaceutical care." 15th Annual conference of the South African Association of Hospital and Institutional Pharmacists. Knysna. March 2001.

Lubbe, MS, Serfontein, JHP, *Futter*, WT and Steyn, HS. "Perceived importance of various functions in the provision of pharmaceutical care: Perceptions of South African pharmacists." 15th Annual conference of the South African Association of Hospital and Institutional Pharmacists. Knysna. March 2001.

Lubbe, MS, Serfontein, JHP, *Futter, WT* and Steyn, HS. "Practicality of documentation of pharmaceutical care activities: A South African approach." 15th Annual conference of the South African Association of Hospital and Institutional Pharmacists. Knysna. March 2001.

Lubbe, MS, Serfontein, JHP, *Futter*, WT and Steyn, HS. "Implementation of a pharmaceutical care model for chronic patients in a metropolitan area in Namibia: Preliminary results." *International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences*. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Lubbe, MS, Serfontein, JHP, *Futter, WT* and Steyn, HS. "Perceived importance of various functions in the provision of pharmaceutical care: Perceptions of South African Pharmacists." *International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences*. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Lubbe, MS, Serfontein, JHP, Futter, WT and Steyn, HS. "Pharmacists' opinions regarding factors that might influence the provision of pharmaceutical care in South Africa." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Glass, BD.

Melane, BB, Glass, BD and Brown, ME. "Thermal and Photostability of Furosemide." The 9th Southern African Symposium on Thermal Analysis. CSIR, Pretoria. October 2001.

Rotich, MK, Glass, BD and Brown, ME. "Thermal Studies on some Substituted Aminobenzoic Acids and their Mixtures with Cyclodextrins." The 9th Southern African Symposium on Thermal Analysis. CSIR, Pretoria. October 2001.

Glass, BD and Daya, S.

Anoopkumar-Dukie, S, Maharaj, D, Naga, N, Glass, BD and Daya, S. "Photostability of ibuprofen under ICH guidelines." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Kanfer, I.

Kanfer, I. "Safety and Efficacy of Generic Medicines: A South African Perspective." International Bioavailability and Bioequivalence Symposium 2001: Scientific and Regulatory Issues for the International Pharmaceutical Market with reference to Sub-Saharan Africa. Potchefstroom. May 2001.

Kanfer, I. "An Update on Bioavailability/Bioequivalence Requirements." South African Pharmaceutical Regulatory Affairs Association (SAPRAA). Randburg. June 2001.

Kanfer, I. "Generic Substitution." 1st PHARMA FORUM Progamme: New Medicine Control (and other) Legislation - The Harsh Realities. Midrand. July 2001.

Oltmann, C.

Oltmann, C. "The use of case studies in pharmacy education: an example." South African Association of Hospital and Institutional Pharmacists. The Caboose, Knysna. March 2001.

Walker, RB.

Arjun, J and *Walker, RB*. "Assessment of the factors affecting metoprolol tartrate release from a monolithic matrix tablet formation." *International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22*nd *Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences*. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Arjun, J and Walker, RB. "The use of differential scanning calorimetry (DSC) to determine potential incompatibilities between metoprolol tartarate (MPTA) tablet excipients." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Arjun, J, Mungloo, F and Walker, RB. "Comparison of two sources of hydroxypropyl methylcellulose (HPMC) used as the rate-retarding polymer in a sustained release matrix tablet." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Kieser, LF and Walker, RB. "Development and validation of a single HPLC method for the analysis of four betablockers." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Kieser, LF and Walker, RB. "Preparation and assessment of free films prepared from aqueous ethylcellulose dispersions." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Walker, RB. "Teaching portfolios: Tool or terror – a personal reflection." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

Walker, RB. "Innovative teaching strategies in the Faculty of Pharmacy at Rhodes University." International Immunopharmacology Congress 2001 incorporating the 22nd Annual Congress of the Academy of Pharmaceutical Sciences. Sun City, Pilansberg. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Gleeson, A.

Gleeson, A "Animal minds." 28th Annual Conference of the Philosophical Society of Southern Africa. Natal University, Durban. January 2001.

Jones, WE.

Jones, WE. "Action: the spectre of scepticism." 28th Annual Conference of the Philosophical Society of Southern Africa. Natal University, Durban. January 2001.

Jones, WE. "My justification for continuing to live." Analytical Existentialsim. University of Cape Town, Cape Town. August 2001.

Rvan, D.

Ryan, D. "Theories of meaning." 28^{th} Annual Conference of the Philosophical Society of Southern Africa. Natal University, Durban. January 2001.

Ryan, D. "Theories of truth." Symposium on the Philosophy of Language. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. June 2001

Ryan, D. "Meaning and value." Annual Spring Philosophy Colloquium. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. September 2001.

Williamson, FX.

Williamson, FX. "Other minds, design and best explanation." 28^{th} Annual Conference of the Philosophical Society of Southern Africa. Natal University, Durban. January 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS AND ELECTRONICS

Jonas, JL.

Jonas, JL. "The Square Kilometre Array (SKA) Radio Telescope." SAIP 46th Annual Conference. University of Natal, Durban. July 2001.

Jonas, JL. "Enabling Technologies for Radio Astronomy." Pulsar Studies in Africa. HartRAO. December 2001.

Lamprecht, E, Brown, ME and Jonas, JL. "Modulated Temperature Differential Scanning Calorimetry." The 9th Southern African Symposium on Thermal Analysis. CSIR, Pretoria. October 2001.

Tiplady, AJ. and Frescura, FAM. "Time Dependent Parameters in the Breaking Law." Pulsar Studies in Africa. HartRAO. December 2001.

Tiplady, AJ. and Jonas, JL. "Development of a Digital Pulsar Timer." Pulsar Studies in Africa. HartRAO. December 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL STUDIES/ISU

Adar, KG.

Adar, KG. Participated in a workshop on "Africa Social Science Text Book project." Africa Institute of South Africa. Pretoria. February 2001.

Adar, KG. Chaired a Panel on "Pan-African Reflections on the South African Miracle." Africa Institute of South Africa 2001 Colloquium. June 2001.

Adar, KG. Chaired a Panel on "The Nation-State, Development and Globalisation." Globilisation, development and the nation – state in South Africa. *University of Transkei and Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung*. Umtata. August 2001.

Fluxman, AP.

Fluxman, AP. Presented and chaired "Individualism and the Problem of Voluntary Servitude." South African Philosophy Association Conference. Durban. January 2001. Also chaired a panel at the South African Philosophy Colloquium. Rhodes University. September 2001.

Southall, RJ.

Southall, RJ. "From Racial Liberalism to Corporate Authoritarianism: The Shell Affair and the Assault on Academic Freedom in South Africa." Social Dynamics. 2001.

Southall, RJ. "Politica; Parties, Campaigns and Election Results." Electoral Institute of Southern Africa, Roundtable on South Africa's Municipal Elections. Johannesburg. April, 2001.

Southall, RJ and De Sas Kropiwnicki, Z. "Containing the Chiefs: The ANC and Traditional Leaders in the Eastern Cape."

Southall, RJ and De Sas Kropiwnicki, Z. "Containing the Chiefs: The Subordination of Traditional Leaders to the ANC." Traditional Authorities Area Research Network-South Africa Workshop. Institute for Social and Economic Studies, University of Durban-Westville. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Macleod, C.

Macleod, C. "Managing risk: Service provision for adolescent sexual and reproductive health at a regional hospital." Deconstructing feminist mental health care: A South African discussion conference. Paarl. October 2001.

Macleod, C. "The challenges to inclusion in rural schools." *Promoting the resilience of individuals with intellectual disability in Africa conference*. Regent Hotel, East London. October 2001.

McLuckie, K.

McLuckie, *K*. "Either/or, both/and? Re-assigning the transsexual subject." *Qualitative Methods Conference*. University of Natal, Durban. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Edwards, DJA.

Edwards, DJA. "Implicational knowing and the inner child – Restructuring meaning through guided imagery in schema focussed cognitive therapy." First South African Conference for Psychotherapy (organized by the South African Association for Psychotherapy). Rhodes University, Grahamstown. June 2001.

Knoetze, J.

Knoetze, J and Bass, N. "The Raven's Coloured Progressive Matrices Test: A Pilot study for the establishment of normative data for Xhosa speaking primary school learners." Psychological Society of South Africa (PsySSA) National Congress. Johannesburg. August 2001.

Knoetze, J and Van der Riet, M. "Help-seeking patterns in peri-urban and rural high school youth." Psychological Society of South Africa (PsySSA) National Congress. Johannesburg. August 2001.

Malcolm, C.

Malcolm, C. "Intersubjectivity and Psychoanalytic Psychotherapy in South Africa." *I*st South African Conference for Psychotherapy (organized by the South African Association for Psychotherapy). Rhodes University, Grahamstown. June 2001.

Malcolm, C. "Psycho-legal Activities in South Africa." Psychological Society of South Africa (PsySSA) National Congress. Johannesburg. August 2001.

Matthee, D.

Matthee, D. "Feminist Forms and Performance." Deconstructing Feminist Psychology in South Africa Conference. University of Stellenbosch, Lemoenkloof, Paarl. October 2001.

Shuttleworth-Edwards, AB.

Shuttleworth-Edwards, AB. "To ban or not to ban? Ethical considerations around participation in the contact sports given the effects of cumulative mild head injury." 8th National Conference of the SA Clinical Neuropsychological Association (SACNA). University of Cape Town, Cape Town. September 2001.

Shuttleworth-Edwards, AB, Ackermann, T, Beilinsohn, T, Border, M and Radloff, S. "A study on the effects of cumulative mild head injury in high school rugby." 8th National Conference of the SA Clinical Neuropsychological Association (SACNA). University of Cape Town, Cape Town. September 2001.

Welman, M.

Welman, M. "Science as a calling." Keynote address, 2001 Sasol Science Festival. Grahamstown. April 2001.

Wilhraham L

Wilbraham, L "Love them enough to talk about it: sexuality education imperatives in communication between parents and adolescents." *Deconstructing Feminist Mental Health Care Conference*. University of Stellenbosch, Lemoenkloof, Paarl. October 2001.

SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES

Claughton, JS.

Claughton, JS. "Factors inhibiting the growth of African Language studies in South Africa." Preconference workshop, South African Languages Association of Southern Africa. Port Elizabeth. July 2001.

Meintjes, WG.

Meintjes, WG. "Aspects of evil in Afrikaans prose." 3rd International Conference of the Centre for the Study of Southern African Literature and Languages. University of Durban Westville, Durban. July 2001.

Nosilela, B.

Zinn, D, Murray, S, Sobahle, P, Mdaka, P, Botha, L, Botya, P, Westphal, V, Nosilela, B, Probyn, M, Mwingi, M and Hendriks, M. Colloquium and Poster Presentation on a Report on team research into school language policy. 20th Conference of the Southern African Applied Linguistics Association. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Weber, US.

Weber, US. "Grenzen und Grenzerfahrung in Wolfgang Koeppens Das Teibhaus." Biennial conference of the SAGV (Germanistenvereinigung des südlichen Afrikas). University of Witwatersrand. March 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL SOCIOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Hendricks, FT.

Hendricks, FT. "Inter-personal Racism on a Global Scale." President's address at South African Sociological Association Annual Congress. UNISA. Pretoria. 2001.

Ziehl, SC.

Ziehl, SC. "Black South Africans do live in Nuclear Family Households – a response to Russell." South African Sociological Association Conference. UNISA. Pretoria. 1-4 July 2001.

Ziehl, SC. "Documenting Changing Family Patterns in South Africa: are Census Data of any value?" Workshop on African Globalizations: African Experiences and Experiences of Africa. Organised by ISA Research Committee on Global Processes and the Swedish National Interdisciplinary Research Committee. 29 November-2 December 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Baxter, JS.

Amos, TL, Baxter, JS and Louw, L "Entrepreneurship: Developed by education or somewhere else?" Annual Conference of the Southern African Institute for Management Scientists. University of South Africa, Pretoria. November 2000.

Baxter, JS. "How free R U to teach with R?" Annual Conference of South African Statistical Association. University of Cape Town. Boland. November 2001.

Radloff, SE.

Amssalu, B, Nuru, A, Radloff, SE and *Hepburn, HR*. "Multivariate morphometric analysis of Ethiopian Honeybees." 37th *International Apicultural Congress*. Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Hepburn, HR and Radloff, SE. "Thelytokous parthenogenesis in laying workers of Apis mellifera capensis." 37th International Apicultural Congress. Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Shuttleworth-Edwards, AB, Ackermann, T, Beilinsohn, T, Border, M and Radloff, SE. "A study on the effects of cumulative mild head injury in high school rugby." 8th National Conference of the SA Clinical Neuropsychological Association (SACNA). University of Cape Town. Cape Town. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

Bernard, RTF.

Parker, DM, Burchell, R, Rapson, J and Bernard, RTF. "Diet of the Cape clawless otter (Aonyx capensis): comparison of two methods of faecal analysis." Annual Conference of the Zoological Society of Southern Africa. Port Elizabeth. June 2001.

Brown, CR.

Brown, CR and Baxter, RM. "Thermal relations of forest shrews across an environmental; gradient: absence of population differentiation." International Conference of Comparative Physiology and Biochemistry. Kasane, Botswana. August 2001.

Erlandsson, J.

Erlandsson, J. "Do reproductive strategy and breeding season influence the presence of mate recognition in the intertidal snail Littorina?" 9th International Congress on Invertebrate Reproduction and Development (ICIRD). Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Erlandsson, J and McQuaid, CD.

Erlandsson, J and McQuaid, CD. "Spatial heterogeneity and fractal scaling in recruitment and distribution of the bivalve Perna perna within intertidal mussel beds." 9th International Congress on Invertebrate Reproduction and Development (ICIRD). Rhodes University, Grahamstown, South Africa. July 2001.

Hepburn, HR.

Amssalu, B, Nuru, A, Radloff, SE and *Hepburn, HR*. "Multivariate morphometric analysis of Ethiopian Honeybees." 37^{th} *International Apicultural Congress.* Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Ellis, J, Pirk, CWW, Hepburn, HR and Elzen, PJ. "African honeybees are duped into feeding their prisoners." 37th International Apicultural Congress. Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Hepburn, HR and Radloff, SE. "Thelytokous parthenogenesis in laying workers of Apis mellifera capensis." 37th International Apicultural Congress. Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Hepburn, HR and Neumann, P.

Reece, SL, Hepburn, HR and *Neumann, P.* "Mandibular gland secretions and ovarial development of drifted non-drifted workers." 37th International Apicultural Congress. Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Hodgson, AN.

Hodgson, AN, Ben-Ami, F.and Heller, J. "Oogenesis in an ovovivparous and oviparous freshwater snail (Caenogastropoda) from Israel." 9th International Congress on Invertebrate Reproduction and Development (ICIRD). Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Pal, P and Hodgson, AN. "A comparative ultrastructural study on oogenesis and vitellogenesis in two sympatric species of siphonariid limpets (Gastropoda: Mollusca)." 9th International Congress on Invertebrate Reproduction and Development (ICIRD). Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

McQuaid, CD.

Ndzipa, VN and McQuaid, CD. "Oogenesis in populations of the brown mussel Perna perna." 9th International Congress on Invertebrate Reproduction and Development (ICIRD). Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

McQuaid, CD and Villet, MH.

Seaman, JA, McQuaid, CD, Ferguson, W and Villet, MH. "Variation among populations of two pulmonate limpet species (Siphonaria capensis and S. serrata) with different developmental modes." 9th International Congress on Invertebrate Reproduction and Development (ICIRD). Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Neumann, P.

Neumann, P. "Behavioural basis for social parasitism of laying Cape honeybee workers (*Apis mellifera capensis* Esch.)." 37th International Apicultural Congress. Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Neumann, P and Hepburn, HR.

Ellis, JD, Neumann, P, Hepburn, HR and Elzen, PJ. "Reproductive success of small hive beetles (Aethina Tumida Murray, Coleoptera, Nitidulidae) reared on different diets." 37th International Apicultural Congress. Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Elzen, PJ, Baxter, JR, *Neumann, P*, Solbrig, A, *Pirk, CWW, Hepburn, H.R.* and Westervelt, D. "Behavior of an African and Western honey bee subspecies toward the small hive beetle, *Aethina tumida.*" 37th International Apicultural Congress. Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Pirk, CWW, Neumann, P and *Hepburn, HR.* "Egg removal and egg laying by workers in Queenright Cape Honeybee colonies (*Apis mellifera capensis* Esch.)." 37th International Apicultural Congress. Durban. 28 October-1 November 2001.

Villet, MH.

Bownes, A, Mansell, MW and Villet, MH. "Identifly: a computer-based, interactive identification system for South African flies of forensic significance." 13th Entomological Congress. Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

Bownes, A, Villet, MH and Moore, SD. "The beneficial effects of predatory ants (Hymenoptera: Formicidae) in citrus orchards in the Grahamstown area of the Eastern Cape." 13th Entomological Congress. Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

Lunt, N, Villet, MH and *Barker, NP*. "Molecular systematics of some forensically important blowflies (Diptera: Calliphoridae)." 13th Entomological Congress. Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

Mkize, N, Villet, MH and *Smith, TJ.* "Monitoring insect populations on cabbages of urban subsistence farmers." 13th *Entomological Congress.* Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

Robertson, MP, Villet, MH and Caithness, N. "A predictive modelling technique for predicting environmental suitability of organisms from locality records and environmental predictor variables." 13th Entomological Congress. Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

Smith, TJ and *Villet, MH.* "Edge effect of *Plutella xylostella* and its associated parasitoids in commercial cabbage fields." *13*th *Entomological Congress.* Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

Stemele, MA, Waladde, SM, Kfir, R and *Villet, MH*. "Sustainable cabbage production by rural resource-poor farmers: a case for managing the diamondback moth." *13th Entomological Congress*. Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

Villet, MH and MacKenzie, B. "Development rates of Sarcophaga tibialis (Diptera: Sarcophagidae) in relation to temperature and forensic entomology." 9th International Congress on Invertebrate Reproduction and Development (ICIRD). Rhodes University, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Villet, MH and MacKenzie, B. "The development rate of Sarcophaga tibialis in relation to temperature." 13th Entomological Congress. Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

Williams, KA, Musvasva, E, Muller, WJ and Villet, MH. "The effects of hydrocortis one and sodium methohexital on the development rates of Sarcophaga (Curranea) tibialis and Chrysomya chloropyga and implications for estimating post-mortem intervals." 13th Entomological Congress. Pietermaritzburg. July 2001.

ii) International Conferences (i.e. outside South Africa)

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

Bernard, PS.

Bernard, PS. "Sacred water sites and indigenous healers in Southern Africa: the need to protect knowledge, nature and resource rights." Honouring Indigenous Knowledge Conference. University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, Canada. May 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY, MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Blatch, GL.

Hennessy, F and Blatch, GL. "Identification of structurally and functionally critical residues in the J domain of DnaJ-like proteins." Euroconference and EMBO Workshop on Mechanisms and Cellular Functions of Molecular Chaperones. Sant Feliu de Guixols, Spain. May 2001.

Odunuga, OO and Blatch, GL. "Mechanism of the tetratricopeptide repeat-mediated interaction of murine stress-inducible protein 1 with heat shock cognate protein 70." Euroconference and EMBO Workshop on Mechanisms and Cellular Functions of Molecular Chaperones. Sant Feliu de Guixols, Spain. May 2001

Burton, SG.

Burton, SG. "Biotransformations and Bioreactors." IUPAC International Symposium on Green Chemistry. New Delhi, India. January 2001.

Burton, SG. "Toward environmentally benign processes and products." CHEMRAWN 14th World Conference. Boulder, Colorado. June 2001.

Burton, SG. "Biocatalysis for oxidation reactions." Instituto di Biocatalisi e Riconoscimento Moleculare. Milan. October 2001.

Burton, SG. "Biotransformations." 6th Workshop of the VAAM-Working Group. Berlin. October 2001.

Burton, SG. "Development of hydantoinase biocatalysts for production of amino acids." Berlin. October 2001.

Burton SG, Boshoff, A, Ryan, D, Luke, AK, Mhlanga C, Koteshwar K and Notshe T. "Biotransformation of phenolics using oxidative enzymes VI." Potsdam. 2001.

Dorrington, RA.

Hartley, CJ and Dorrington, RA. "Novel properties of the genes encoding N-carbamylamino acid amidohydrolase activity in Agrobacterium tumefaciens." Biodegradation, Biotransformation, Biocatalysis (B3). San Juan, Puerto Rico, October 2001.

Hartley, CJ, Manford, F and Dorrington, RA. "Metabolic engineering of Agrobacterium tumefaciens for improved hydantoin-hydrolysing biocatalysis." Biodegradation, Biotransformation, Biocatalysis (B3). San Juan, Puerto Rico. October 2001.

Idicula, A and *Dorrington, RA*. "The binding site in the upstream activation sequence (UAS_{GABA}) of Uga3p is different than that of other Cys₆Zn finger transcriptional activators in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*." *Yeast 2001*. Prague, Czech Republic. August 2001.

Venter, PA, Blain, R, Christian, P, Gordon, K, Hanzlik, T, *Hodgson, V*, Williams, M and *Dorrington, RA*. "Heterologous production of small insect RNA viruses in *S. cerevisiae* for application as biopesticides." *Yeast* 2001. Prague, Czech Republic. August 2001.

Dorrington, RA and Burton, SG.

Burton SG, Foster I, Kirchmann S, Bulawayo B and Dorrington RA. "Development of hydantoinase biocatalysts for production of D-amino acids." Biocatalaysis, Biotransformations and Bioremediation (B3). San Juan, Puerto Rico. October 2001.

Matcher, G, Dorrington, RA and Burton SG. "Novel hydantoinase and N-carbamylamino acid amidohydrolase enzyme activity in Pseudomonas putida strain RU-KM3." Biodegradation, Biotransformation, Biocatalysis (B3). San Juan, Puerto Rico. October 2001.

Kirby, R.

Kirby, R. "Evolution of the terminal sequences of Actinomycetales linear chromosomes and plasmids." 12th International Symposium on the Biology of Actinomycetes. Vancouver, Canada. August 2001.

Kirby, R. "Genetic diversity of *Mycobacterium tuberculosis* shows a correlation with geography over large distances but not over small distances." 12th International Symposium on the Biology of Actinomycetes. Vancouver, Canada. August 2001.

Kirby, R. "Geographic Information Systems based analysis of the molecular population structure of *Mycobacterium tuberculosis*." 12th *International Symposium on the Biology of Actinomycetes*, Vancouver, Canada. August 2001.

Kirby, R. "The structure and functions of Streptomyces telomeres." 12^{th} International Symposium on the Biology of Actinomycetes. Vancouver, Canada. August 2001.

Leukes, W.

Leukes, Wand Garcin, C. "Enhanced Secondary Metabolite Production in Membrane Bioreactor." North American Membrane Society. Kentucky, USA. May 2001.

Leukes, W and Garcin, C. "Membrane bioreactor development for drug discovery." Engineering with Membranes. Granada, Spain. June 2001.

Pletschke, BI, Rose, PD and Whiteley, CG.

Pletschke, BI, Ngesi, N, Tshivhunge, S, Melamane, X, Rashamuse, K, Rose, PD and Whiteley, CG. "Enzymology of Sludge Solubilsation under Anaerobic Sulphate Reducing Conditions." International Water Association: Anaerobic Digestion (9th World Congress). Antwerpen, Belgium. September 2001.

Pletschke BI, Rose PD and Whiteley CG. "The enzymology of accelerated primary sludge solubilisation utilising sulphate reducing systems. The role of ATP-Sulphurylases." International Water Association: Anaerobic Digestion (9th World Congress). Antwerpen, Belgium. September 2001.

Whiteley, CG, Pletschke, BI and Rose, PD.

Whiteley, CG, Pletschke, BI and Rose, PD. "Environmental Enzymology: Enzymology of Accelerated Primary Sewage Sludge Solubilisation: Role of Proteases." International Water Association: Sludge Management. Taipei, Taiwan. March 2001.

Whiteley, CG, Pletschke, BI, Rose, PD and Tshivhunge, AS. "Environmental Enzymology: Enzymology of Accelerated Primary Sewage Sludge Solubilisation: Effect of sulphate, sulphite and sulphide." International Water Association: Asia Waterqual. Fukuoka, Japan. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Barker, NP.

Barker, NP Schrire, BD, Von Senger, I, Cortes-Burns, H and Kim, JH. "Towards a phylogeny of Indigofera (Leguminosae - Papilionoideae): identification of major clades and their composition." 4th International Legume Conference. Canberra, Australia. July 2001.

Dames, JF.

Dames, JF and Haller, AH. "An Investigation of arbuscular mycorrhizas in a South African coastal sand dune system." 3rd International conference on mycorrhizas. Adelaide Convention Center, Adelaide, South Australia. July 2001.

Dold, AP.

Cocks, ML and Dold, AP. "The medicinal plant trade in the Eastern Cape, South Africa." Economic Botany Conference. University of Hawaii, Hawaii, USA. June 2001.

Lubke, RA.

Lubke, RA. "The screening of pioneer species for restoration of degraded forest and Grassy fynbos (heath) following removal of invasive woody aliens, in the Eastern Cape South Africa." 44th IAVS Symposium. Freising-Weihenstephan, Germany. July-August 2001.

Phillipson, PB.

Phillipson, PB. "Lamiaceae (sensu stricto) of Madagascar." Conservation International. Madagascar Biodiversity Round Table, Antananarivo, Madagascar. November 2001.

Ripley, BS.

Peter, CI, *Ripley, RS*, and Robertson, MP. "The distribution of *Scaevola plumieri* along the South African coast is limited by seasonal water balance and temperature." 44th IAVS Symposium. Freising-Weihenstephan, Germany. July-August 2001.

CENTRE FOR AIDS DEVELOPMENT, RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

Kelly, KJ.

Kelly, KJ, Ntlabati, P and Parker, W. "Mediators of susceptibility to HIV infection amongst youth: Early adolescent sex in South Africa." AIDS Impact Conference: Biopsychosocial aspects of HIV infection, 5th International Conference. Brighton, UK. 8-11 July 2001.

Parker, W, Kelly, KJ and Stein, J. "Strategic responses to press reporting of HIV/AIDS in South Africa." AIDS Impact Conference: Biopsychosocial aspects of HIV infection, 5th International Conference. Brighton, UK. 8-11 July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Davies-Coleman, MT.

Davies-Coleman, MT. "Exploring African Biodiversity for New Natural Products." Joint Africa-Italy-USA Conference. Rome, Italy. April 2001.

Davies-Coleman, MT. "Marine Pharmaceutical Research in Southern Africa: Progress and Opportunities." "Exploring African Biodiversity for New Natural Products." Joint Africa-Italy-USA Conference. Rome, Italy. April 2001

Kave, PT.

Kaye, PT, Nocanda, XW, Nchinda, AT and *Musa, MA*. "Heterocyclic Derivatives as Potential HIV-I Protease Inhibitors." *SCI-RSC Medicinal Chemistry Symposium*. Cambridge, United Kingdom. September 2001.

Nyokong, T.

Lack, B, Daya, S and Nyokong, T. "Melatonin as a metal scavenger in the protection against neurodegenerative diseases: an in vivo study." *IUPAC Congress*. Brisbane, Australia. July 2001.

Maree, D and *Nyokong, T*. "Phothochemical studies of phthalocyanines with potential for use in photodynamic therapy." *IUPAC Congress*. Brisbane, Australia. July 2001.

Maree, S and Nyokong, T. "Bioactive phthalocyanines as potential drugs for use in photodynamic therapy of cancer." IUPAC Congress. Brisbane, Australia. July 2001.

Nyokong, T, Oni, J, Westbroek, P, Ozoemena, K, Vilakazi, S and Maree, S. "Development of electrochemical sensors based phthalocyanine catalysts." *IUPAC Congress*. Brisbane, Australia. July 2001.

Nyokong, T, Ozoemena, K, Oni, J, Maree, S and Vilakazi, S. "Phthalocyanines as electrocatalysts for the modification of electrode surfaces." New directions in electroanalysis. University of Salford, United Kingdom. April 2001.

Oni, J, Westbroek, P and Nyokong, T. "Metallophthalocyanine modified electrodes for the analysis of pharmaceuticals." IUPAC Congress. Brisbane, Australia. July 2001.

Ozoemena, K and Nyokong, T. "Novel synthesis and characterization of a series of thiol derivatized metallophthalocyanines for potential application in self assembled monolayers (SAMs) and photodynamic therapy." *IUPAC Congress*. Brisbane, Australia. July 2001.

Ozoemena, K, Westbroek, P and Nyokong, T. "Electrochemical behaviour of self-assembled monolayer of alkanethiol-derivatized phthalocyanine complexes on gold electrodes." *IUPAC Congress*. Brisbane, Australia. July 2001.

Vilakazi, S and Nyokong, T "Voltammetric determination of nitric oxide on cobalt phthalocyanine modified microelectrodes." IUPAC Congress. Brisbane, Australia. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS AND ECONOMIC HISTORY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Faure, AP.

Faure, AP. "Liquidity forecasting." Annual Conference of the Macroeconomic and Financial Management Institute of Eastern and Southern Africa (MEFMI). Harare, Zimbabwe. August 2001.

Faure, AP. "Monetary policy implementation – open market operations with particular emphasis on repos." Annual Conference of the Macroeconomic and Financial Management Institute of Eastern and Southern Africa (MEFMI). Harare, Zimbabwe. August 2001.

Faure, AP. "Types and usage of various instruments in the securities markets." Annual Conference of the Macroeconomic and Financial Management Institute of Eastern and Southern Africa (MEFMI). Harare, Zimbabwe. August 2001.

Nel. H.

Nel, H and *Makuwaza, GC.* "Clustering as a policy strategy for improving manufacturing performance and economic growth in South Africa: a case study of the motor industry in the Eastern Cape." *Annual Conference of the European Network for Industrial Policy*. Austrian Institute of Economic Research, Vienna. 29 November 2001-1 December 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Lotz-Sisitka, HB.

Lotz-Sisitka, HB. "Weaving Cloths: Research Design in Contexts of Transformation." EECOM 2001 Conference. Whitehorse, Canada. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Gouws, J.

Gouws, J. "Nicholas Oldisworth and the Westminster School Poets." Lyrical Settings: Early Modern Lyrics in their Cultural Contexts. Department of English, University of Groningen, The Netherlands. November 2001.

Gouws, J. "Sidney's <u>Arcadia</u> and the assumptions of monolithic manuscript transmission." 11th International Interdisciplinary Conference of the Society for Textual Scholarship. Graduate School and University Centre of the City of New York, New York, USA. April 2001.

Hall, R.

Hall, R. "Shylock and Some Aspects of the Pantalone." Shakespeare and the Mediterranean. International Shakespeare Association, Valencia, Spain. April 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Barkhuizen, G and de Klerk, VA.

Barkhuizen, G and de Klerk, VA. "Language choices in a multilingual prison: we just mix it!" 14th New Zealand Linguistics Society Conference. Christchurch, Australia. August 2001.

de Klerk, VA.

de Klerk, VA. "Sociolinguistic aspects of BSAE." Victoria University, Wellington, New Zealand. February 2001.

Hunt, S.

Hunt, S. "Cross-cultural communication in South Africa: contrasts in interactional norms in tertiary education." 8th International Conference on Cross Cultural Communication. Communication and Cultural (Ex) Change in Hong Kong, July 2001.

Kilpert, D.

Kilpert, *D*. "A Lesson in Linguistics for Inspector Morse. (A study of evaluation in lay and academic commentary on language)." *ISFC28*. Carleton University, Ottawa, Canada. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF FINE ART

Thorburn, D.

Thorburn, D. "Forever Frontiers – Recasting history through printmaking." 29th International Southern Graphics Council Conference. University of Texas at Austin, Austin, United States of America. March 2001.

Thorburn, D. "Words and Pictures." Cortona International Symposium - A Print Odyssey: 2001. University of Georgia Studies Abroad Program, Cortona, Italy. May 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

Nel, EL.

Nel, EL. "Economic Marginality and Local Economic Development Responses in Selected South African Gold and Coal Mining Areas." International Geographic Union: Commission on Evolving Issues of Geographical Marginality in the Early 21st Century World. Stockholm, Sweden. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Ferré, EC.

Ferré, EC, Tikoff, B and Bordarier, C. "Relationship of low-field AMS fabrics with magma flow in a layered gabbroic sill." Geological Society of America Annual Meeting. Boston, Massachusetts. 2001.

Sidman, DJ, Ferré, EC and Teyssier, C. "Generation and rotation of magmatic fabric proved by AMS data, Bitteroot Core Complex, Montana." Geological Society of America Annual Meeting. Boston, Massachusettss. 2001.

Holzförster, F.

Holzförster, F. "Palaeoenvironmental Evolution of the Lower Jurassic Clarens Formation - A Case Study from the Eastern Cape, South Africa." 21st IAS meeting of sedimentology. ETH Zürich, Davos, Switzerland. September 2001.

Holzförster, F, Schmidt, U and Neuffer, Fr-O. "A Pleistocene lake-delta and its implications for river drainage reversal in the East African Kivu Rift - an example from Masangano, NW Rwanda." 21st IAS meeting of sedimentology. ETH Zürich, Davos, Switzerland. September 2001.

Moore, J and Rice, A.

Mbandezi, L, Moore, J, Rice, A and van Wyk, S. "2D and 3D Finite Element CFD Analyses of the Formation of Economically Important Mineral Deposits." *I*st MIT Conference on Computational Fluid and Solid Mechanics. Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, USA. June 2001.

Rice, A, Moore, J, van Wyk, S and Remsing, C. "Finite element modelling of 3D free-surface lava flows, magma circulation in sills and hydrothermal circulation driven by cooling convecting magma chambers: towards understanding the role of fluids flow on the emplacement of ore deposits." AGU Chapman Conference, Exploration Geodynamics, Practical Applications to Global Dynamic Models. Dunsborough, Western Australia. August 2001.

Rice, A.

Rice, A and van Wyk, S. "3-D Element Modelling of Free Surface Komatiite Lava Flows." EUG XI, European Union of Geosciences. Strasbourg, France. April 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Maylam, PR.

Maylam, PR. "The Historiography of South African Racism." Conference on "African Studies in the 20th Century". Moscow. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN KINETICS AND ERGONOMICS

Scott, PA.

Scott, PA. "The key to humanizing the work environment and improving productivity in Industrially Developing Countries." Keynote address. The International Conference of the Indian Ergonomics Society on Humanizing Work and Work Environment. Mumbai, India. December 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ICHTHYOLOGY AND FISHERIES SCIENCE

Booth, AJ.

Booth, AJ. "Determining cichlid specific biological reference points." Lake Malawi Fisheries Management Symposium. Lilongwe, Malawi. June 2001.

Hecht, T.

Hecht, T. "Alternative approaches for the development of aquaculture in sub-Saharan Africa and implications for research." Africa and West Asia Research Program Development Workshop, ICLARM. Abassa, Egypt. April 2001.

Hecht, T. "Fundamentals for sustainable aquaculture in Africa." World Aquaculture Society Conference. Orlando, Florida, USA. January 2001.

Hecht, T. "Strategies and measures for sustainable aquaculture in sub-Saharan Africa." Expert Consultation On Indicators of Sustainable Aquaculture Development. Rome, Italy. September 2001.

Hecht, T and Mperdempes, AJ. "Screening of Argyrosomus japonicus (Sciaenidae) and Pomadasys commersonnii (Haemulidae) as candidates for aquaculture in South Africa." World Aquaculture Society Conference. Orlando, Florida, USA. January 2001.

Kaiser, H and Hecht, T.

Radull, J. Kaiser, Hand Hecht, T. "Effect of anaesthesia on metabolic rate of juvenile marine fish and its implication for water quality maintenance during live transportation of *Pomadasys commersonnii*." Zoological Society. Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania. October 2001.

Kaiser, H.

Kaiser, H, Endemann, F and *Paulet, P.* "Nutrition of goldfish in the early rearing phase and development during the first 21 days after hatching." *Aquarama*. Singapore. March 2001.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (EAST LONDON)

Bank, L.

Bank, L. "Rural Livelihoods in Transition in South Africa." Institute for Development Policy and Management. University of Manchester, UK. January 2001.

Bank, L. "Development and Culture: Trends in South African Anthropology." Research Seminar Series, Institute for Social and Cultural Anthropology. April 2001.

Bank, L. "Homemade Ethnography: Reflections of the Xhosa in Town Project of the 1950s." Research Seminar, Chr, Michelsen Institute for Human Rights and Development Studies. Bergen, Norway. April 2001

Richards, R.

Richards, R "Select Findings from Buffalo City (East London's) First Baseline Quality of Life/Needs Assessment Survey." 4th Conference of the International Society for Quality of Life Studies. Washington DC, USA. December 2001.

Richards, R, O'Leary, B and Smith, K. "A Tale of Three Cities: Developing and Using Quality of Life Indicators for the Delivery of Services in South African Cities." 4th Conference of the International Society for Quality of Life Studies. Washington DC, USA. December 2001.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Bain, P.

Bain, P. "Children of Jah: The clash between government and Rastafari parents in South Africa with regards to the rights of the child." 2nd International Social Anthropology Conference. West London, United Kingdom. June 2001

Cocks, ML.

Cocks, ML and Dold AP. "The medicinal plant trade in the Eastern Cape, South Africa." Economic Botany Conference. University of Hawaii, Hawaii, USA. June 2001.

Møller, V.

Møller, V. "Monitoring quality of life and living conditions: The South African experience." Conference on Nordic Research on Living Conditions and Survey of Living Conditions in the Arctic (SliCA). Nuuk, Greenland. April 2001.

Møller, V. "Quality of life and development opportunities for youth in Grahamstown East, South Africa." 4th Conference of the International Society for Quality-of-Life Studies. Washington DC, USA. November 2001.

Møller, V and Devey, R. "Trends in living conditions and satisfaction among poorer older South Africans: Objective and subjective indicators of quality of life in the October Household Survey." 17th Congress of the International Association of Gerontology. Vancouver, Canada. July 2001.

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

Probyn, MJ.

Probyn, MJ. "Voices from South African Classrooms." 3^{rd} International Symposium on Bilingualism. University of West England, Bristol, UK. April 2001.

INSTITUTE FOR WATER RESEARCH

Haigh, EH.

Haigh, EH. "The life history of Adenophlebia auriculata (Leptophlebidae) in a subtropical stream in South Africa." 10th International Conference on Ephemeroptera and 14th International Symposium on Plecoptera. Perugia, Italy. August 2001.

O'Keeffe, JH and Hughes, DA.

O'Keeffe, JH, Hughes, DA and Tharme, RE. "The Flow Stress-Response Method." Keynote address to the 28th Congress of the International Association of Theoretical and Applied Limnology. Melbourne, Australia. February 2001.

Palmer, CG and Scherman, P-A.

Palmer, CG and *Scherman, P-A.* "The application of salinity tolerance testing in the implementation of the South African National Water Act." *Australian Society for Ecotoxicology.* Canberra, Australia. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

Berger, G.

Berger, G. 'The Media, Research and Racial Representation in Post-Apartheid South Africa.' African Studies Association Conference. Nashville, USA. November 2001.

Kariithi, N.

Kariithi, N. "Media Ownership and Democracy: A Comparative study of Eastern and Southern Africa." *Annual Media Convention*. Makerer University, Uganda. November 2001.

Kariithi, N. "Ownership issues in South Africa's Broadcasting Industry." East Africa and the Great Lakes Conference on Broadcasting. Nairobi, Kenya. October 2001.

FACULTY OF LAW

Midgley, JR.

Midgley, JR. "The Future Structure and Regulation of the Legal Profession in South Africa." Joint Meeting of the Law and Society Association and the Research Committee on the Sociology of Law of the International Sociological Association. Central European University, Budapest, Hungary. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (EAST LONDON)

Sparrius, SK.

Sparrius, SK. "Transformation, Legislation and Management Education in South Africa." Academy of Management. Washington D.C., USA. August 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Pearse, NJ and Amos, TL.

Pearse, NJ and *Amos, TL*. "Successful strategic leadership through understanding the employees' experience of change." 8th Workshop on Managerial and Organisational Cognition, "Thinking and acting in/on organisations." European Institute for Advanced Studies in Management, Paris, France. May – June 2001.

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

Dava, S.

Anoopkumar-Dukie, S and Daya, S. "The role of non steroidal anti-inflammatory drugs in neuroprotection. 5th Society of Neuroscientists of Africa International Conference. Nairobi, Kenya. April 2001.

Anoopkumar-Dukie, S, Maharaj, D and Daya, S. "Indomethacin reduces lipid peroxidation in rat brain homogenates by binding iron." International Union of Phyaiological Sciences Congress. Christchurch, New Zealand. August 2001.

Daya, S. "The neuroprotective role of melatonin." Indian Academy of Neurosciences Annual Congress. Lucknow, India. January 2001.

Heron, PM and Daya, S. "17-Beta estradiol protects hippocampal neurons against quinolinic acid toxicity." 5th Society of Neuroscientists of Africa International Conference. Nairobi, Kenya. April 2001.

Heron, PM and Daya, S. "17-Beta estradiol protects against Quinolinic acid -induced damage via an NMDA receptor dependent mechanism." Receptor activation and beyond: IBRO and FENS Neuroscience Summer School. Sulejow, Poland. July 2001.

Parmar, P and Daya, S. "Melatonin and copper toxicity." 5th Society of Neuroscientists of Africa International Conference. Nairobi, Kenya. April 2001.

Haigh, JM.

Haigh, JM, Purdon, CH, and Smith EW. "Comparison of the *in vitro* delivery of ibuprofen from commercially available gels from three countries through silastic membrane using Franz cells." *EUFEPS World Conference on Drug Absorption and Drug Delivery*. Copenhagen, Denmark. 2001.

Haigh, JM, Purdon, CH, Smith, EW, Beyssac, E, Marsin, C and Aiache, J-M. "Comparison of the *in vitro* delivery of progesterone and ibuprofen from gels through the shed snake skin of the forest cobra using the diffusion cells of the European Pharmacopoeia." *EUFEPS World Conference on Drug Absorption and Drug Delivery*. Copenhagen, Denmark. 2001.

Haigh, JM, Smith, EW and Surber, C. "Quantitative use of digital imaging in the human skin blanching assay." EUFEPS World Conference on Drug Absorption and Drug Delivery. Copenhagen, Denmark. 2001.

Walker, RB.

Arjun, J, Verner, JJ and Walker, RB. "The development of a monolithic matrix tablet for the sustained release of two highly water soluble drugs." The 28th International Symposium on Controlled Release of Bioactive Materials. San Diego, California. June 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS AND ELECTRONICS

Jonas, JL.

Jonas, JL. "The SKA and South/Southern Africa." SKA - Defining the Future. UCB, Berkeley, USA. July 2001.

McKinnell, L-A.

McKinnell, LA. "A Neural Network Based Electron Density Model for the ERegion." International Reference Ionosphere Workshop (IRI). Instituto Nacional de Pesquisas Espaciais (INPE), Sao Jos dos Campos, Sao Paulo, Brazil. June 2001.

Poole, AWV.

Poole, AWV, Friedrich, M and *Tiplady, A.* "Modelling the lower ionosphere using Neural Networks and EISCAT data." *European Geophysical Society 26th General Assembly*. Nice, France. March 2001.

Poole, AWV and *Poole, M* "Long term trends in foF2 using Neural Networks: global warming?" *European Geophysical Society 26th General Assembly.* Nice, France. March 2001.

Rice, A.

Mbandezi, L, Moore, J, Rice, A and Van Wyk, S. "Finite element modelling of processes leading to the formation of economic mineral deposits." First MIT Conference on Computational Fluid and Solid Mechanics. Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, USA. June 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL STUDIES/ISU

Vincent, LD.

Vincent, L. "Making Present what is Absent: Re-Presenting Representing the Marginalised." *Franco-South African Conference*. Borrdeaux University, France. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Macleod, C.

Macleod, C. "Racialisation in the South African psycho-medical literature on teenage pregnancy." Centenary Annual Conference, British Psychological Society. International Conference Centre, Glasgow, UK. March 2001.

Macleod, C. "Teenage pregnancy and economised security: scientific literature in South Africa." *Psychology of Women Conference, British Psychological Society*. International Conference Centre, Glasgow, UK. March 2001.

Rankin, J.

Rankin, J. "An Eclectic Mush? A Trainer Reflects." 13th IFTA World Family Therapy Congress. Porto Alegre, Brazil. November 2001.

Rankin, J. "Conversations Across A Distance." 13th IFTA World Family Therapy Congress. Porto Alegre, Brazil. November 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Malcolm, C.

Malcolm, C. "Reconciliation and Post-conflict Alternatives." Summer Institute. University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, USA. July 2001.

Routledge, MHC.

Routledge, MHC. "A successful change effort revisited and analysed." Selected readings from the 21st OD World Congress. Vienna, Austria. July 2001.

Shuttleworth-Edwards, A.

Shuttleworth-Edwards, A, Border, M and Radloff, SE. "Participation in contact sport: A case of mild head battering with long-term additive effects." 24th mid-year annual meeting of the International Neuropsychological Society. Brasilia SARAH Network of Hospitals, Brazil. July 2001.

RU MATHEMATICS PROJECT (RUMEP)

Spanneberg, R.

Spanneberg, R. "Teachers' Beliefs and Practices related to a Professional Development Programme in South African Rural Schools." *AARE 2001 International Education Research Conference*. University of Notre Dame Australia, Fremantle, Western Australia. December 2001.

Stoker, J.

Stoker, J. "Promoting the professional development of mathematics teachers through aligned assessment tasks." AARE 2001 International Education Research Conference. University of Notre Dame Australia, Fremantle, Western Australia. December 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL SOCIOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Coetzee, JK.

Coetzee, JK. "Listening to the marginalised: towards understanding perceptions of space and place." International Conference on Methodological Problems of Biographical Research. Kassel. May 2001.

Drewett, MD.

Drewett, MD. "Satire and music in apartheid and post apartheid South Africa." Bi-annual International Association for the Study of Popular Music Conference. Turku, Finland. July 2001.

Ziehl, SC.

Ziehl, SC. "Family Forms and the Young General." Europe Conference. Milan, Italy. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Radloff, SE.

Shuttleworth-Edwards, A, Border, M and Radloff, SE. "Participation in contact sport: A case of mild head battering with long-term additive effects." 24th mid-year annual meeting of the International Neuropsychological Society. Brasilia SARAH Network of Hospitals, Brazil. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

Bernard, RTF

Jackson, C and Bernard, RTF. "Environmental and endocrine control of reproduction in the four striped field mouse (Rhabdomys pumilio)." 2nd International Conference on Physiology and Biochemistry in Africa. Chobe, Botswana. August 2001.

Jackson, C and Bernard, RTF. "Leptin and body fat: their roles in the control of reproductive activity in male Rhabdomys pumilio. 192nd Meeting of Endocrinologists: Royal College of Physicians. London. 2001.

Jackson, C and Bernard, RTF. "The roles of leptin and GnRH in the control of reproduction in the four striped field mouse (Rhabdomys pumilio)." 2nd International Conference on Physiology and Biochemistry in Africa. Chobe, Botswana. August 2001.

Plon, S, Baker, CS, *Bernard, RTF*, Best, P and Van Waerebeek, K. "The population structure of pygmy (*Kogia breviceps*) and dwarf (*Kogia simus*) sperm whales in the Southern Hemisphere." *Southern Hemisphere Marine Mammal Conference*. Tasmania. May 2001.

Hodgson, AN.

Hodgson, *AN*, Ben-Ami, F and Heller, J. "Oogenesis in an ovovivparous and oviparous freshwater snail (Caenogastropoda) from Israel." *World Malacology Congress*. Vienna, Austria. August 2001.

Pal, P and Hodgson, AN. "A comparative ultrastructural study on oogenesis and vitellogenesis in two sympatric species of siphonariid limpets (Gastropoda: Mollusca)." World Malacology Congress. Vienna, Austria. August 2001.

McQuaid, CD.

McQuaid, C.D. "Human exploitation of the intertidal mussel Perna perna: implications of mussel biology." World Malacology Congress. Vienna, Austria. August 2001.

Seaman, JA, McQuaid, CD, Ferguson, JWH and Villet, M. "Variation among populations of two pulmonate limpet species (Siphonaria capensis and S. serrata) with different developmental modes." World Malacology Congress. Vienna, Austria. August 2001.

Neumann, P.

Bliss, P, Katzerke, A, Schröder, H, *Neumann, P* and Moritz, RFA. "Habitat ecology and structure of a colony aggregation of the narrow-headed ant *(Formica exsecta)* in the Müritz National Park." *IUSSI - Meeting of the European sections*. Berlin, Germany. 2001.

Lattorff, HMG, *Neumann*, *P* and Moritz, RFA. "Spatial separation of pseudoqueens in queenless Cape honeybee colonies (*Apis mellifera capensis* Escholtz)." *IUSSI - Meeting of the European sections*. Berlin, Germany. 2001.

Neumann, P and Hepburn, HR.

Neumann, P, Pirk, CWW, Moritz, RFA and Hepburn, HR. "Trade-off between dispersal capacity and within-host virulence in a social parasitic honeybee clone (Apis mellifera capensis Esch.)." IUSSI - Meeting of the European sections. Berlin, Germany. 2001.

Pirk, CWW, Neumann, P and Hepburn, HR. "Nestmate recognition of eggs and worker policing in the African honeybees Apis mellifera capensis (Esch.) and Apis mellifera scutellata (Lepeletier)." IUSSI - Meeting of the European sections. Berlin, Germany. 2001.

Villet, MH.

Smith, TJ and Villet, MH. "Parasitoids associated with the diamondback moth in the Eastern Cape, South Africa." 4th International Workshop on the Management of Diamondback Moth and Other Crucifer Pests. Melbourne, Australia. November 2001.

SCIENTIFIC OR SUBJECT CONFERENCES ATTENDED WITHOUT PRESENTING A PAPER

i) Local Conferences (i.e. within South Africa)

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Terzoli, A.

Terzoli, A. South African Telecommunication Networking and Applications Conference (SATNAC) 2001. Wild Coast Sun. September 2001.

DICTIONARY UNIT FOR SOUTH AFRICAN ENGLISH

Kavanagh, KP.

Kavanagh, KP. 6th International Conference on Lexicography. Pietersburg. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS AND ECONOMIC HISTORY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Antrobus, GG.

Antrobus, GG. Conference of the Agricultural Economics Association of South Africa. KwaZulu-Natal. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Cornwell, DGN.

Cornwell, DGN. Colonial and Postcolonial Cultures of the Book Conference. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. August 2001.

Shaw, D.

Shaw, D. Colonial and Postcolonial Cultures of the Book Conference. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. August 2001.

Van Wyk Smith, M.

Van Wyk Smith, M. Colonial and Postcolonial Cultures of the Book Conference. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. August 2001.

Walters, PS.

Walters, PS. Colonial and Postcolonial Cultures of the Book Conference. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. August 2001.

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

Wright, LS.

Wright, LS. Colonial and Post-Colonial Cultures of the Book Conference. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. August 2001.

Wright, LS. The Application of Systemic Functional Linguistics in Educational Contexts. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. June 2001.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Timmermans. H.

Timmermans, H. 7th International World Wilderness Congress. Port Elizabeth. November 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

Cooper, M.

Cooper, M. Commonwealth Press Union Southern Africa Self-Regulation Seminar. Cape Town. September 2001.

Cooper, M. Highway Africa. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. September 2001.

Cooper, M. SANEF Ethics and Self Regulation Conference. Johannesburg. October 2001.

Cooper, M. Southern African Media Trainers Network Conference. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. September 2001.

Garman, A.

Garman, A. 4th International Design Indaba. Cape Town. March 2001.

Garman, BD.

Garman, BD. 4th International Design Indaba. Cape Town. March 2001.

Vermeulen, L.

Vermeulen, L. Highway Africa. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. September 2001.

Vermeulen, L. Southern African Media Trainers Network Conference. Rhodes University, Grahamstown. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Robinson, DA.

Robinson DA. Conference of Business Ethics in Africa. Business Ethics Network of Africa. East London. November 2000.

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC AND MUSICOLOGY

Cockburn, C.

Cockburn, C. Supervision Matters: Workshop of the NRF Travelling Institute for Music Research. University of Potchefstroom. March 2001.

Cockburn, C. 28th Annual Congress of the Musicological Society of Southern Africa. University of Pretoria. August 2001.

Lucia, C.

Lucia, C. 28th Annual Congress of the Musicological Society of Southern Africa. University of Pretoria. August 2001.

Radloff, T.

Radloff, T. Annual Conference of the South African Society of Music Teachers. University of Stellenbosch. April 2001.

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

Banoo, S.

Banoo, S. Drug Information Association Regional Workshop on Clinical Trial Regulation. Johannesburg. April 2001.

Kanfer, I.

Kanfer, I. Pharmaceutical Society of South Africa 56th Annual General Meeting, Conference and Exhibition – Pharmacy making a difference in South Africa. Warmbaths. May 2001.

Kanfer, I. 15th Annual Conference of the South African Association of Hospital and Institutional Pharmacists. Knysna. March 2001.

Oltmann, C.

Oltmann, C. 3rd East Cape Health Research Conference. East London. August 2001.

Skinner, MF.

Skinner, MF. International Bioavailability and Bioequivalence Symposium 2001: Scientific and Regulatory Issues for the International Pharmaceutical Market with Reference to Sub-Saharan Africa. Potchefstroom University for Christian Higher Education, Potchefstroom. May 2001.

Walker, RB

Walker, RB. International Bioavailability and Bioequivalence Symposium 2001: Scientific and Regulatory Issues for the International Pharmaceutical Market with Reference to Sub-Saharan Africa. Potchefstroom University for Christian Higher Education, Potchefstroom. May 2001.

Wilson, BJ.

Wilson, BJ. 15th Annual Conference of the South African Association of Hospital and Institutional Pharmacists. Knysna. March 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Vermakk, MD.

Vermaak, MD. Analytical Existentialsim. University of Cape Town, Cape Town. August 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Macleod, C.

Macleod, C. Masimanyane conference on the inter-sectionality of gender and racism. East London. June 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Stones, CR.

Stones, CR. 7th Annual Conference of the Psychological Society of South Africa. Gauteng. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Bangay, LJ.

Bangay, LJ. Annual Conference of South African Statistical Association. University of Cape Town. Boland. November 2001.

Radloff, SE.

Radloff, SE. Annual Conference of South African Statistical Association. University of Cape Town. Boland. November 2001.

Szyszkowski, I.

Szyszkowski, I. Annual Conference of South African Statistical Association. University of Cape Town. Boland. November 2001.

ii) International Conferences (i.e. outside South Africa)

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Wentworth, EP.

Wentworth, P. Microsoft .NET Research Symposium. Cambridge University, United Kingdom. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ICHTHYOLOGY AND FISHERIES SCIENCE

Hecht, T.

Hecht, T. Lake Malawi Fisheries Management Symposium. Lilongwe, Malawi. June 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

Cooper, M.

Cooper, M. "Ethics, Limits on Public Scrutiny and possible solutions." USAID Conference on: Libel, Defamation and Freedom of Expression. Mangochi, Malawi. April 2001.

Cooper, M. The Windhoek Conference: Ten years on. Windhoek, Namibia. May 2001.

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

Futter, WT.

Futter, WT. Workshop on Harmonization of the Pharmacy Curriculum in Africa. Kariba, Zimbabwe. June 2001.

Kanfer, I.

Kanfer, I. Eino Nelson Conference. Florida, United States of America. January 2001.

Kanfer, I. Beyond bioequivalence! Canadian and international issues in biopharmaceutics and pharmacokinetics, 4th Annual Symposium of the Canadian Society for Pharmaceutical Sciences. Ottowa, Ontario, Canada. July 2001.

Kanfer, I. International workshop on the Biopharmaceutics Classification System: Scientific and regulatory aspects in practice. London, United Kingdom. October 2001.

Skinner, MF.

Skinner, MF. Chromatographic Society 14th International Bioanalytical Forum. Guildford, United Kingdom. July 2001.

Wilson, BJ.

Wilson, BJ. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Toronto, Canada. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Macleod, C.

Macleod, C. Narrative Psychology. Kings College, Cambridge University, United Kingdom. March 2001.

PATENTS

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY, MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Leukes, WD and Rose, PD.

Buchanan, K, Leukes, WD, Rose, PD and Jacobs, EP. Membrane Processes. Australia. 2001. 72 7776.

CONCERTS, EXHIBITIONS, PERFORMANCES AND WORKSHOPS

DEPARTMENT OF DRAMA

Buckalnd, AF.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. "The Ugly Noo Noo." Perth International Festival Fringe. Perth, Australia. 22-27 January 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. 'Between the Teeth." Perth International Festival Fringe. Perth, Australia. 28 January-1 February 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. "Between the Teeth." Western Cape Schools' Festival. Cape Town. 13 March 2001

Buckland, AF. Performer. "Wemeltong." Klein Karoo Nasionale Kunstefees. Oudtshoorn. 7-10 April 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. "Between the Teeth." Springs Civic Theatre. Springs. 4 May 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. "Between the Teeth." Eastern Cape Schools' Festival. Port Elizabeth. 5-6 May 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. "Between the Teeth." Mbabane, Swaziland. 19 May 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. "Makana." National Arts Festival. Grahamstown. 9-11 July 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. "The Well Being." Edinburgh Festival Fringe. Edinburgh, Scotland. 1-12 August 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. "Makana." Market Theatre. Johannesburg. 3 September-3 October 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer. "Wemeltong." Aardklop Festival. Potchefstroom. 4-6 October 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. "The Well Being." State Theatre. Pretoria. 8 October-3 November 2001.

Buckland, AF. Performer/Creator. 'Makana." Nelson Mandela gateway to Robben Island: official opening. Cape Town. 1 December 2001.

De Wet Reardon, FR.

De Wet Reardon, FR. Writer. "Lake... Beneath the Surface." National Arts Festival. Grahamstown. 28 June-1 July 2001

De Wet Reardon, FR. Writer/Director. "On the Lake." National Arts Festival. Grahamstown. 28 June-1 July 2001

Englebrecht, GHR.

Engelbrecht, GHR. Designer. "On the Lake." National Arts Festival. Grahamstown. 28 June-1 July 2001.

Engelbrecht, GHR. Designer. "Rockabye for a Sleeping Man and A Barking Dog." FNB Dance Umbrella. Wits Theatre, Johannesburg. 16-17 March 2001.

Engelbrecht, GHR. Director/Designer. "We were Dancing." Rhodes Box Theatre. Grahamstown. 29-31 March 2001

Finestone Praeg, J.

Finestone Praeg, J Choreographer. "Nocturnal Episode." Dance Theatre 2001, Grahamstown. 25-27 October 2001.

Finestone Preaeg, J. Choreographer/Performer. "Lake... Beneath the Surface." National Arts Festival. Grahamstown. 28 June-1 July 2001.

Gordon, GE.

Gordon, GE. Choreographer. "Charcoal Shoal." Dance Theatre 2001. Grahamstown. 25-27 October 2001.

Gordon, GE. Performer/Choreographer. "Lake... Beneath the Surface." National Arts Festival. Grahamstown. 28 June -1 July 2001.

Gordon, GE. Performer/Choreographer. "Rockabye for a Sleeping Man and A Barking Dog." FNB Dance Umbrella. Wits Theatre, Johannesburg. 16-17 March 2001.

Gordon, GE. "Rockabye for a Sleeping Man and A Barking Dog." Rhodes University Graduation. Rhodes University Theatre, Grahamstown. 4-7 April 2001.

Gordon, GE. "Rockabye for a Sleeping Man and A Barking Dog." Eastern Cape Schools' Festival. Port Elizabeth. 5-6 May 2001.

Surtherland, A.

Surtherland, A Director/Performer. "Rhythm of Life." National Schools' Festival. Grahamstown. 11 July 2001; Rhodes University Theatre, Grahamstown. 31 July-1 August 2001; Stutterheim Arts Festival. 24 August 2001; Guild Theatre, East London. 25 September 2001.

Sutherland, A. Performer. "A as in Amsterdam." Honours Directing Festival. Box Theatre, Grahamstown. 5-7 September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

de Klerk, VA.

de Klerk, VA. "The Application of Systemic Functional Linguistics in Educational Contexts." Workshop presented by John Polias. ISEA Rhodes, Grahamstown. June 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF FINE ART

Dixie, C.

Dixie, C. Work included in group exhibition: "Self." The Klein Karoo Festival. Oudtshoorn. 4-14 April 2001.

Dixie, C. Work included in group exhibition: "Sacred Spaces." Johannesburg. 4 November -6 December 2001.

Havwood, M.

Haywood, M. Curated and participated in group exhibition: "*Re-constitution*." Standard Bank National Festival of the Arts. Rhodes Art School, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Haywood, M. Made 40 minute video: "Sinking of the Titanic." Commissioned by the New Music Indaba for the African premiere of Gavin Bryars' chamber work. 2001.

Hipper, M.

Hipper M. Organised exhibitions for the following people: John Taljard, Leora Farber, Dia Belluigi, Lucy Coburn, Brent Meistre. Standard Bank National Festival of the Arts. Grahamstown. July 2000.

Hipper, M. Work included in group exhibition: "*Re-constitution*." Standard Bank National Festival of the Arts. Rhodes Art School, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Oberholzer, O.

Oberholzer, O. One-person show: "Obie Oberholzer." Alumni Gallery, Albany History Museum, Grahamstown. 14 June-31 October 2001.

Oberholzer, O. Photographs included in article: "Am Kap der Angst." Stern. February 2001. 92-110.

Oberholzer, O. Photographs included in article: "Ein stuck Deutschland." Stern. April 2001. 72-90.

Oberholzer, O. Photographs included in article: "Nicht ahne mein Waffe." Focus. August 2001. 86-91.

Oberholzer, O. Photographs included in articles: 'Ulasaba and Singita Private Game Reserves.' Condé Nast Traveler. May and November 2001.

Oberholzer, O. Photographs included in article: "Where are you." Condé Nast Traveler. Feburary 2001.

Oberholzer, O. Work included in group exhibition: "Photo Espana." International Photo Fair in 61 venues, Madrid, Spain. 13 June-15 July 2001.

Schoeman, G and Meistre, B.

Schoeman, G and Meistre, B Work included in group exhibition: "Re-constitution." Standard Bank National Festival of the Arts. Rhodes Art School, Grahamstown. July 2001.

Thorburn D

Thorburn, D. Work included in group exhibition: "A.R.E.A." Art Region End of Africa. National Gallery, Reykjavik, Iceland. 2001.

Thorburn, D. Work included in group exhibition: "Curtains: Opened or Closed." International Exchange Exhibition. Austin Coalition of Artists' Gallery, Austin, Texas, USA. 2001.

Thorburn, D. Work included in group exhibition: "Eastern Cape Retrospective Art Exhibition." King George VI Gallery, Port Elizabeth. 2001.

Thorburn, D. Work included in group exhibition: "*Egazini - The Battle of Grahamstown*." National touring exhibition at the following venues: Association for Visual Arts, Cape Town; Natal Society of Arts, Durban; Oliewenhuis, Bloemfontein. 2001.

Thorburn, D. Work included in group exhibition: "Re-Constitution." Standard Bank National Festival of the Arts. Rhodes Art School, Grahamstown. 2001.

Thorburn, D. Work included in group exhibition: "The 1st International Miniature Print Show." Centre for Fine Point Research, UWE, Bristol, United Kingdom. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Rice, A.

Rice, A. "Finite Element Modelling of the Formation of Mineral Deposits, Changsa Institute of Geotechnics." Chinese Academy of Science-CIG workshop on New Development in Quantitative Modelling of Coupled Deformation, Fluid Flow, Thermal Transport and Chemical Reaction and its Application in Mineral Exploration. Changsa, Hunan, P.R. China. 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Wells, JC.

Wells, JC. Co-coordinated heritage art exhibition: 'Makana Remembered." Developed the Egazini Tour to run daily during the Festival and it continues to service international and national group tours, conference groups and students. National Arts Festival. Grahamstown. July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN KINETICS AND ERGONOMICS

Scott, PA.

Scott, PA. "Micro-macro approach to Ergonomics in Industrially Developing Countries." Mumbai, India. December 2001.

Scott, PA and Charteris, J.

Scott, PA and Charteris, J. "Ergonomics in Industrially Developing Countries." Windhoek, Namibia. September 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

Alfers, J, Mitchell, D and Vermeulen, L.

Alfers, J, Mitchell, D and Vermeulen, L. "CueTV." Project produced inserts for nationally broadcast programmes. June-July 2001.

Berger, G.

May 2001

http://www.misa.org/

Press Freedom Conference.

July 2001

http://photojourn.ru.ac.za/cuepix/

Cuepix.

July 2001

http://photojourn.ru.ac.za/projects/malawi/

Digital Photography Website.

September 2001

http://photojourn.ru.ac.za/projects/Living Yearbook/

Living Yearbook.

Mitchell, D.

Mitchell, D. "Ice Hockey in Cape Town." (3 minute television insert). Canadian Broadcasting Corporation. February 2001.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (EAST LONDON)

Minkley, G.

Minkley, G. "Dislocations." Photographic Exhibition. Centre for African Studies, University of Cape Town. 24 September-30 October 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC AND MUSICOLOGY

Cockburn, C.

Cockburn, C. Performed: "Impressions and Symbols: the music of Debussy." Rhodes University Music Department, Grahamstown. 22 May 2001.

Cockburn, C. Performed: 'Organ Recital." Feathermarket Organ Society. Feathermarket Hall, Port Elizabeth. 14 February 2001.

Cockburn, C. Performed: "Songs of Praise." Safm. Feathermarket Hall, Port Elizabeth. 10 June 2001.

Cockburn, C. Performed: "Songs of Praise." Safm. Trinity Methodist Church, East London. 18-19 August 2001.

Ramanna, N.

Ramanna, N. Performed: "New SA Jazz." East Cape Big Band. Guild Theatre, East London. 16 June 2001.

Ramanna, N. Performed: "Performance by lecturers: Pretoria Technikon." Standard Bank National Youth Jazz Festival. DSG Hall, Grahamstown. 27 June 2001.

Ramanna, N. Performed: "Performance by lecturers: Rhodes University." Standard Bank National Youth Jazz Festival. DSG Hall, Grahamstown. 30 June 2001.

Ramanna, N. Performed: "Rossi and Rachabane." Standard Bank Joy of Jazz Festival. DSG Hall, Grahamstown. 3 July 2001.

Ramanna, N. Performed: 'Mike Rossi - Tribute to Gershwin." Standard Bank Joy of Jazz Festival. DSG Hall, Grahamstown. 4 July 2001.

Ramanna, N. Performed: 'Rachabane - From Soweto to Graceland.' Standard Bank Joy of Jazz Festival. DSG Hall, Grahamstown. 5 July 2001.

Ramanna, N. Performed: "Danny Butler - Tribute to Sammy Davis Jr." Standard Bank Joy of Jazz Festival. DSG Hall, Grahamstown. 6 July 2001.

Ramanna, N. Performed: "All Star Closer." Standard Bank Joy of Jazz Festival. DSG Hall, Gahamstown. 7 July 2001

Ramanna, N. Performed: 'Standards and Originals.' Rhodes University Music Department, Grahamstown. 10 October 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Baxter, JS.

Baxter, JS. Daily lectures: 'Why Statisticians don't always win the lottery." SASOL SciFest 2001 programme. Grahamstown. 28 March-3 April 2001.

Baxter, JS. Daily lectures: "Why Statisticians don't always win the lottery." Albany Museum Education programme. Grahamstown. 23-26 April 2001.

STAFF WHO PROCEEDED OVERSEAS FOR FURTHER STUDY AND / OR RESEARCH

ACADEMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Vorster, J.

Vorster, J. Oxford University, Oxford, United Kingdom. Research on Curriculum Development. January-March 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

Boswell, R.

Boswell, R. Mauritius. Research on 'Le Malaise Creole' in Mauritius. January 2001 and November-December 2001.

De Wet, CJ.

De Wet, CJ. Pune University; Institute for Research Management and Economic Development, Delhi; New Entity for Social Action, Bangalore. Research trip to India on Issues in development-induced displacement and resettlement. TATA Institute for Social Sciences, Mumbai. February-June 2001.

Palmer, R.

Palmer, R. Monastero di Morfasso, Piacenza, Italy. Field Trip. September 2001.

Palmer, R. University of Ferrara; University of Parma; University of Florence; University of Turin, Italy. Research Visits. September-October 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY, MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Kirby, R.

Kirby, R. Yang Ming University, Shih Pai, Taipei, Taiwan. Genetics of Streptomyces. July 2000-June 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Phillipson, PB.

Phillipson, PB. Madagascar. Field Research on Plant Geography and Systematics. February 2001.

Phillipson, PB. Madagascar. Field Research on Plant Geography and Systematics. November 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Clayton, PG.

Clayton, PG. Public Relations. South African collaboration delegate to the Chinese Academy of Sciences. Seminars presented at NUAA and NUT, Nanjing, and meetings addressed in Shangai and Beijing. 4-20 December 2001.

Foss, R.

Foss, R. Digital Harmony, Seattle, USA. IEEE1394 Multimedia collaborative development. May 2001.

Foss, R. Bridgeco, Zurich, Switzerland. IEEE1394 Bridging Study. December 2001.

Wells, G.

Wells, G. Bristol University, Bristol. Completion of PhD degree. 15 June-8 July 2001.

Wentworth, P.

Wentworth, P. Cambridge University, Microsoft Research Centre. NET research symposium. 1-8 September 2001

DEPARTMENT OF DRAMA

Buckland, A.

Buckland, A. Perth International Festival Fringe, Australia. Research on Contemporary South African Theatre and the International Audience. January 2001.

Buckland, A. Edinburgh Fringe Festival, United Kingdom. Research on the text in performance: The Well Being. August 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Schäfer, M.

Schäfer, M. Curtin University, Perth, Australia. PhD residency period. August 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Cornwell, DGN.

Cornwell, DGN. New School University, New York, USA. "Reading American". Fulbright Summer Institute. June-July 2001.

Gouws, J.

Gouws, J. Folger Shakespeare Library, Washington, DC. Research on Sidney Arcadia manuscripts. April 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Kilpert, D.

Kilpert, D. International Systemic Functional Linguistics Summer Institute, Advanced Course. Five one-day workshops presented by international scholars in this field, from Australia, Czechoslovakia, USA, Canada. 16-20 July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

Fox. RC.

Fox, RC. School of African and Asian Studies, University of Sussex, Brighton, UK. Collaborative Research into South African mountain environments. October 2001.

Fox, RC. Oxford University, Oxford. Presented seminar paper entitled "Land Potential for Land Reform in South Africa." November 2001.

Fox, RC. Amsterdam Research Institute for Global Issues and Development Studies, School of Geography and the Environment. Presented seminar paper entitled: "Land Potential for Land Reform in South Africa." November 2001.

Fox, RC. Trollhattan-Uddevalla University, Uddevalla, Sweden. Guest Lecturer. November 2001.

Nel. EL.

Nel, EL. National University of Ireland, Maynooth. Joint Research on South African Development. March-April 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Jacob, RE.

Jacob, *RE*. Namibia. Part of academic leave was spent in the field doing research on geology and mineralisation/hydrothermal alteration in Namibia. January-June 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Maylam, PR.

Maylam, PR. Oxford University, UK. Research on twentieth century commemorations of Cecil Rhodes. September-December 2001.

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

Wright, LS.

Wright, LS. School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London, London, United Kingdom, Linguistic and cultural aspects of the African Renaissance. July-September 2001.

INSTITUTE FOR WATER RESEARCH

O'Keeffe, JH.

O'Keeffe, JH. Canberra, Australia. Review of river rehabilitation. 4-21 February 2001.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (EAST LONDON)

Bank, L

Bank, L. Chr. Michlesen Institute for Human Rights and Development Studies, Bergen, Norway. Visiting Research Fellow. April-May 2001.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (GRAHAMS TOWN)

Cocks, ML.

Cocks, ML. Wageningin University, Wageningin, Netherlands. Research on Indigenous Forest Management. May-June and September-October 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

Berger, G.

Berger, G. University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, USA. Research project into African journalism in the age of globalisation and the Internet. October 2000-March 2001.

FACULTY OF LAW

Midgley, JR.

Midgley, JR. Technische Universität Bergakademie Freiberg, Freiberg, Germany. Research on Constitutional Impact on Private Law. July-August 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (EAST LONDON)

Sparrius, SK.

Sparrius, SK. St John's College. Annapolis. USA. M.Arts (Liberal Arts). June-Sept.2001.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Welman, J.

Welman J. Limerick University, Limerick, Ireland. Study schedule of entrepreneurial activities at National Technological Park and Shannon Development. December 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC AND MUSICOLOGY

Lucia, C.

Lucia, C. Cambridge University, UK. Overseas Research Fellowship at St John's College. October-December 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Rankin, J.

Rankin, J. Instituto Familia, Primary Health Care Clinic, Porto Alegre; and Hospital da Conceicao, Servico de Infectologia, Brazil. Workshops, observational visits and personal address. November 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (GRHAMSTOWN)

Malcolm, C.

Malcolm, C. ASCH Centre for Study of Conflict, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia. July 2001.

Malcolm, *C.* University of Perendenia, University of Colombo and University of Jaffna, Sri Lanka. Research on Reconciliation and Post-conflict options in Sri Lanka. November 2001.

SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES

Weber, US.

Weber, US. Ernst Moritz-Arndt-Universität München, Munich, Germany. University of Memphis, Tennessee, Memphis, USA. Research on Wolfgang Koeppen's postwar novels. July-November 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL SOCIOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Coetzee, JK.

Coetzee, JK. Consultations with academics in Otto-Von-Guericke-Universität Magdeburg, Germany; Professor F. Schütze, Institut für Soziologie, Germany; Professor K. Davis, University of Utrecht, Department of Gender Studies, Utrecht, The Netherlands; and Dr O. Hulec, Oriental Institute (Africa Department), Czech Academy of Sciences, Prague, the Czech Republic. Biographical research. Participated in international conference on Biographical Research. 2001.

Hendricks, FT.

Hendricks, FT. Department of Sociology, Uppsala University, Sweden; and the Nordic Africa Institute, Uppsala, Sweden. Consultations with academics.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

McQuaid,CD.

McQuaid,CD. School of Sciences, University of Wales, Bangor, Wales. Collaborative work with colleagues at Bangor and British Geological Survey, Nottingham. August-October 2001.

DISTINGUISHED VISITORS TO THE DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY, MICROBIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Professor R. Cohen. Environmental Science and Engineering, Colorado School of Mines, Colorado, USA. Lecture: "Water Quality Applications and Modelling."

Dr D. Gardiner. CSIR, Pretoria, South Africa. Discussion on collaborative research projects.

Dr P. Gorst-Allman. LECO (Africa) PVT. Ltd. Lecture: "Time of Flight Mass Spectroscopy."

Professor W. Konings. University of Grogignen, Netherlands. Lecture: "Bioenergetics of Thermophilic Bacteria."

Dr C. Lenn. American Museum of Natural History, New York, USA. Lecture: "Biomaterial Banking in 21st Century."

Dr P. Sims. University of Manchester Science & Technology, Manchester, UK. Lecture: "The Molecular Biology of *Plasmodium falciparum*."

Dr A. van Dyck. Onderstepoort Veterinary Research Laboratories, Pretoria, South Africa. Lecture: "Blue tongue Vaccines."

Dr B. Venkatesch. Institute of Molecular and Cell Biology, National University of Singapore. Lecture: "Comparitive Genomics with Fugu: the smallest vertebrate genome."

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Professor AJE. van Bel. Botanical Institute. University of Giessen Germany. Seminar: "Evolutionary aspects of the phloem transport system in higher plants."

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Professor J. Bull. Professor of Organic Chemistry, University of Cape Town, Cape Town. Symposium: "Lessons and byways in pursuit of high affinity probes for the estrogen receptor."

Professor M. Caira. Professor of Physical Chemistry, University of Cape Town. Barker Lecture: "Crystal Healing - the Power of Polymorphism."

Professor N. De Kimpe. Professor of Chemistry, Ghent University, Belgium. Lecture: "The Chemistry of Flavour Compounds."

Professor Emeritus S. Drewes. Organic Chemistry, University of Natal, Pietermaritzburg. Symposium: "Indigenous knowledge and phytochemistry: Are they good bed partners."

Dr N. Emslie. Sastech, Sasolburg. Symposium: "Modern analytical techniques."

Professor C. Holzapfel. Professor of Organic Chemistry, Randse Afrikaanse Universiteit. Lecture: "Synthetic Approaches to Natural Products."

Dr R. Keese. Professor of the Department of Organic Chemistry, University of Bern, Switzerland. Lecture: "Model Studies for some Vitamin B₁₂ Dependent Biotransformations."

Professor C. McCleland. Professor of Organic Chemistry, University of Port Elizabeth, Port Elizabeth. Symposium: "Rivetted by radicals."

Professor P. Songca. UNITRA, Umtata. Lecture: "Bioassay methods suitable for the in vitro evaluation of Photodynamic Therapy photosensitisers."

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Professor D. Arnold. EuroGraphics, University of Manchester, UK. Member of the International ACM SIGGraph delegation to present seminars and establish a local chapter, 22-27 March 2001.

Professor J. Brown. Office of Learning and Information Technology, University of Wisconsin, USA. Member of the International ACM SIGGraph delegation to present seminars and establish a local chapter, 22-27 March 2001.

Dr A. Chalmers. Bristol University, UK. Member of the International ACM SIGGraph delegation to present seminars and establish a local chapter, 22-27 March 2001.

Professor S. Cunningham. Distinguished Professor of Computer Science, California State University Stanislaus, USA. Member of the International ACM SIGGraph delegation to present seminars and establish a local chapter, 22-27 March 2001.

Dr D. Fellner. Institut für ComputerGraphik, TU Braunschweig, Rebenring 18, D-38106 Braunschweig, Germany. Member of the International ACM SIGGraph delegation to present seminars and establish a local chapter, 22-27 March 2001.

Dr L. Hourwitz. Maxis Electronic Arts, California, USA. Member of the International ACM SIGGraph delegation to present seminars and establish a local chapter, 22-27 March 2001.

Mr R. Laubscher. Digital Harmony Technologies, Inc of Seattle, USA. Several visits covering 3 weeks during 2001, collaborative project work with Professor R. Foss, and some of the postgraduate students.

Professor N. Schaller. Rochester Institute of Technology, USA, Member of the International ACM SIGGraph delegation to present seminars and establish a local chapter, 22-27 March 2001.

DICTIONARY UNIT FOR SOUTH AFRICAN ENGLISH

Professor E. Thumboo. National University of Singapore. Discussion on English in South Africa and Singapore.

DEPARTMENT OF DRAMA

Mr R. Allen. Artistic Director, Big Wheel Theatre in Education Company, London, UK. Residency: "Theatre, Education and Social Issues."

Mr M. Black. Performer/Educator, Tshwaragano Project, Cape Town, South Africa. Residency: "Dance with the physically impaired."

Mr A. Cameron. Performer/Educator, Ground Effect Physical Theatre Company, London, UK. Residency: "Physical Theatre and the Performer."

Ms L. Katerega. Dance Educator, UK. Workshop: "Movement and special needs."

Ms A. Mazarakis. Performer/Educator, University of Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa. Residency: "Contemporary Dance, Mime and Dance Composition."

Mr VS. Mantsoe. Performer/Educator, Moving Into Dance, Johannesburg, South Africa. Residency: "Contemporary African Dance."

Ms K. Meyer. Drama Therapist, Johannesburg, South Africa. Workshop: "The Thread of Distance: A Drama therapy Workshop."

Ms A. Novak-Marcus. Artistic Director, Ground Effect Physical Theatre Company, London, UK. Residency: "Physical theatre and the Performer."

Mr D. Papu. Cultural Officer, Bisho, Eastern Cape and Tshwaragano. Dance Project, Cape Town, South Africa. Residency: "Dance with the physically impaired."

Ms N. Visser. Performer/Educator, Tshwarangano project, Cape Town, South Africa. Residency: "Dance with the physically impaired."

Mr P. Voges. Co-ordinator, National Student Theatre Festival, Cape Town, South Africa. Residency: "Voice and the Performer."

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS AND ECONOMIC HISTORY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Dr XP. Guma. Deputy Governor of the South African Reserve Bank.

Professor D. Vencatachellum. Visiting Hobart Houghton Research Fellow from the University of Montreal, Canada.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Associate Professor A. Gough. Deakin University, Australia. Lecture: "Post-structural orientations to research." Contribution to research methods course.

ELECTRON MICROSCOPY UNIT

Professor SG. Pal. Department of Zoology, University of Calcutta, Calcutta, India. Discussion on microscopy techniques and instrumentation.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

Dr A. Dahlberg. Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden. Lecture: "The Mkuze wetlands on the KwaZulu-Natal coast: management in conflict." Discussion on joint research proposal.

Dr P. Kinlund. Stockholm University, Stockholm, Sweden. Discussion on joint research proposal.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

Dr P. Assmo. Head of Division, University of Uddevalla, Uddevalla, Sweden.

Dr JA. Binns. University of Sussex, Brighton, UK. Has been working aspects of Local Economic Development with Professor E. Nel.

Professor J. Boardman. Senior Lecturer, University of Oxford, Oxford, UK.

Dr D. Funnell. University of Sussex, Brighton, UK. Worked with Professors R. Fox and KM. Rowntree on mountain environments in South Africa as part of the British Council link exchange programme.

Dr R. Gibb. University of Plymouth. Brought 20 students to the Eastern Cape in September on their South African field excursion.

Dr A. Lemon. Oxford University, Oxford, UK. Brought 20 students to the Eastern Cape in September on their South African field excursion.

Professor J. Thornes. Professor, Kings College, University of London. He had been working on biophysical change in the Mediterranean environment with Professor KM. Rowntree.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY

Dr B. Comer. Corner Geophysics, Namibia. MSc short course: Exploration Geophysics.

Professor J. Gurney. University of Cape Town, South Africa. MSc short course: Kimberlites.

Professor H. Halls. University of Toronto, Canada. Attend field course.

Dr J. Harmer. Council for Geoscience, Pretoria, South Africa. MSc short course: Carbonatites.

Dr R. Harris. Geodatec, Cape Town, South Africa. MSc short course: Remote Sensing and MIPS.

Professor B. Jamtveit. University of Oslo, Norway. Attend field course.

Dr P. Leat. British Antarctic Survey, UK. Attend field course.

- Dr W. Maier. University of Pretoria, South Africa. MSc short course: Mafic deposits.
- Mr C. Mallinson. Geodatec, Grahamstown, South Africa. MSc short course: Ore evaluation and Geostatistics.
- Dr S. Master. University of the Witwatersrand, South Africa. MSc short course: Sedimentary Copper Deposits.
- Dr S. Planke. Leader, Volcanic Basin Petroleum Research. University of Oslo, Norway. Attend field course.
- Dr J. Robey. De Beers, Kimberley, South Africa. MSc short course: Kimberlites.
- Professor D. Stone. University of Alaska, USA. Visiting academic (joint Geology/Physics initiative).
- Professor M. Watkeys. University of Natal, Durban, South Africa. MSc short course: Structural analysis.

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN KINETICS AND ERGONOMICS

Professor W. Boucsein. University of Wuppertal, Germany. Visiting Professor in the Department for six weeks.

DEPARTMENT OF ICHTHYOLOGY AND FISHERIES SCIENCE

Professor S. Appelbaum. Director Laboratory for Desert Aquaculture, Ben Gurion University, Israel. Planning joint research project on sole culture.

Dr U. Weyl, Programme Director, German Technical Aid Organisation, Malawi. Finalisation of Northern Region Aquaculture research report.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Professor M. Sainsbury. Company Director (IT), SUN Couriers. Visiting Professor. Honours Module: Information Systems Management.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (EAST LONDON)

Professor W. Bienart. St Anthony's College Oxford. Discussion of Conference on Eastern Cape History and Anthropology.

Multi-discipline task group from the City of Leiden as part of the Buffalo City-Leiden twinning programme.

Dr R. Ross. University of Leiden, Netherlands. Hidden Histories Project.

Dr L. Witz. University of the Western Cape, South Africa. Hidden Histories Project.

INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH (GRAHAMSTOWN)

- Dr T. Binns. University of Sussex, Brighton, United Kingdom. Discussion and seminar on grassroots development.
- Dr V. Faure. Centre for African Studies, University of Bordeaux, Bordeaux, France. Discussion on joint research into health and democracy.
- Mr B. O'Leary, Urban Strategy Department, Durban, South Africa. Seminar: "Quality of life in cities research."

INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF ENGLISH IN AFRICA

- N. Balindlela. MEC for Sport, Arts and Culture of the Eastern Cape. Opening speaker for Eastern Cape component of WordFest.
- K. Kamanda. Writer and lecturer sponsored by the French Institute of South Africa. DRC.
- Sir T. Lancaster. Director, School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London, UK.
- J. Polias. Department of Education, Training and Employment, South Australia. Seminar Leader: "The Application of Systemic Functional Linguistics in Educational Contexts."

- L. Rafapa. Director of Literature Development, PANSALB. Coordinator, PANSALB contribution to WordFest.
- G. Thompson. Department of English Language and Literature. University of Liverpool, UK. Facilitator: Systemic Functional Linguistics Conference.
- E. Thumboo. Poet and academic. University of Simgapore, Singapore. Lecture and poetry performance at WordFest.
- R. Tywakadi. Director of Curriculum, Eastern Cape Department of Education. Opened SFL Conference.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES

- D. Abdinor. Web designer
- A. Brigg. Blue Delta. Workshjop: "Advanced Photoshop."
- A. Brigg. Freelance Designer.
- A. Brown and Angie Kapelianis. SABC
- J. Chavez. Pulitzer prizewinning journalist from the Denver Morning Post.
- T. Chevallier. Freelance Director of Photography and Cameraman, Cape Town. Seminars and workshops: "Advanced Camera Handling and Lighting."
- L. Church. Producer, Burning Bright Productions, Johannesburg. Cue-TV Project Producing Mentor.
- P. Davis. Editor, Sunday Tribune.
- H. de Villiers. Freelance Director, London. Seminars and workshops: "Magazine Insert Production."
- R. Fisher. Ex-Editor, Cape Times.
- S. Johnson. Managing Director, Independent Newspapers Cape.
- G. Holmes. Cameraman and Producer, Green Door Productions, Johannesburg. Cue-TV Project Producing Mentor.
- G. Jraaj. South African representative of Atlantic Philanthropies.
- N. Lebetla. Biko Scholarship Recipient. South African Broadcasting Corporation, Johannesburg, South Africa. Visiting Biko Scholar.
- JJ. Le Roux. Freelance Field Audio Recordist, Johannesburg. Seminars and workshops: "Field Audio Recording."
- J. Levitan, MD: Pandemonium Productions, Johannesburg. Cue-TV Project Producing Mentor.
- R. Loots. Freelance Film and Video Editor, Cape Town. Seminars and workshops: "Non-linear Editing."
- P. Magubane. Freelance Photojournalist, Johannesburg. Lecture: "SA Photojournalism and a personal view."
- M. Marlowe. Head, Reuters Foundation.
- A. Modise. Government Comms and Information Services. Presentation: "Media Development and Diversity Agency."
- D. Newton. Director: Rapid Blue, Johannesburg. Cue-TV Project Producing Mentor.
- S. Scott. Artist, Grahamstown. Workshop: "Drawing and Creatvity for Animation and Special Effects."
- S. Scott. Freelance Artist and teacher. Workshop: "Introductory drawing class."
- W. Sony. Freelance Sound Designer and Musician, Cape Town. Seminars and workshops: "Sound Design and Audio Post Production."

M. Spicer. Anglo American.

Sunday Times Investigative Team: J. Bezuidenhout, M. wa Africa, A. Jurgens and Sunday Times website worker, G. Kruger.

K. Swift. Fox Media.

- J. Timm. Managing Director, Logos Productions, Johannesburg. Seminars and workshops: "Music Video Directing."
- G. Walker. Orange Juice Design. Workshop: "Creating visual identities."

FACULTY OF LAW

Dr T. Burrell. Honorary Professor. Informal seminar: "Intellectual Property Law."

Dr T. Burrell. Honorary Professor. Lecture: "An Introduction to Intellectual Property Law."

Dr T. Burrell. Honorary Professor. Lecture: "Recent developments in Intellectual Property Law."

Mr P. Henderson. Environmental Lawyer. Lecture: "Distinctive Principles of South African Environmental Law."

Professor C. Loots. University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa. "The Legal practice Bill."

Advocate B. Majola. Honorary Professor. Lecture: "Freedom of Expression and Contempt of Court."

Advocate B. Majola. Honorary Professor. Lecture: "Public Interest Litigation and the Work of the Legal Resources Centre."

Advocate B. Majola. Honorary Professor. Lecture: "Representations of the Legal Resources Centre to the Truth and Reconciliation Commission on the South African Legal System."

Advocate W. Trengrove. SC Honorary Professor. Lecture: "Aboriginal Title and Land Claims: the Richtersveld Case."

Advocate W. Trengrove. SC Honorary Professor. Lecture: "Imputing Knowledge to Companies."

Advocate W. Trengrove. SC Honorary Professor. Lecture: "Section 7(2) of the Constitution: the State's Duty to Respect, Protect, Promote and Fulfil Fundamental Rights."

Advocate W. Trengrove. SC Honorary Professor. Lecture: "The Development of New Remedies: the Case of the Mail and Guardian and the ANC."

Advocate W. Trengrove. SC Honorary Professor. Lecture: "The Development of the Common Law and Delictual Liability: the Carmichele Case."

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS (PURE AND APPLIED)

Professor E. Barone. University of Lecce, Italy. Lecture: "Measures and their range."

Professor C. Guido. University of Lecce, Italy. Lecture: "Power-set operators and fuzzy topology."

Dr G. Jaeger. German Aerospace Centre DLR, Wessling, Germany. Lecture: "Fuzzy properties in fuzzy topology."

Dr P. Matutu. University of Stellenbosch. Lecture: "Remarks on the frame envelope of a sigma-frame."

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC AND MUSICOLOGY

Ms J. Richardson. Canada. Singing masterclass.

Ms T. Uys. London. Piano recital and masterclass.

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

Dr N. Finkelstein. Pharmaceutical advisor to Fedsure Healthcare, Cape Town, South Africa. Lecture: "Formularies: Benefit or burden?"

Dr B. Patterson. North Dakota State University, North Dakota, USA. Establishing clinical rotations for the Doctor of Pharmacy (PharmD) programme.

Mrs S. Putter. Senior Manager, Professional Affairs, South African Pharmacy Council, Pretoria, South Africa. Discussion and Lectures: "Forensic Pharmacy."

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Professor D. Cockburn. University of Wales, UK. NRF Overseas Research Fellow.

Dr A. Olivier. University of Stellenbosch, SA. Seminar: "Merleau-Ponty on Time."

Professor M. Sainsbury. University College London, UK. Seminar: "Theories of Reference."

Dr T. Stoneham. York University, UK. Seminar: "Self-Knowledge."

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS AND ELECTRONICS

Professor V. Radhakrishnan. Distinguished Professor-Emeritus, Raman Research Institute, Bangalore, India. SciFest and research discussions.

Professor D. Stone. Geophysical Institute, University of Alaska, Fairbanks, Alaska. Research collaboration.

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL STUDIES/ISU

Mr G. Bradshaw, University of Port Elizabeth, South Africa. Seminar: "Towards the Resolution of Deep-Rooted Social Conflicts in Post-Cold War Africa."

Professor R. de Kadft, Director, Political Science Programme, University of Natal-Durban, South Africa. Seminar: "The End of Politics."

Professor H. Solomon. Senior Associate, African Centre for the Constructive Resolution of Disputes, University of Pretoria, South Africa. Seminar: "Reconstructing Sovereignty in an Era of Human Security and Intervention."

Ms L. Vetten, Coordinator of the Centre for the Study of Violence and Reconciliation (CSVR). Talk: "An Analysis of the Financing of State Initiatives to Address Violence Against Women."

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (EAST LONDON)

Professor K. Durrheim. University of Natal, South Africa. Seminars: "Lay ontologies" and public lecture: "Segregation and racism in post-apartheid South Africa: Social psychological perspectives."

Professor K. Gergen. Department of Psychology, Swarthmore College, USA. Workshop: "Social constructionism, research and therapy" and public lecture: "Beyond the perils of the postmodern: Living as artistry."

Professor M. Gergen. Department of Psychology and Women's Studies, Penn State University, USA. Workshop: "Social constructionism, research and therapy" and public lecture: "Beyond the perils of the postmodern: Living as artistry."

Dr D. Shirley. Private Practitioner, Johannesburg. Workshop: "Indigenous forms of healing."

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

Mr L. Mazel. Head of Public Affairs, US. Consulate. Visit to MTN Crime Prevention Centre.

Mr P. Mbambo. Director of Safety and Security, Gauteng Government, South Africa. Visit to MTN Crime Prevention Centre.

Dr Y. Muthien. Group Executive Corporate Affairs, MTN. Visit to MTN Crime Prevention Centre.

Mr S. Nolan. Consular-General, USA. Visit to MTN Crime Prevention Centre.

Mr B. Penn. Communications Officer, US. Consulate. Visit to MTN Crime Prevention Centre.

SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES

Professor J. Goedegebuure. Catholic University of Tilburg, Netherlands. Lecture series: "Contemporary Dutch literature."

Dr J. Kannemeyer. Literary historian. Lecture: "Literary history."

Dr L. Malan. Poetry reading.

Professor E. Momber. Kyoto Sangyo University, Japan. Seminar: "The early novels of Wolfgang Koeppen."

Professor K. van de Poel. University of Antwerp, Belgium. Lecture series: "Dutch landeskunde and language acquisition."

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL SOCIOLOGY (GRAHAMSTOWN)

AA. Aderinto. Department of Sociology, University of Ibadan, Ibadan, Oyo State, Nigeria. Seminar: "Life after displacement: a study of refugees in a Nigerian refugee camp."

JFE. Ohiorhenuan. Director of the Special Unit for Technical Cooperation among Developing Countries at the United Nations Development Programme. Seminar: "The past and future of development."

Professor L. Stanley. Professor of Sociology, University of Manchester, United Kingdom.

Professor G. Williams. St Peter's College, Oxford.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Professor T. De Wet. University of Stellenbosch, Stellenbosch, South Africa. Lectures: "Loss of degrees-of-freedom in Wasserstein goodness-of-fit measures" and "Statistical adjustment of tidal gauge data."

Professor R. Koenker. University of Illinois, Illinois, USA. Lecture: "Quantile regression applications."

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

C. Dranzoa. Makerere University, Kampala, Uganda.

M. Harvey. University of Western Australia, Perth.

F. Heysterk and U. Hesula. PPRI, Pretoria, South Africa.

K. Hoelmer. USDA, Montpellier, France.

A. Kirk. USDA, Montpellier, France.

P. Phillips. St Maarten Island, Caribbean.

Professor A. Sanborn. Barry University, Florida, USA.

A. Urban. PPRI, Pretoria, South Africa.

INDEX

A	
ADC (East London) ADC (Grahamstown) Anthropology	12 12, 43, 81 7, 31, 46, 61, 81
B	
Biochemistry, Microbiology and Biotechnology Botany	7, 12, 31, 40, 43, 46, 61, 75, 81, 85 12, 30, 32, 46, 63, 81, 85
\boldsymbol{C}	
CADRE Chemistry Computer Science	7, 13, 32, 40, 47, 63 7, 13, 48, 64, 85 40, 43, 72, 74, 81, 86
D	
Dictionary Unit Drama	48, 72, 86 41, 76, 81, 86
E	
Economics and Economic History (East London) Economics and Economic History (Grahamstown) Education	15, 49, 64, 72, 87 41
Education (Grahamstown) EM Unit English English Language and Linguistics	7, 15, 32, 43, 49, 65, 82, 87 15, 41, 43, 49, 87 7, 15, 33, 41, 65, 72, 82 7, 16, 33, 49, 65, 77, 82
Environmental Science	8, 17, 87
F	10.22 70.57
Fine Art	18, 33, 50, 65, 77
G	
Geography Geology	8, 18, 34, 50, 65, 82, 87 8, 18, 34, 41, 44, 50, 66, 78, 82, 87
H	
History History (Grahamstown) Human Kingting and Erganomics	8, 19, 34, 51, 66, 78, 82 51 8, 19, 30, 42, 44, 51, 66, 78, 88
Human Kinetics and Ergonomics I	0, 19, 30, 42, 44, 31, 00, 78, 88
Ichthyology and Fisheries Science Information Systems (East London) Information Systems (Grahamstown) Investec Business School	8, 19, 42, 44, 51, 66, 74, 88 52 52, 88 9
ISEA	9, 21, 34, 42, 44, 52, 67, 72, 82, 88
ISER (East London) ISER (Grahamstown) IWR	9, 22, 35, 53, 67, 79, 83, 88 22, 30, 36, 67, 72, 83, 88 21, 34, 52, 68, 83
J	
Journalism and Media Studies	9, 22, 36, 53, 68, 72, 74, 78, 83, 89
L	
Law	9, 22, 37, 42, 53, 68, 83, 90
M	
Management (East London) Management (Grahamstown)	68, 83 10, 23, 37, 54, 68, 73, 83

Mathematics 23,90 Music and Musicology 37, 73, 79, 83, 90 10, 24, 37, 54, 68, 73, 74, 91 Pharmacy Philosophy 24, 57, 74, 91 Physics Physics and Electronics 25, 57, 69 Political Studies/ISU 10, 25, 38, 57, 69, 91Preface Psychology (East London) 10, 25, 38, 42, 58, 69, 74, 75, 83, 91 Psychology (Grahamstown) 11, 25, 30, 58, 70, 74, 83, 91 **RUMEP** 38, 70 S School of Languages 26, 44, 59, 84, 92 Social Development (East London) 11, 26, 38, 59, 70, 84, 92 Sociology and Industrial Sociology (Grahamstown) Statistics 26, 30, 39, 42, 44, 59, 70, 74, 80, 92 Z Zoology and Entomology 27, 30, 39, 43, 45, 60, 70, 84, 92